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SHAREHOLDER LETTER |

Dear Shareholders,

At Lamar we like to say that we only do as well as our customers. In 2008, our customers had a
rough year, and so did we.

We began the year with some momentum, but as the economy weakened, many customers began
curtailing their advertising, uncertain where their businesses were headed. As a result, our revenue
declined last year, albeit slightly, for the first time since Lamar became a public company in 1996.

We cannot predict when the advertising environment will improve but it is clear that 2009 will be
another difficult year for our customers and thus for us. .

Looking beyond the current turmoil, | feel there is solid reason for optimism. Put simply, we have
a great business in a struggling ad environment. While 2008 was a disappointment for Lamar, we
far outperformed our counterparts in radio, local TV and newspapers, who saw steep revenue
declines. As those media struggle to retain their audiences, local and national advertisers increas-
ingly appreciate the value that our affordability and stable driving audience provide.

We acted in 2008 to ensure we can capitalize on the opportunities before us. In mid-year, we bol-
stered our appeal to national advertisers by acquiring the billboard assets of Vista Media, giving
us a presence throughout New York City’s boroughs for the first time and introducing Lamar to the
Los Angeles market. We also added more than 425 digital billboards in 2008, bringing our total to
nearly 1,100 at year end. The digital billboards now generate nearly 10% of our monthly billboard
revenue.

- We cannot control the economy but we can control how we spend money. As the severity of the
economic downturn became clear in the fall, we took aggressive steps to streamline our expense
base. By making these strategic decisions | believe we have better positioned ourselves to weather
the downturn.

We have reduced both our lease and personnel costs, which are our largest expense categories.
In addition, we are taking a break from acquisitions of new structures as well as limiting other capi-
tal spending. We have also slowed our digital rollout. Customer feedback on our digital billboards
remains very positive and we intend to accelerate our deployment of new digitals as soon as we
see advertising demand improve.

As a result of the measures that we have taken, we will generate a significant amount of free cash
flow in 2009 despite the soft advertising environment. We will dedicate the cash to reducing our
debt, with a goal of significantly lowering Lamar’s leverage over the next several years.

In closing, | want to extend my personal appreciation to our Lamar employees for their hard work

in 2008. Their continued enthusiasm and dedication to delivering superior service to our customers L
despite the current uncertainty inspires me and gives me great confidence that Lamar Advertising

Company has a bright future ahead.

Sincerely,

[ 17

Kevin P. Reilly, J
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NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain information included in this report is forward-looking in nature within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of
1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. This report uses terminology such as “anticipates,” “believes,” “plans,”

“expects,” “future,” “intends,

LRI ELINT3 LLIYS LINYs ELINTY

may,” “will,” “should,” “estimates,” “predicts,” “potential,” “continue™ and similar expressions to

identify forward-looking statements. Examples of forward-looking statements in this report include statements about:

the Company’s future financial performance and condition;

the Company’s business plans, objectives, prospects, growth and operating strategies;
market opportunities and competitive positions;

estimated risks; and

stock price.

Forward-looking statements are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other important factors, including but not
limited to the following, any of which may cause the Company’s actual results, performance or achievements to differ materially from
those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements:

the severity and length of the current economic recession and its affect on the markets in which the Company operates;
the levels of expenditures on advertising in general and outdoor advertising in particular;

risks and uncertainties relating to the Company’s significant indebtedness;

the Company’s need for, and ability to obtain, additional funding for acquisitions and operations;
increased competition within the outdoor advertising industry;

the regulation of the outdoor advertising industry;

the Company’s ability to renew expiring contracts at favorable rates;

the integration of businesses that the Company acquires and its ability to recognize cost savings and operating efficiencies as
a result of these acquisitions;

the Company’s ability to successfully implement its digital deployment strategy; and

changes in accounting principles, policies or guidelines.

The forward-looking statements in this report are based on the Company’s current good faith beliefs, however, actual results may
differ due to inaccurate assumptions, the factors listed above or other foreseeable or unforeseeable factors. Consequently, the
Company cannot guarantee that any of the forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate. The forward-looking statements in
this report speak only as of the date of this report, and Lamar Advertising Company and Lamar Media Corp. expressly disclaim any
obligation or undertaking to update or revise any forward-looking statement contained in this report.

INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA

The industry and market data presented throughout this report are based on the experience and estimates of the Company’s
management and the data in reports issued by third-parties, including the Outdoor Advertising Association of America (OAAA). In
each case, the Company believes this industry and market data is reasonable. The Company has not, however, independently verified
the industry and market data derived from third-party sources, and no independent source has verified the industry and market data
derived from management’s experience and estimates.



PART 1
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

Lamar Advertising Company, referred to herein as the “Company” or “Lamar Advertising” or “we” is one of the largest outdoor
advertising companies in the United States based on number of displays and has operated under the Lamar name since 1902. As of
December 31, 2008, we owned and operated approximately 159,000 billboard advertising displays in 44 states, Canada and Puerto
Rico, over 100,000 logo advertising displays in 19 states and the province of Ontario, Canada, and operated over 29,000 transit
advertising displays in 17 states, Canada and Puerto Rico. We offer our customers a fully integrated service, satistying all aspects of
their billboard display requirements from ad copy production to placement and maintenance.

The Company’s Business
We operate three types of outdoor advertising displays: billboards, logo signs and transit advertising displays.
Billboards. We sell most of our advertising space on two types of billboards: bulletins and posters.

e  Bulletins are generally large, illuminated advertising structures that are located on major highways and target vehicular
traffic.

e Posters are generally smaller advertising structures that are located on major traffic arteries and city streets and target
vehicular and pedestrian traffic.

In addition to these traditional billboards, we also sell digital billboards which are generally located on major traffic arteries and
city streets. As of December 31, 2008, we owned and operated approximately 1,100 digital billboard advertising displays in 38 states,
Canada and Puerto Rico.

Logo signs. We sell advertising space on logo signs located near highway exits.
e Logo signs generally advertise nearby gas, food, camping, lodging and other attractions.

We are the largest provider of logo signs in the United States, operating 19 of the 25 privatized state logo sign contracts. As of
December 31, 2008, we operated over 100,000 logo sign advertising displays in 19 states and Canada.

Transit advertising displays. We also sell advertising space on the exterior and interior of public transportation vehicles, transit
shelters and benches in 66 markets. As of December 31, 2008, we operated over 29,000 transit advertising displays in 17 states,
Canada and Puerto Rico.

Corporate History

We have operated under the Lamar name since its founding in 1902 and have been publicly traded on Nasdaq under the symbol
“LAMR” since 1996. We completed a reorganization on July 20, 1999 that created our current holding company structure. At that
time, the operating company (then called Lamar Advertising Company) was renamed Lamar Media Corp., and all of the operating
company’s stockholders became stockholders of a new holding company. The new holding company then took the Lamar Advertising
Company name, and Lamar Media Corp. became a wholly owned subsidiary of Lamar Advertising Company.

In this report, we refer to Lamar Advertising Company as the “Company” or “we” and Lamar Advertising’s wholly owned
subsidiary Lamar Media Corp. as “Lamar Media.”



Where you can find more information

We make our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to
these reports available free of charge through our website, www.lamar.com, as soon as reasonably practicable after filing them with,
or furnishing them to, the Securities and Exchange Commission. Information contained on the website is not part of this report.

Operating Strategies

We strive to be a leading provider of outdoor advertising services in each of the markets that we serve, and our operating strategies
for achieving that goal include:

Continuing to provide high quality local sales and service. We seek to identify and closely monitor the needs of our customers
and to provide them with a full complement of high quality advertising services. Local advertising constituted approximately 81%
of our net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2008, which management believes is higher than the industry average. We
believe that the experience of our regional and local managers has contributed greatly to our success. For example, our regional
managers have been with us for an average of 27 years. In an effort to provide high quality sales and service at the local level, we
employed over 800 local account executives as of December 31, 2008. Local account executives are typically supported by
additional local staff and have the ability to draw upon the resources of the central office, as well as offices in its other markets, in
the event business opportunities or customers’ needs support such an allocation of resources.

Continuing a centralized control and decentralized management structure. Our management believes that, for our particular
business, centralized control and a decentralized organization provide for greater economies of scale and are more responsive to
local market demands. Therefore, we maintain centralized accounting and financial control over our local operations, but our local
managers are responsible for the day-to-day operations in each local market and are compensated according to that market’s
financial performance.

Continuing to focus on internal growth. Within our existing markets, we seek to increase our revenue and improve cash flow
by employing highly-targeted local marketing efforts to improve our display occupancy rates and by increasing advertising rates
where and when demand can absorb rate increases. Our local offices spearhead this effort and respond to local customer demands
quickly.

In addition, we routinely invest in upgrading our existing displays and constructing new displays. From January 1, 1997 to
December 31, 2008, we invested approximately $1.3 billion in improvements to our existing displays and in constructing new
displays. Our regular improvement and expansion of our advertising display inventory allow us to provide high quality service to
our current advertisers and to attract new advertisers.

Continuing to pursue other outdoor advertising opportunities. We plan to pursue additional logo sign contracts. Logo sign
opportunities arise periodically, both from states initiating new logo sign programs and states converting from government-owned
and operated programs to privately-owned and operated programs. Furthermore, we plan to pursue additional tourist oriented
directional sign programs in both the Untied States and Canada and also other motorist information signing programs as
opportunities present themselves. In an effort to maintain market share, we have entered the transit advertising business through
the operation of displays on bus shelters, benches and buses in 66 of our advertising markets.

Reducing operating expenditures in light of the economic downturn. We intend to significantly reduce operating and capital
expenditures in 2009 to position the Company to manage through the current recession and to ensure that the Company is well
positioned for a recovery in the general economy. Although we have historically invested in strategic acquisitions, we are planning
to significantly reduce acquisition activity during 2009.



COMPANY OPERATIONS
Billboard Advertising

We sell most of our advertising space on two types of billboard advertising displays: bulletins and posters. As of December 31,
2008, we owned and operated approximately 159,000 billboard advertising displays in 44 states, Canada and Puerto Rico. In 2008, we
derived approximately 73% of our billboard advertising net revenues from bulletin sales and 27% from poster sales.

Bulletins are large, advertising structures (the most common size is fourteen feet high by forty-eight feet wide, or 672 square feet)
consisting of panels on which advertising copy is displayed. We wrap advertising copy printed with computer-generated graphics on a
single sheet of vinyl around the structure. To attract more attention, some of the panels may extend beyond the linear edges of the
display face and may include three-dimensional embellishments. Because of their greater impact and higher cost, bulletins are usually
located on major highways and target vehicular traffic. At December 31, 2008, we operated approximately 72,500 bulletins.

We generally sell individually-selected bulletin space to advertisers for the duration of the contract (usually six to twelve months).
We also sell bulletins as part of a rotary plan under which we rotate the advertising copy from one bulletin location to another within a
particular market at stated intervals (usually every sixty to ninety days) to achieve greater reach within that market.

Posters are slightly smaller advertising structures (the most common size is twelve feet high by twenty-five feet wide, or 300
square feet; we also operate junior posters, which are six feet high by twelve feet wide, or 72 square feet). There are two kinds of
advertising copy we use on posters. The first consists of lithographed or silk-screened paper sheets supplied by the advertiser that we
paste and apply like wallpaper to the face of the display, and the second consists of single sheets of vinyl with computer-generated
advertising copy that we wrap around the structure. Posters are concentrated on major traffic arteries and target vehicular traffic, and
junior posters are concentrated on city streets and target hard-to-reach pedestrian traffic and nearby residents. Posters provide
advertisers with access to either a specified percentage of the general population or a specific targeted audience. At December 31,
2008, we operated approximately 86,500 posters.

We generally sell poster space for thirty- and sixty-day periods in packages called “showings,” which comprise a given number of
displays in a specified market area. We place and spread out the displays making up a showing in well-traveled areas to reach a wide
audience in the particular market.

In addition to the traditional displays described above, we also sell digital billboards. Digital billboards are large electronic light
emitting diode (LED) displays (the most common sizes are fourteen feet high by forty feet wide, or 560 square feet; ten and a half feet
high by thirty six feet wide, or 378 square feet; and ten feet high by twenty-one feet wide, or 210 square feet) that are generally
located on major traffic arteries and city streets. Digital billboards are capable of generating over one billion colors and vary in
brightness based on ambient conditions. They display completely digital advertising copy from various advertisers in a slide show
fashion, rotating each advertisement approximately every 6 to 8 seconds. We give digital advertisers flexibility to change their
advertising copy quickly by sending new artwork over a secured internet connection. As of December 31, 2008, we operated
approximately 1,100 digital billboards in various markets.

We own the physical structures on which the advertising copy is displayed. We build the structures on locations we either own or
lease. In each local office one employee typically performs site leasing activities for the markets served by that office. See Item 2. —
“Properties.”

In the majority of our markets, our local production staffs perform the full range of activities required to create and install billboard
advertising displays. Production work includes creating the advertising copy design and layout, coordinating its printing and installing
the designs on the displays. We provide our production services to local advertisers and to advertisers that are not represented by
advertising agencies, as most national advertisers represented by advertising agencies use preprinted designs that require only our
installation. Our talented design staff uses state-of-the-art technology to prepare creative, eye-catching displays for our customers. We
can also help with the strategic placement of advertisements throughout an advertiser’s market by using software that allows us to
analyze the target audience and its demographics. Our artists also assist in developing marketing presentations, demonstrations and
strategies to attract new customers.



In marketing billboard displays to advertisers, we compete with other forms of out-of-home advertising and other media. When
selecting the media and provider through which to advertise, advertisers consider a number of factors and advertising providers which
are described in the section entitled “— Competition” below.

Logo Sign Advertising

We entered the logo sign advertising business in 1988 and have become the largest provider of logo sign services in the United
States, operating 19 of the 25 privatized state logo contracts. We erect logo signs, which generally advertise nearby gas, food,
camping, lodging and other attractions, and directional signs, which direct vehicle traffic to nearby services and tourist attractions,
near highway exits. As of December 31, 2008, we operated over 30,000 logo sign structures containing over 100,000 logo advertising
displays in the United States and Canada.

We operate the logo sign contracts in the following states and the province of Ontario, Canada:

Colorado Kentucky Missouri(1) Oklahoma
Delaware Maine Nebraska South Carolina
Florida Michigan Nevada Utah

Georgia Minnesota New Jersey Virginia
Kansas Mississippi Ohio

(1) The logo sign contract in Missouri is operated by a 66 2/3% owned partnership.
g y p

We also operate the tourist oriented directional signing (“TODS”) programs for the states of Nevada, Colorado, Nebraska,
Missouri, Michigan, Ohio, Kansas, Kentucky, Virginia and New Jersey, and the province of Ontario, Canada.

Our logo and TODS operations are decentralized. Generally, each office is staffed with an experienced local general manager, a
local sales and office staff and a local signing sub-contractor. This decentralization allows the management staff of Interstate Logos,
L.L.C. (the subsidiary that operates all of the logo and directional sign-related businesses) to travel extensively to the various
operations and serve in a technical and management advisory capacity and monitor regulatory and contract compliance. We also run a
silk screening operation in Baton Rouge, Louisiana and a display construction company in Atlanta, Georgia.

State logo sign contracts represent the exclusive right to erect and operate logo signs within a state for a period of time. The terms
of the contracts vary, but generally range from five to ten years, with additional renewal terms. Each logo sign contract generally
allows the state to terminate the contract prior to its expiration and, in most cases, with compensation for the termination to be paid to
the company. When a logo sign contract expires, we transfer ownership of the advertising structures to the state. Depending on the
contract, we may or may not be entitled to compensation at that time. Of our twenty logo sign contracts in place, in the United States
and Canada, at December 31, 2008, four are subject to renewal in 2009.

States usually award new logo sign contracts and renew expiring logo sign contracts through an open proposal process. In bidding
for new and renewal contracts, we compete against three other national logo sign providers, as well as local companies based in the
state soliciting proposals.

In marketing logo signs to advertisers, we compete with other forms of out-of-home advertising and other media. When selecting
the media and provider through which to advertise, advertisers consider a number of factors and advertising providers which are
described in the section entitled — “Competition” below.

Transit Advertising

We entered into the transit advertising business in 1993 as a way to complement our existing business and maintain market share
in certain markets. We provide transit advertising displays on bus shelters, benches and buses in 66 transit markets, and our production
staff provides a full range of creative and installation services to our transit advertising customers. As of December 31, 2008, we
operated over 29,000 transit advertising displays in 17 states, Canada and Puerto Rico.



Municipalities usually award new transit advertising contracts and renew expiring transit advertising contracts through an open
bidding process. In bidding for new and renewal contracts, we compete against national outdoor advertising providers and local, on-
premise sign providers and sign construction companies. Transit advertising operators incur significant start-up costs to build and
install the advertising structures (such as transit shelters) upon being awarded contracts.

In marketing transit advertising displays to advertisers, we compete with other forms of out-of-home advertising and other media.
When selecting the media and provider through which to advertise, advertisers consider a number of factors and advertising providers
which are described in the section entitled — “Competition” below.

COMPETITION

Although the outdoor advertising industry has encountered a wave of consolidation, the industry remains fragmented. The industry
is comprised of several large outdoor advertising and media companies with operations in multiple markets, as well as smaller, local
companies operating a limited number of structures in one or a few local markets.

Although we primarily focus on small to mid-size markets where we can attain a strong market share, in each of our markets, we
compete against other providers of outdoor advertising and other types of media, including:

e Larger outdoor advertising providers, such as (i) Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., which operates billboards, street
furniture displays, transit displays and other out-of-home advertising displays in North America and worldwide and (ii) CBS
Outdoor, a division of CBS Corporation, which operates traditional outdoor, street furniture and transit advertising properties
in North America and worldwide. Clear Channel Outdoor and CBS Outdoor each have corporate relationships with large
media conglomerates and may have greater total resources, product offerings and opportunities for cross-selling than we do.

e  Other forms of media, such as broadcast and cable television, radio, print media, direct mail marketing, telephone directories
and the Internet.

e An increasing variety of out-of-home advertising media, such as advertising displays in shopping centers, malls, airports,
stadiums, movie theaters and supermarkets and advertising displays on taxis, trains and buses.

In selecting the form of media through which to advertise, advertisers evaluate their ability to target audiences having a specific
demographic profile, lifestyle, brand or media consumption or purchasing behavior or audiences located in, or traveling through, a
particular geography. Advertisers also compare the relative costs of available media, evaluating the number of impressions (potential
viewings), exposure (the opportunity for advertising to be seen) and circulation (traffic volume in a market), as well as potential
effectiveness, quality of related services (such as advertising copy design and layout) and customer service. In competing with other
media, we believe that outdoor advertising is relatively more cost-efficient than other media, allowing advertisers to reach broader
audiences and target specific geographic areas or demographics groups within markets.

We believe that our strong emphasis on sales and customer service and our position as a major provider of advertising services in
each of our primary markets enables us to compete effectively with the other outdoor advertising companies, as well as with other
media, within those markets.

CUSTOMERS

Our customer base is diverse. The table below sets forth the ten industries from which we derived most of our billboard advertising
revenues for the year ended December 31, 2008, as well as the percentage of billboard advertising revenues attributable to the
advertisers in those industries. The individual advertisers in these industries accounted for approximately 68% of our billboard
advertising net revenues in the year ended December 31, 2008. No individual advertiser accounted for more than 1% of our billboard
advertising net revenues in that period.



Percentage of Net

Billboard

Categories Advertising Revenues
RELAILETS ...ttt ettt s e sttt e st e st s et es e e eeneneeameeeeesae et et eeee e e eeeneeenene et ensenseareeens 11%
RESTAUTANTS ........eivtieeiieeieieeecee sttt et sttt et e e e s et e e e e eneeer e et e et eem e teaae e e e eeeeeseeeeenseeseansesssesssensenns 10%
HEAIth G ....c..eeevieee ettt s e e e e e ee e et e e e s s e s e st eese e e eeeneseneesssesseessenseens 7%
AULOMOTIVE ....e.eiieiieeeceieeit e ite e e st et et e et et e eee st eseeaseasesatsaeeseeaneeneeanesmeeeeseeeseemtessseeneeeesesseeeseansesnsessesasessessnseses 7%
Real EState COMPANIES. .........cueiiiiimiiiiiitciniree ettt sttt sttt st as et et sasetensasesesssesesstessssosesensssssssnninns 6%
GAITINE. ...ttt ettt b ettt b e e b b e bt e st et eseeseseaeetesenseseseesassaeses s et eteneasaesesnar e 6%
SEIVICE «nviitieireeie et ettt et ettt e e ttese e et e s ae s be et etteses et enneseeeeeteseesete et e et e nee s e e eae e et eeseaneesatentesereasteraeeeeeaeeaes 6%
Amusement — Entertaiment/SPOTLS .......c..ccvciviviieuiioiieeiiiiieeteiee et ettt s st sn s st reseereenene 5%
HOELS @NA MOLELS ....eooneiiiieieeeetee ettt ettt ee st et e e e e e st e et e st e s e eeeeeneeese e teessenseensenns 5%
TElECOMIMUINICALIONS ....ceevetitiiteiiieii et ettt ete et e et etteeeeeesseseentesaeeseeesseseeeesesesaeaeeenseeaeeseensesasesssesnsssesssssaens 5%

68%

REGULATION

Outdoor advertising is subject to governmental regulation at the federal, state and local levels. Regulations generally restrict the
size, spacing, lighting and other aspects of advertising structures and pose a significant barrier to entry and expansion in many
markets.

Federal law, principally the Highway Beautification Act of 1965 (the “HBA”), regulates outdoor advertising on Federal — Aid
Primary, Interstate and National Highway Systems roads. The HBA requires states to “effectively control” outdoor advertising along
these roads, and mandates a state compliance program and state standards regarding size, spacing and lighting. The HBA requires any
state or political subdivision that compels the removal of a lawful billboard along a Federal — Aid Primary or Interstate highway to
pay just compensation to the billboard owner.

All states have passed billboard control statutes and regulations at least as restrictive as the federal requirements, including laws
requiring the removal of illegal signs at the owner’s expense (and without compensation from the state). Although we believe that the
number of our billboards that may be subject to removal as illegal is immaterial, and no state in which we operate has banned
billboards entirely, from time to time governments have required us to remove signs and billboards legally erected in accordance with
federal, state and local permit requirements and laws. Municipal and county governments generally also have sign controls as part of
their zoning laws and building codes. We contest laws and regulations that we believe unlawfully restrict our constitutional or other
legal rights and may adversely impact the growth of our outdoor advertising business.

Using federal funding for transportation enhancement programs, state governments have purchased and removed billboards for
beautification, and may do so again in the future. Under the power of eminent domain, state or municipal governments have laid claim
to property and forced the removal of billboards. Under a concept called amortization by which a governmental body asserts that a
billboard operator has earned compensation by continued operation over time, local governments have attempted to force removal of
legal but nonconforming billboards (i.e., billboards that conformed with applicable zoning regulations when built but which do not
conform to current zoning regulations). Although the legality of amortization is questionable, it has been upheld in some instances.
Often, municipal and county governments also have sign controls as part of their zoning laws, with some local governments
prohibiting construction of new billboards or allowing new construction only to replace existing structures. Although we have
generally been able to obtain satisfactory compensation for those of our billboards purchased or removed as a result of governmental
action, there is no assurance that this will continue to be the case in the future.

We have also introduced and intend to expand the deployment of digital billboards that display static digital advertising copy from
various advertisers that change every 6 to 8 seconds. We have encountered some existing regulations that restrict or prohibit these
types of digital displays but it has not yet materially impacted our digital deployment. Since digital billboards have only recently been
developed and introduced into the market on a large scale, however, existing regulations that currently do not apply to them by their
terms could be revised to impose greater restrictions. These regulations may impose greater restrictions on digital billboards due to
alleged concerns over aesthetics or driver safety.



EMPLOYEES

We employed approximately 3,200 people as of December 31, 2008. Approximately 170 employees were engaged in overall
management and general administration at our management headquarters in Baton Rouge, Louisiana, and the remainder, including
over 800 local account executives, were employed in our operating offices.

Fourteen of our local offices employ billposters and construction personnel who are covered by collective bargaining agreements.
We believe that our relationship with our employees, including our 124 unionized employees, is good, and we have never experienced
a strike or work stoppage.

INFLATION
In the last three years, inflation has not had a significant impact on us.
SEASONALITY

Our revenues and operating results are subject to seasonality. Typically, we experience our strongest financial performance in the
summer and fall, and our weakest financial performance in the first quarter of the calendar year, partly because retailers cut back their
advertising spending immediately following the holiday shopping season. We expect this trend to continue in the future. Because a
significant portion of our expenses is fixed, a reduction in revenues in any quarter is likely to result in a period-to-period decline in
operating performance and net earnings.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
The Company’s substantial debt may adversely affect its business, financial condition and financial results.

The Company has borrowed substantially in the past and will continue to borrow in the future. At December 31, 2008, Lamar
Advertising Company had $287.5 million of convertible notes due 2010 outstanding, and Lamar Media had approximately $2.8 billion
of total debt outstanding, consisting of approximately $1.3 billion in bank debt, $1.2 billion in various series of senior subordinated
notes and a mirror note issued to the Company in the amount of $287.5 million, which is equal to the aggregate principal amount of
the Company’s outstanding convertible notes. Despite the level of debt presently outstanding, the terms of the indentures governing
Lamar Media’s notes and the terms of the senior credit facility allow Lamar Media to incur substantially more debt, including
approximately $249.7 million available for borrowing as of December 31, 2008 under the revolving senior credit facility.

The Company’s substantial debt and its use of cash flow from operations to make principal and interest payments on its debt may,
among other things:

e make it more difficult for the Company to comply with the financial covenants in its senior credit facility, which could result
in a default and an acceleration of all amounts outstanding under the facility;

e limit the cash flow available to fund the Company’s working capital, capital expenditure, acquisitions or other general
corporate requirements;

e limit the Company’s ability to obtain additional financing to fund future working capital, capital expenditure or other general
corporate requirements;

¢ place the Company at a competitive disadvantage relative to those of its competitors that have less debt;

e force the Company to seek and obtain alternate or additional sources of funding, which may be unavailable, or may be on less
favorable terms, or may require the Company to obtain the consent of lenders under its senior credit facility or the holders of
its other debt;

e limit the Company’s flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in its business and industry; and

e increase the Company’s vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions.

Any of these problems could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition and financial results.
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Restrictions in the Company’s and Lamar Media’s debt agreements reduce operating flexibility and contain covenants and
restrictions that create the potential for defaults, which could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition and
financial results.

The terms of the indenture relating to the Company’s outstanding notes, Lamar Media’s senior credit facility and the indentures
relating to Lamar Media’s outstanding notes restrict the ability of the Company and Lamar Media to, among other things:

e incur or repay debt;

e dispose of assets;

e create liens;

e make investments;

e enter into affiliate transactions; and

e pay dividends and make inter-company distributions.

The terms of Lamar Media’s senior credit facility also restrict it from exceeding specified total debt and senior debt ratios and
require it to maintain specified interest coverage and fixed charges coverage ratios. Please see “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital Resources” for a description of the specific
financial ratio requirements under the senior credit facility.

The Company’s ability to comply with the financial covenants in the senior credit facility (and similar covenants in future
agreements) depends on its operating performance, which in turn depends significantly on prevailing economic, financial and business
conditions and other factors that are beyond the Company’s control. Therefore, despite its best efforts and execution of its strategic
plan, the Company may be unable to comply with these financial covenants in the future.

Although the Company and Lamar Media are currently in compliance with all financial covenants, the Company’s operating
results have been negatively impacted by the current economic downturn and there can be no assurance that a severe and protracted
recession will not further impact the Company’s results and, in tum, its ability to meet these requirements in the future. If Lamar
Media fails to comply with its financial covenants, the lenders under the senior credit facility could accelerate all of the debt
outstanding, which would create serious financial problems and could lead to a default under the indentures governing the Company’s
and Lamar Media’s outstanding notes. Any of these events could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition and
financial results.

In addition, these restrictions reduce the Company’s operating flexibility and could prevent the Company from exploiting
investment, acquisition, marketing, or other time-sensitive business opportunities.

Lamar Advertising Company has issued and outstanding $287.5 million in aggregate principal amount of 2 7/8% convertible notes
due December 2010. Lamar Advertising must pay the principal on these notes at maturity, which may be funded through a
combination of distributions to Lamar Advertising of cash flow from operations and/or additional borrowings by Lamar
Advertising or Lamar Media, all of which will be subject to limitations and restrictions contained in Lamar Media’s senior credit
Sfacility and indentures.

Lamar Advertising currently has $287.5 million in aggregate principal amount of 2 7/8% convertible notes outstanding that will
mature on December 31, 2010. The funds to pay the principal amount of these notes could be derived from a combination of cash
flows from operations and additional borrowings by Lamar Advertising or Lamar Media. Distributions of cash flow from Lamar
Media to Lamar Advertising are restricted under Lamar Media’s senior credit facility and under the indentures that govern Lamar
Media’s outstanding senior subordinated notes. If Lamar Media and its subsidiaries which are “Restricted Subsidiaries” under the
senior credit facility are in default of the senior credit facility, Lamar Media and these subsidiaries will be prohibited from making any
distributions to Lamar Advertising for the purpose of paying principal of the notes. Further, if Lamar Media’s total leverage ratio
exceeds 6.5 to 1.0, all distributions are prohibited under the terms of one of Lamar Media’s indentures. Further, even if Lamar Media
and its Restricted Subsidiaries are in compliance with the senior credit facility and can satisfy applicable restrictions in its indentures,
cash flows from operations may be insufficient to pay the principal amount of these notes, and the Company will need to refinance the
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notes through additional borrowings by Lamar Advertising or Lamar Media. Lamar Advertising and Lamar Media may not be able to
incur indebtedness sufficient to refinance the notes on acceptable terms if at all.

The Company’s revenues are sensitive to general economic conditions and other external events beyond the Company’s control.

The Company sells advertising space on outdoor structures to generate revenues. Advertising spending is particularly sensitive to
changes in economic conditions and has been adversely affected by the current recession, as evidenced by a 11.7% decline in the
Company’s advertising revenues in the fourth quarter of 2008.

Additionally, the occurrence of any of the following external events could further depress the Company’s revenues

o a widespread reallocation of advertising expenditures to other available media by significant users of the Company’s
displays; and

e adecline in the amount spent on advertising in general or outdoor advertising in particular;
The Company could suffer losses due to asset impairment charges for goodwill and other intangible assets.

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”), the Company tested goodwill for
impairment on December 31, 2008. Based on the Company’s review at December 31, 2008, no impairment charge was required. The
Company continues to assess whether factors or indicators become apparent that would require an interim impairment test between
our annual impairment test dates. For instance, if our market capitalization is below our equity book value for a period of time without
recovery, we believe there is a strong presumption that would indicate a triggering event has occurred and it is more likely than not
that the fair value of one or both of our reporting units are below their carrying amount. This would require us to test the reporting
units for impairment of goodwill. If this presumption cannot be overcome a reporting unit could be impaired under SFAS 142 and a
non-cash charge would be required. Any such charge could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s net earnings.

The Company plans to significantly reduce its acquisition activity in 2009, which could adversely affect the Company’s future
financial performance.

The Company has historically grown its business, in part, through strategic acquisitions that increase its advertising display
inventory in existing and new markets. Since December 31, 2001, the Company has increased the number of outdoor advertising
displays that it operates by 11%. The Company’s plan is to significantly reduce its acquisition activity during 2009, which may have
an adverse effect on its future financial performance and results of operations.

The Company faces competition from larger and more diversified outdoor advertisers and other forms of advertising that could
hurt its performance.

While the Company enjoys a significant market share in many of its small and medium-sized markets, the Company faces
competition from other outdoor advertisers and other media in all of its markets. Although the Company is one of the largest
companies focusing exclusively on outdoor advertising in a relatively fragmented industry, it competes against larger companies with
diversified operations, such as television, radio and other broadcast media. These diversified competitors have the advantage of cross-
selling complementary advertising products to advertisers.

The Company also competes against an increasing variety of out-of-home advertising media, such as advertising displays in
shopping centers, malls, airports, stadiums, movie theaters and supermarkets, and on taxis, trains and buses. To a lesser extent, the
Company also faces competition from other forms of media, including radio, newspapers, direct mail advertising, telephone
directories and the Internet. The industry competes for advertising revenue along the following dimensions: exposure (the number of
“impressions” an advertisement makes), advertising rates (generally measured in cost-per-thousand impressions), ability to target
specific demographic groups or geographies, effectiveness, quality of related services (such as advertising copy design and layout) and
customer service. The Company may be unable to compete successfully along these dimensions in the future, and the competitive
pressures that the Company faces could adversely affect its profitability or financial performance.
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Federal, state and local regulation impact the Company’s operations, financial condition and financial results.

Outdoor advertising is subject to governmental regulation at the federal, state and local levels. Regulations generally restrict the
size, spacing, lighting and other aspects of advertising structures and pose a significant barrier to entry and expansion in many
markets.

Federal law, principally the Highway Beautification Act of 1965 (the “HBA™), regulates outdoor advertising on Federal — Aid
Primary, Interstate and National Highway Systems roads. The HBA requires states to “effectively control” outdoor advertising along
these roads, and mandates a state compliance program and state standards regarding size, spacing and lighting. The HBA requires any
state or political subdivision that compels the removal of a lawful billboard along a Federal — Aid Primary or Interstate highway to
pay just compensation to the billboard owner.

All states have passed billboard control statutes and regulations at least as restrictive as the federal requirements, including laws
requiring the removal of illegal signs at the owner’s expense (and without compensation from the state). Although we believe that the
number of our billboards that may be subject to removal as illegal is immaterial, and no state in which we operate has banned
billboards entirely, from time to time governments have required us to remove signs and billboards legally erected in accordance with
federal, state and local permit requirements and laws. Municipal and county governments generally also have sign controls as part of
their zoning laws and building codes. We contest laws and regulations that we believe unlawfully restrict our constitutional or other
legal rights and may adversely impact the growth of our outdoor advertising business.

Using federal funding for transportation enhancement programs, state governments have purchased and removed billboards for
beautification, and may do so again in the future. Under the power of eminent domain, state or municipal governments have laid claim
to property and forced the removal of billboards. Under a concept called amortization by which a governmental body asserts that a
billboard operator has earned compensation by continued operation over time, local governments have attempted to force removal of
legal but nonconforming billboards (i.c., billboards that conformed with applicable zoning regulations when built but which do not
conform to current zoning regulations). Although the legality of amortization is questionable, it has been upheld in some instances.
Often, municipal and county governments also have sign controls as part of their zoning laws, with some local governments
prohibiting construction of new billboards or allowing new construction only to replace existing structures. Although we have
generally been able to obtain satisfactory compensation for those of our billboards purchased or removed as a result of governmental
action, there is no assurance that this will continue to be the case in the future.

We have also introduced and intend to expand the deployment of digital billboards that display static digital advertising copy from
various advertisers that change every 6 to 8 seconds. We have encountered some existing regulations that restrict or prohibit these
types of digital displays but it has not yet materially impacted our digital deployment. Since digital billboards have only recently been
developed and introduced into the market on a large scale, however, existing regulations that currently do not apply to them by their
terms could be revised to impose greater restrictions. These regulations may impose greater restrictions on digital billboards due to
alleged concerns over aesthetics or driver safety.

The Company’s logo sign contracts are subject to state award and renewal.

In 2008, the Company generated approximately 4% of its revenues from state-awarded logo sign contracts. In bidding for these
contracts, the Company competes against three other national logo sign providers, as well as numerous smaller, local logo sign
providers. A logo sign provider incurs significant start-up costs upon being awarded a new contract. These contracts generally have a
term of five to ten years, with additional renewal periods. Some states reserve the right to terminate a contract early, and most
contracts require the state to pay compensation to the logo sign provider for early termination. At the end of the contract term, the logo
sign provider transfers ownership of the logo sign structures to the state. Depending on the contract, the logo provider may or may not
be entitled to compensation for the structures at the end of the contract term.

Of the Company’s 20 logo sign contracts in place at December 31, 2008, four are subject to renewal in 2009. The Company may
be unable to renew its expiring contracts. The Company may also lose the bidding on new contracts.

13



The Company is controlled by significant stockholders who have the power to determine the outcome of all matters submitted to
the stockholders for approval and whose interest in the Company may be different than yours.

As of December 31, 2008, members of the Reilly family, including Kevin P. Reilly, Jr., the Company’s Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer, and Sean Reilly, the Company’s Chief Operating Officer and President of its Outdoor Division, owned in the
aggregate approximately 17% of the Company’s outstanding common stock, assuming the conversion of all Class B common stock to
Class A common stock. As of that date, their combined holdings represented 67% of the voting power of Lamar Advertising’s
outstanding capital stock, which would give the Reilly family the power to:

. elect the Company’s entire board of directors;
. control the Company’s management and policies; and

o determine the outcome of any corporate transaction or other matter requiring stockholder approval, including charter
amendments, mergers, consolidations and asset sales.

The Reilly family may have interests that are different than yours. For example, the Reilly family may exercise its voting control
to prevent a sale of the Company that would provide the common stockholders a premium for their shares.

If the Company’s contingency plans relating to hurricanes fail, the resulting losses could hurt the Company’s business.

The Company has determined that it is not economical to insure against losses resulting from hurricanes and other natural
disasters. Although the Company has developed contingency plans designed to mitigate the threat posed by hurricanes to advertising
structures (e.g., removing advertising faces at the onset of a storm, when possible, which better permits the structures to withstand
high winds during the storm), these plans could fail and significant losses could result.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our 53,500 square foot management headquarters is located in Baton Rouge, Louisiana. We occupy approximately 97% of the
space in the headquarters and lease the remaining space. We own 118 local operating facilities with front office administration and
sales office space connected to back-shop poster and bulletin production space. In addition, the Company leases an additional 129
operating facilities at an aggregate lease expense for 2008 of approximately $6.9 million.

We own approximately 6,800 parcels of property beneath our advertising structures. As of December 31, 2008, we leased
approximately 84,000 active outdoor sites, accounting for a total annual lease expense of approximately $221.3 million. This amount
represented approximately 18.5% of total advertising net revenues for that period. These leases are for varying terms ranging from
month-to-month to a term of over ten years, and many provide the Company with renewal options. There is no significant
concentration of displays under any one lease or subject to negotiation with any one landlord. An important part of our management
activity is to manage our lease portfolio and negotiate suitable lease renewals and extensions.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company from time to time is involved in litigation in the ordinary course of business, including disputes involving
advertising contracts, site leases, employment claims and construction matters. The Company is also involved in routine
administrative and judicial proceedings regarding billboard permits, fees and compensation for condemnations. The Company is not a
party to any lawsuit or proceeding which, in the opinion of management, is likely to have a material adverse effect on the Company.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year covered by this report.
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PART I
ITEM S. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
Lamar Class A Common Stock

The Company’s Class A common stock has been publicly traded since August 2, 1996 and is currently listed on the Nasdaq Global
Select Market under the symbol “LAMR.” As of December 31, 2008, the Class A common stock was held by 187 shareholders of
record. The Company believes, however, that the actual number of beneficial holders of the Class A common stock may be
substantially greater than the stated number of holders of record because a substantial portion of the Class A common stock is held in

street name.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low sale prices for the Class A common stock:

High Low

Year ended December 31, 2007

FATST QUATEET . ..evvieeieieet ettt ettt et e e ete e ae e ereeeaeeabeesteetseat b e ebeeeaseteseatensemtenseseeaeenbeseeantesetesaneesnsestassreesnnes $ 71.54 $ 60.85

SECONA QUATTET .....eeiietieticiieceeet ettt ettt et eae e ete et ebe s s s et ae st eemesesseasensanasestennsesesnesessessneesnsarssasssasreens 66.69 59.25

TRITA QUATLET ..ottt ettt ettt et e ettt e et e teeteeteseeeseeseeteseeeseeserseressessessereetessesasansensesreessenssanesanas 53.83 47.35

FOUITh QUATTET......eetiiiieieiceetec ettt et ettt e e te et eteseeeeeeseesaeseeeseeserseressessonsereesesssensonsenseereeseensenreseeas 56.52 46.67
Year ended December 31, 2008

FIESE QUATTET ..ottt ettt ettt e et e e et e eteeseeneese e te st eseesssteese st e st et tseseeesasesse s et eneseenesassemeesnentesemenens $ 4840 $ 32.60

SECONA QUATTET .....eoiiiiiiiiiitei ettt e ettt e e ereeareere et e eeteereeeebeetesereenstessensenseeseeesensesssaseentesnnessnssesneetesaneons 42.64 32.71

TRIFA QUATLET .....eeeiiiiii ettt et e v e s b e ete e tesets e teeeeeentess e eestesesems e ssensesanesetessseosenseesnsesans 40.99 12.59

FOUIT QUATTET......cotiiiiiiieicece ettt ettt te et e e eeeae et e eteseeeeees e tessensesenseneessansessensssssensensesasensenran 30.95 8.67

The Company’s Class B common stock is not publicly traded and is held of record by members of the Reilly family and the Reilly
Family Limited Partnership of which, Kevin P. Reilly, Jr., our President and Chief Executive Officer, is the managing general partner.

The Company’s Series AA preferred stock is entitled to preferential dividends, in an annual aggregate amount of $364,904, before
any dividends may be paid on the common stock. All dividends related to the Company’s preferred stock are paid on a quarterly basis.
In addition, the Company’s senior credit facility and other indebtedness have terms restricting the payment of dividends. The
Company declared a special cash dividend of $3.25 per share of its common stock in February 2007 to stockholders of record on
March 22, 2007, which was paid on March 30, 2007. Any future determination as to the payment of dividends will be subject to the
limitations described above, will be at the discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors and will depend on the Company’s results
of operations, financial condition, capital requirements and other factors deemed relevant by the Board of Directors.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
On February 22, 2007, the Board of Directors approved a new stock repurchase program of up to $500.0 million of the Company’s
Class A common stock. This repurchase plan expired on February 22, 2009. The Company’s management determined the timing and

amount of stock repurchases under this plan based on market conditions and other factors.

The following table shows that the Company made no repurchases of its registered Class A Common Stock during the quarter
ended December 31, 2008, under the stock repurchase program described above:

@
(c) Approximate Dollar
(b) Total No. of Shares Value of Shares that
(a) Average Purchased as Part of May Yet be Purchased
Total No. of Price Paid Publicly Announced Under the Plans or
Period Shares Purchased per Share Plans or Programs Programs

October 1 through October 31, 2008 ............c..c........... —— — — $ 126,683,166
November 1 through November 30, 2008.................... — — — $ 126,683,166
December 1 through December 31, 2008..................... — — - $ 126,683,166
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The Company made no repurchases of its Class A common stock subsequent to December 31, 2008, leaving approximately $126.7
million of authorized repurchase capacity unused upon expiration of the plan in February 2009.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Lamar Advertising Company

The selected consolidated statement of operations, statement of cash flows and balance sheet data presented below are derived
from the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company, which are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP”). The data presented below should be read in conjunction with the audited
consolidated financial statements, related notes and Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations included herein.

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in Thousands)

Statement of Operations Data:

INEEL TEVENUES ....oeeviiirriiereieereeeireeeereeeteeeeseeeeeesneeesneennaeeenas $ 1,198.419 $ 1,209,555 $ 1,120,091 $ 1.021.656 $ 883.510
Operating expenses:
Direct advertising eXpenses..........veeeeeererererernreeneneeens 436,556 408,397 390,561 353,139 302,157
General and administrative €Xpenses ............ccccecveeeeueenens 257,621 270,390 248,937 212,727 188,320
Depreciation and amortization .............co.eeveveevcreeenrenens 331,654 306,879 301,685 290,089 294,056
Gain on disposition 0f @ssets.........cceevveeieieieeiienneeenn (7,.363) (3.914) (10,862) (1,119) (1,067)
Total operating €Xpenses.........ccocveververeeriereererersenenns 1,018,468 981,752 930,321 854,836 783,466
Operating INCOME.........ccevreieeiiieeiereieeeneeee e ebeeieaieeas 179.951 227,803 189,770 166.820 100,044

Other expense (income):

Loss on extinguishment of debt ... — — — 3,982 —
Gain on disposition of investment ...........cccccoeevcrreeeieninne. (1,814) (15,448) — — —
INtErest INCOME........cueevriiieireire e eiee e (1,202) (2,598) (1,311) (1,511) (495)
[NtETeSt EXPENSE......eeeieiieieiieeieeiee et etee et e e een e 159,158 162.447 112,955 90,671 76,079
Total Other €XpPense .........c.ovveevverieriereieeieiieereseeeeiene 156,142 144,401 111,644 93.142 75,584
Income before InCOmMe taxes ............cccoeeeevieeieciiieecineeeenn 23,809 83,402 78,126 73,678 24,460
INCome tax EXPEnSE.....ccvervririreiiniiiecre e 14,086 37,185 34227 31,899 11,305
NEL INCOME ....covevieieriereirtereteeteeteseesesie b resesere e s ebenesreeees 9,723 46,217 43,899 41,779 13,155
Preferred stock dividends............ccooeveiienoiieniees 365 365 365 365 365
Net income applicable to common Stock ...........ccceecceveennn b 9358 $ 45,852 § 43,534 $ 41414 $ 12,790
Net income per Share ..........ccoocveverierieinerceeeeereeceeeeee $ 0.10 $ 047 $ 042 $ 039 § 0.12
Cash dividends declared per common share ....................... $ — 3 325 — — —
Statement of Cash Flow Data:
Cash flows provided by operating activities(1) .................. $ 346,520 $ 354469 $ 364,517 $ 347257 $§ 323,164
Cash flows used in investing activities(1) ........coceeecerereenns $ 437419 $ 341,081 $§ 438896 $§ 267970 § 263,747
Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities(1) ... $ 30,002 $ 39,277 $ 66,973 $ (104,069) $  (23,013)
Balance Sheet Data(1)(2)
Cash and cash equivalents ..............ccccoiiiiiinencncnceennennee $ 14,139 $ 76,048 $ 11,796 $ 19,419 §$ 44,201
Working capital..........ccooverieieeieieriiieeereeeeee e 84,105 155,229 119,791 93,816 34,476
TOtal ASSELS....evierieeieeeeieeene ettt 4,117,025 4,081,763 3,924,228 3,741,234 3,692,282
Total debt (including current maturities) .........ccoccoceeeeunee. 2,836,358 2,725,770 1,990,468 1,576,326 1,659,934
Total long-term obligations...........cceccevveevcrieeicnieninccnens 3,079,896 2,993,118 2,274,716 1,826,138 1,805,021
Stockholders” eqUity .........cccoveverieeieririeieeeee e 860,251 931,007 1,538,533 1,817,482 1,736,347

(1) As of the end of the period.

(2) Certain balance sheet reclassifications were made in order to be comparable to the current year presentation.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

This report contains forward-looking statements. These statements are subject to risks and uncertainties including those described
in Item 1A under the heading “Risk Factors,” and elsewhere in this report, that could cause actual results to differ materially from
those projected in these forward-looking statements. The Company cautions investors not to place undue reliance on the forward-
looking statements contained in this document. These statements speak only as of the date of this document, and the Company
undertakes no obligation to update or revise the statements, except as may be required by law.

Lamar Advertising Company

The following is a discussion of the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of the Company for the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of the
Company and the related notes.

OVERVIEW

The Company’s net revenues are derived primarily from the sale of advertising on outdoor advertising displays owned and
operated by the Company. The Company relies on sales of advertising space for its revenues, and its operating results are therefore
affected by general economic conditions, as well as trends in the advertising industry. Advertising spending is particularly sensitive to
changes in general economic conditions, which affect the rates that the Company is able to charge for advertising on its displays and
its ability to maximize advertising sales or occupancy on its displays. The severe economic downturn that accelerated in the fourth
quarter of 2008 has affected the Company as well as the advertising industry. The Company had fewer customers in the fourth quarter
of 2008 which resulted in lower occupancy and a reduction in sales. While the Company anticipates this will continue into 2009, we
have taken steps to reduce operating and capitalized expenditures in order to offset this potential reduction in revenue.

Since December 31, 2004, the Company has increased the number of outdoor advertising displays it operates by approximately 6%
by completing strategic acquisitions of outdoor advertising assets for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $819.7 million,
which included the issuance of 1,026,413 shares of Lamar Advertising Company Class A common stock valued at the time of issuance
at approximately $43.3 million. The Company has financed its recent acquisitions and intends to finance its future acquisition activity
from available cash, borrowings under its senior credit facility and the issuance of Class A common stock. See “Liquidity and Capital
Resources” below. As a result of acquisitions, the operating performances of individual markets and of the Company as a whole are
not necessarily comparable on a year-to-year basis. The acquisitions completed during the year ended December 31, 2008 had no
material integration issues. Due to the current economic recession, however, the Company expects to significantly reduce its
acquisition activity during 2009.

Growth of the Company’s business requires expenditures for maintenance and capitalized costs associated with the construction of
new billboard displays, the entrance into and renewal of logo sign and transit contracts, and the purchase of real estate and operating
equipment. The following table presents a breakdown of capitalized expenditures for the past three years:

2008 2007 2006
(In thousands)
Billboard — Traditional ..............ocoooviiiriiierieiice ettt ettt e e e e er e e e ene et eseenenee $ 58064 § 68,664 § 75501
Billboard — DHGILAL.......cvioieeiieeiceeiceee ettt ettt sttt s et en et eanenes 103,701 92,093 81,270
LOB0S. .ttt ettt ettt e e st e b e at et e e et e s e ses et e eae et st aaseeeeneereaneen 7,606 10,190 8,978
TTANSIE Lot e e e et e e e e e e e et e eeateaat e e e at e st eeante e nreeeeeaarennreaanes 1,018 2,047 1,119
Land and DUILAINGS .......covveviiviiiiiceir ettt et e e e e st et e s e eaesaeea e eneaeeste e eeseann 11,240 31,463 34,384
PP&E ...ttt ettt ettt et et eat b e et et e eae et e ent et ettt eateasenenaeen 16,441 16.077 22,098
Total capital eXPEnAItUIES ........cevviiriiriiirieieieee et b e er e er s b enseneene e e $ 198,070 $§ 220,534 § 223,350

We expect our capital expenditures to be approximately $35 million in 2009.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table presents certain items in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as a percentage of net revenues for the
years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006:

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
NEETEVETIUES .....ooviviiiiciiitct ittt ettt ettt sttt b b s et n e et et ese st et ens et et es b s en e e esessesesaensseeseaeesnoneenes 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Operating expenses:
Direct adVertiSing EXPENSES .......c.cvvurveveuerrerieieeiririetstisireseseeisesesscsssetes e e sses s esasestss et ssses e enereeeerens 36.4 33.8 349
General and adminiStrative EXPEIISES ........c.ceeururerueieietitiieieeeeie sttt sese s seset et 17.3 17.4 17.7
COTPOTALE EXPEIISES .....vviviiiiaceieiieri ettt ettt b st b bbbt ses e es et et ee e et sesesesesas s st e eeee e e 4.2 4.9 4.5
Depreciation and AMOTHZAON ........coveveveveueeeriieieteritetee ettt aeseeeserereneseneneeeas 27.7 25.4 26.9
OPETAtING INCOMIE. ......cvivitririieteietet et eteretes ettt s et e et ees et e s s et et et etese e st es s s s s eaenesesenenseeeeeeeees 15.0 18.8 16.9
IREETEST EXPEIISE.....ccviiitiiieiee ettt ettt ettt e et et seses st ene e st e s e et ee e s seeseas s tseeseneneseeetenenene 13.3 13.4 10.1
INEE INCOMME .. ...ttt ettt et at bt es e ettt et et eseses seae st sesseeeeeseeaeseteeeeeeeseseeneeneteeaeeaene 0.8 3.8 3.9

Year ended December 31, 2008 compared to Year ended December 31, 2007

Net revenues decreased $11.1 million or 0.9% to $1.20 billion for the year ended December 31, 2008 from $1.21 billion for the
same period in 2007. This decrease was attributable primarily to a decrease in billboard net revenues of $9.7 million or 0.9% over the
prior period and a $1.7 million decrease in logo sign revenue over the prior period due to contracts lost in the fourth quarter of 2008.

The decrease in billboard net revenue of $9.7 million was a result of decreased occupancy due to a reduction in advertising
spending resulting from the deterioration in economic conditions which accelerated in the fourth quarter of 2008. The $1.7 million
decrease in logo revenue was a result of internal growth of approximately $1.7 million was offset by a decrease of $3.4 million of
revenue due to the loss of various logo contracts.

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2008, as compared to acquisition-adjusted net revenue for the year ended December
31, 2007, decreased $39.6 million or 3.2% primarily as a result of the reduction in occupancy primarily in the fourth quarter of 2008
as discussed above. See “Reconciliations” below.

Operating expenses, exclusive of depreciation and amortization and gain on sale of assets, increased $15.4 million or 2.3% to
$694.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2008 from $678.8 million for the same period in 2007. There was an $18.5 million
decrease in non-cash compensation expense related to performance based compensation, offset by a $30.9 million increase in
operating expenses related to the operations of acquired outdoor advertising assets and increases in the cost of operating the
Company’s core assets and a $3.0 million increase in corporate expenses.

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $24.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2008 as compared to the year
ended December 31, 2007. The increase is primarily a result of capital expenditures of $103.7 million related to digital billboards
which are depreciated using a shorter expected life than the traditional billboards.

Due to the above factors, operating income decreased $47.8 million to $180.0 million for year ended December 31, 2008
compared to $227.8 million for the same period in 2007.

The Company recognized a $1.8 million return on investment compared to a $15.4 million gain as a result of the sale of a private
company recognized in the first quarter of 2007, which represents a decrease of 88.3% over the prior period.

Interest expense decreased $3.2 million from $162.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 to $159.2 million for the year
ended December 31, 2008 due to a decrease in interest rates on variable-rate debt offset by increased debt balances.

The decrease in operating income and the decrease in gain on disposition of investment offset by the decrease in interest expense

described above resulted in a $59.6 million decrease in income before income taxes. This decrease in income resulted in a decrease in
the income tax expense of $23.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2008 over the same period in 2007. The effective tax rate
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for the year ended December 31, 2008 was 59.2%, which is greater than the statutory rates due to permanent differences resulting
from non-deductible expenses.

As a result of the above factors, the Company recognized net income for the year ended December 31, 2008 of $9.7 million, as
compared to net income of $46.2 million for the same period in 2007.

Reconciliations:

Because acquisitions occurring after December 31, 2006 (the “acquired assets™) have contributed to our net revenue results for the
periods presented, we provide 2007 acquisition-adjusted net revenue, which adjusts our 2007 net revenue by adding to it the net
revenue generated by the acquired assets prior to our acquisition of them for the same time frame that those assets were owned in
2008. We provide this information as a supplement to net revenues to enable investors to compare periods in 2008 and 2007 on a more
consistent basis without the effects of acquisitions. Management uses this comparison to assess how well our core assets are
performing.

Acquisition-adjusted net revenue is not determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). For this
adjustment, we measure the amount of pre-acquisition revenue generated by the acquired assets during the period in 2007 that
corresponds with the actual period we have owned the acquired assets in 2008 (to the extent within the period to which this report
relates). We refer to this adjustment as “acquisition net revenue.”

Reconciliations of 2007 reported net revenue to 2007 acquisition-adjusted net revenue as well as a comparison of 2007 acquisition-
adjusted net revenue to 2008 net revenue are provided below:

Comparison of 2008 Net Revenue to 2007 Acquisition-Adjusted Net Revenue

Year Ended December 31,
2008 2007
(In thousands)
REPOTTEA NEL TEVEIIUE ........cvoiviviviiiitietitetetet et e e et e e e e e e e e e e eese s eaeeseseseeeseneseeneesesaeseenesreseasens $ 1,198419 $ 1,209,555
ACQUISIHON NET TEVEIUE.......euiiererereerieeiererieteesesetesesseseetesessasseseesessesesaestassessessessseesessessssensssesseseesessesesseeesens — 28,473
AQJUSLEA LOLALS ...ttt sttt b e ebe b et e ae s sab et st b re et eas et etsetsere st etaeteaerens $ 1,198419 § 1,238,028

Year ended December 31, 2007 compared to Year ended December 31, 2006

Net revenues increased $89.5 million or 8.0% to $1.21 billion for the year ended December 31, 2007 from $1.12 billion for the
same period in 2006. This increase was attributable primarily to an increase in billboard net revenues of $88.1 million or 8.7% over
the prior period, with no net change in logo sign revenue or transit revenue over the prior period due to contracts lost during the year.

The increase in billboard net revenue of $88.1 million was generated by acquisition activity of approximately $13.4 million and
internal growth of approximately $74.7 million, while the internal growth across various markets within the logo sign programs of
approximately $3.8 million, was offset by a decrease of $4.0 million of revenue due to the loss of the Company’s Texas logo contract.
The transit revenue internal growth of approximately $3.2 million was offset by a decrease of $3.6 million of revenue due to the loss
of various transit contracts.

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2007, as compared to acquisition-adjusted net revenue for the year ended December
31, 2006, increased $82.5 million or 7.3% as a result of net revenue internal growth. See “Reconciliations” below.

Operating expenses, exclusive of depreciation and amortization and gain on sale of assets, increased $39.3 million or 6.1% to
$678.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 from $639.5 million for the same period in 2006. There was a $30.5 million
increase as a result of additional operating expenses related to the operations of acquired outdoor advertising assets and increases in
costs in operating the Company’s core assets and a $8.8 million increase in corporate expenses.

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $5.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared to the year
ended December 31, 2006. The increase is a result of increased capital expenditures in 2007, including $92.1 million related to digital
billboards.

Due to the above factors, operating income increased $38.0 million to $227.8 million for year ended December 31, 2007 compared
to $189.8 million for the same period in 2006.
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During the first quarter of 2007, the Company recognized a $15.4 million gain as a result of the sale of a private company in which
the Company had an ownership interest.

Interest expense increased $49.4 million from $113.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 to $162.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2007 due to increased debt balances as well as increase in interest rates on variable-rate debt.

The increase in operating income and the gain on disposition of investment offset by the increase in interest expense described
above resulted in a $5.3 million increase in income before income taxes. This increase in income resulted in an increase in the income
tax expense of $3.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 over the same period in 2006. The effective tax rate for the year
ended December 31, 2007 was 44.6%, which is greater than the statutory rates due to permanent differences resulting from non-
deductible expenses.

As a result of the above factors, the Company recognized net income for the year ended December 31, 2007 of $46.2 million, as
compared to net income of $43.9 million for the same period in 2006.

Reconciliations:

Because acquisitions occurring after December 31, 2005 (the “acquired assets”) have contributed to our net revenue resuits for the
periods presented, we provide 2006 acquisition-adjusted net revenue, which adjusts our 2006 net revenue by adding to it the net
revenue generated by the acquired assets prior to our acquisition of them for the same time frame that those assets were owned in
2007. We provide this information as a supplement to net revenues to enable investors to compare periods in 2007 and 2006 on a more
consistent basis without the effects of acquisitions. Management uses this comparison to assess how well our core assets are
performing.

Acquisition-adjusted net revenue is not determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). For this
adjustment, we measure the amount of pre-acquisition revenue generated by the acquired assets during the period in 2006 that
corresponds with the actual period we have owned the acquired assets in 2007 (to the extent within the period to which this report
relates). We refer to this adjustment as “acquisition net revenue.”

Reconciliations of 2006 reported net revenue to 2006 acquisition-adjusted net revenue as well as a comparison of 2006 acquisition-
adjusted net revenue to 2007 net revenue are provided below:

Comparison of 2007 Net Revenue to 2006 Acquisition-Adjusted Net Revenue

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006
(In thousands)
REPOTLEA NEL TEVENUE. ......cceeeiiieieieieieeeie ettt ettt es et se s st s bt es st e s s b et e e et eseebemeeseesentemesnesaeseensensanennses $ 1,209,555 $ 1,120,091
ACQUISTHON NEL TEVEIIUE. ... ..e.eieieeieieeieieetete ettt ettt ettt et b sttt eeb et et eeneeb e et emresaesesaetesebentossesaesasansonbenas — 6,915
AQJUSLEA LOLALS. ...ttt ettt et ettt e e sa e s $ 1,209,555 $ 1,127,006

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Overview

Recently, worldwide capital and credit markets have seen unprecedented volatility. We are closely monitoring the potential impact
of these market conditions on our liquidity. We have historically refinanced our existing debt obligations with the issuance of new
debt. The current lending environment , however, may negatively impact our ability to issue additional debt on terms that are
acceptable to us, if at all, and may require us to accept terms that are significantly less favorable than our existing debt, approximately
$663.6 million of which is due to mature in the next three years.

In light of the worsening economic climate in the fourth quarter of 2008 that has continued in 2009 we are taking certain steps to
reduce our overall operating expenses. These steps include reducing operating expenses and non-essential capital expenditures and
significantly reducing acquisition activity. As part of the overall reductions in operating expenses, the company reduced its workforce
from approximately 3,500 to 3,200, which represents a 10% decrease.
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The Company has historically satisfied its working capital requirements with cash from operations and borrowings under its senior
credit facility. The Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, Lamar Media Corp., is the borrower under the senior credit facility and
maintains all corporate cash balances. Any cash requirements of Lamar Advertising, therefore, must be funded by distributions from
Lamar Media. The Company’s acquisitions have been financed primarily with funds borrowed under the senior credit facility and
issuance of its Class A common stock and debt securities. If an acquisition is made by one of the Company’s subsidiaries using the
Company’s Class A common stock, a permanent contribution of additional paid-in-capital of Class A common stock is distributed to
that subsidiary.

Sources of Cash

Total Liquidity at December 31, 2008. As of December 31, 2008 we had approximately $263.8 million of total liquidity, which is
comprised of approximately $14.1 million in cash and cash equivalents and the ability to draw approximately $249.7 million under
our revolving senior credit facility.

Cash Generated by Operations. For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 our cash provided by operating activities
was $346.5 million, $354.5 million and $364.5 million, respectively. While our net income was approximately $9.7 million for the
year ended December 31, 2008, the Company generated cash from operating activities of $346.5 million during 2008 primarily due to
adjustments needed to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities, which primarily includes depreciation and
amortization of $331.7 million. We generated cash flows from operations during 2008 in excess of our cash needs for operations and
capital expenditures as described herein. We used the excess cash generated principally for acquisitions and stock repurchases. See
“— Cash Flows” for more information.

Credit Facilities. As of December 31, 2008 we had approximately $249.7 million of unused capacity under the revolving credit
facility included in our senior credit facility. The senior credit facility was refinanced on September 30, 2005 and is comprised of a
$400.0 million revolving senior credit facility and a $400.0 million term facility. The senior credit facility also includes a $500.0
million incremental facility, which permits Lamar Media to request that its lenders enter into commitments to make additional term
loans, up to a maximum aggregate amount of $500.0 million.

On February 8, 2006, Lamar Media entered into a Series A Incremental Loan Agreement and obtained commitments from its
lenders for a term loan of $37.0 million, which was funded on February 27, 2006. The available uncommitted incremental loan facility
was thereby reduced to $463.0 million.

On October 5, 2006, we entered into a Series B Incremental Loan Agreement and borrowed an additional $150.0 million under the
incremental portion of our bank credit facility. In conjunction with the Series B Incremental Loan Agreement, we also entered into an
amendment to our bank credit facility to restore the amount of the incremental loan facility to $500.0 million (which under its old
terms would have been reduced by the Series B Incremental Loan and had been reduced by the earlier Series A Incremental Loan
described above). The lenders have no obligation to make additional term loans to Lamar Media under the incremental facility, but
may enter into such commitments in their sole discretion.

On December 21, 2006, one of our wholly-owned subsidiaries, Lamar Transit Advertising Canada Ltd., entered into a Series C
Incremental Loan Agreement and obtained commitments from its lenders for a term loan of $20.0 million. The available uncommitted
incremental loan facility was thereby reduced to $480.0 million.

On January 17, 2007, Lamar Media entered into a Series D Incremental Loan Agreement and obtained commitments from its
lenders for a term loan of $7.0 million, which was funded on January 17, 2007. On March 28, 2007, Lamar Media entered into Series
E and Series F Incremental Loan Agreements and obtained commitments from their lenders for term loans of $250.0 million and
$325.0 million, respectively, which were both funded on March 28, 2007. In addition, the $500.0 million incremental facility, which
had previously been reduced by the aggregate amount of the Series C and Series D Incremental Loans and would have been reduced
by the Series E and Series F Incremental Loans, was restored to $500.0 million. The lenders have no obligation to make additional
term loans to Lamar Media under the incremental facility, but may enter into such commitments in their sole discretion.
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Proceeds from the Sale of Debt and Equity Securities.

On August 17, 2006, Lamar Media Corp. issued $216.0 million 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015 — Series B. These
notes are unsecured senior subordinated obligations and will be subordinated to all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior debt,
rank equally with all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior subordinated debt and rank senior to all of our existing and any
future subordinated debt of Lamar Media. These notes are redeemable at the company’s option anytime on or after August 15, 2010.
Lamar Media may also redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principle amount of the notes using the proceeds from certain public equity
offerings completed before August 15, 2008. The net proceeds from this issuance were used to reduce borrowings under Lamar
Media’s bank credit facility and repurchase the Company’s Class A common stock pursuant to its repurchase plan.

On May 31, 2007, the Company commenced an offer to exchange all of its outstanding 2 7/8% Convertible Notes due 2010 (the
“outstanding notes™), for an equal amount of newly issued 2 7/8% Convertible Notes due 2010—Series B (“the new notes”) and cash.
The new notes are a separate series of debt securities. The purpose of the exchange offer was to exchange outstanding notes for new
notes with certain different terms, including the type of consideration the Company may use to pay holders who convert their notes.
Among their features, the new notes are convertible into Class A common stock, cash or a combination thereof, at the Company’s
option, subject to certain conditions, while the outstanding notes are convertible solely into the Company’s Class A common stock.
This exchange was completed on July 3, 2007, when the Company accepted for exchange $287.2 million aggregate principal amount
of outstanding notes, representing approximately 99.9 percent of the total outstanding notes with approximately $0.3 million aggregate
principal amount remaining of outstanding notes.

On October 11, 2007, Lamar Media Corp. completed an institutional private placement of $275 million aggregate principal amount
of 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015-—Series C. These notes are unsecured senior subordinated obligations and will be
subordinated to all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior debt, rank equally with all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior
subordinated debt and rank senior to all of the existing and any future subordinated debt of Lamar Media. These notes are redeemable
at the company’s option anytime on or after August 15, 2010. Lamar Media may also redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principle
amount of the notes using the proceeds from certain public equity offerings completed before August 15, 2008. A portion of the
$256.7 million net proceeds from the offering of the Notes was used to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding under Lamar
Media’s senior revolving credit facility.

Factors Affecting Sources of Liquidity

Internally Generated Funds. The key factors affecting internally generated cash flow are general economic conditions, specific
economic conditions in the markets where the Company conducts its business and overall spending on advertising by advertisers.
During the fourth quarter of 2008, the Company experienced a decline in sales as a result of the overall decline in advertising spending
resulting from the economic recession. If this trend continues, the Company’s internally generated cash will also decline. The
Company has taken steps to reduce its overall expenses which should partially offset the anticipated decline in revenue.

Credit Facilities and Other Debt Securities. Lamar must comply with certain covenants and restrictions related to its credit
facilities and its outstanding debt securities.

Restrictions Under Debt Securities. Lamar must comply with certain covenants and restrictions related to its credit facilities and its
outstanding debt securities. Currently Lamar Media has outstanding approximately $385.0 million 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes
due 2013 issued in December 2002 and June 2003 (the “7 1/4% Notes™), $400.0 million 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015
issued August 2005, $216.0 million 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015 — Series B issued in August 2006 and $275.0
million 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015 — Series C issued in October 2007 (collectively, the “6 5/8% Notes”). The
indentures relating to Lamar Media’s outstanding notes restrict its ability to incur indebtedness but permit the incurrence of
indebtedness (including indebtedness under its senior credit facility), (i) if no default or event of default would result from such
incurrence and (ii) if after giving effect to any such incurrence, the leverage ratio (defined as total consolidated debt to trailing four
fiscal quarter EBITDA (as defined in the indentures)) would be less than (a) 6.5 to 1, pursuant to the 7 1/4% Notes indenture, and (b)
7.0 to 1, pursuant to the 6 5/8% Notes indentures (“Permitted Indebtedness Tests™).

In addition to debt incurred under the provisions described in the preceding sentence, the indentures relating to Lamar Media’s
outstanding notes permit Lamar Media to incur indebtedness pursuant to the following baskets:

. up to $1.3 billion of indebtedness under its senior credit facility;
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. currently outstanding indebtedness or debt incurred to refinance outstanding debt;
. inter-company debt between Lamar Media and its subsidiaries or between subsidiaries;

»  certain purchase money indebtedness and capitalized lease obligations to acquire or lease property in the ordinary course
of business that cannot exceed the greater of $20 million or 5% of Lamar Media’s net tangible assets; and

. additional debt not to exceed $40 million.

These baskets are in addition to and do not place a limit on the amount of debt that Lamar can incur under the Permitted
Indebtedness Tests described above. The Company can incur indebtedness under its senior credit facility to the extent of its $1.3
billion senior credit facility indebtedness basket without regard to any other restrictions and further can incur an unlimited amount of
indebtedness under its senior credit facility so long as it complies with the Permitted Indebtedness Tests. At December 31, 2008, the
Company had an aggregate outstanding balance under its senior credit facility of $1.3 billion and was in compliance with the
Permitted Indebtedness Tests.

Restrictions under Credit Facility. Lamar Media is required to comply with certain covenants and restrictions under its senior
credit agreement. If the Company fails to comply with these tests, the long term debt payments may be accelerated. At December 31,
2008 and currently, Lamar Media is in compliance with all such tests.

Lamar Media must be in compliance with the following financial ratios under its senior credit facility:

. a total debt ratio, defined as total consolidated debt to EBITDA, as defined below, for the most recent four fiscal quarters,
of not greater than 6.00 to 1.

. a fixed charges coverage ratio, defined as EBITDA, as defined below, for the most recent four fiscal quarters to the sum
of (1) the total payments of principal and interest on debt for such period, plus (2) capital expenditures made during such
period, plus (3) income and franchise tax payments made during such period, plus (4) dividends, of greater than 1.05 to 1.

As defined under Lamar Media’s senior credit facility, EBITDA is, for any period, operating income for Lamar Media and its
restricted subsidiaries (determined on a consolidated basis without duplication in accordance with GAAP) for such period (calculated
before taxes, interest expense, interest in respect of mirror loan indebtedness, depreciation, amortization and any other non-cash
income or charges accrued for such period and (except to the extent received or paid in cash by Lamar Media or any of its restricted
subsidiaries) income or loss attributable to equity in affiliates for such period) excluding any extraordinary and unusual gains or losses
during such period and excluding the proceeds of any casualty events whereby insurance or other proceeds are received and certain
dispositions not in the ordinary course. Any dividend payment made by Lamar Media or any of its restricted subsidiaries to Lamar
Advertising Company during any period to enable Lamar Advertising Company to pay certain qualified expenses on behalf of Lamar
Media and its subsidiaries shall be treated as operating expenses of Lamar Media for the purposes of calculating EBITDA for such
period if and to the extent such operating expenses would be deducted in the calculations of EBITDA if funded directly by Lamar
Media or any restricted subsidiary. EBITDA under the senior credit facility is also adjusted to reflect certain acquisitions or
dispositions as if such acquisitions or dispositions were made on the first day of such period.

The Company believes that its current level of cash on hand, availability under its senior credit facility and future cash flows from
operations are sufficient to meet its operating needs through fiscal 2009. All debt obligations are on the Company’s balance sheet.

Uses of Cash

Capital Expenditures. Capital expenditures excluding acquisitions were approximately $198.1 million for the year ended
December 31, 2008. We anticipate our 2009 total capital expenditures to be approximately $35 million.

Acquisitions. During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company financed its acquisition activity of approximately $250.0
million with borrowings under Lamar Media’s revolving credit facility and cash on hand. In light of the current economic recession,
the Company plans to significantly reduce it acquisition activity during 2009 with no material spending currently planned for
acquisitions.
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Stock Repurchase Program. In November 2005, the Company announced that its Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of
up to $250.0 million of the Company’s Class A common stock. The Company completed this repurchase plan in July 2006,
repurchasing approximately 4.9 million shares of its Class A common stock.

In August 2006, the Company announced a second repurchase plan of up to $250.0 million of the Company’s Class A common
stock, which was completed in July 2007. The Company’s Board of Directors adopted a third $500 million repurchase plan in
February 2007, which expired on February 22, 2009. During the twelve months ended December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007,
the Company purchased approximately 2.6 million shares and 6.7 million shares of its Class A common stock for an aggregate
purchase price of approximately $90.5 million and $383.6 million, respectively. Shares repurchased under the plan were made on the
open market or in privately negotiated transactions. The timing and amount of the shares repurchased were determined by Lamar’s
management based on its evaluation of market conditions and other factors. All repurchased shares are available for future use for
general corporate and other purposes.

Special Cash Dividend. In February, 2007, the Company’s board of directors declared a special divided of $3.25 per share of
Common Stock. The dividend of $318.3 million in aggregate amount was paid on March 30, 2007 to stockholders of record on March
22, 2007. Lamar had 82,541,461 shares of Class A Common Stock and 15,397,865 shares of Class B Common Stock, which is
convertible into Class A Common Stock on a one-for-one-basis at the option of its holder, outstanding as of March 22, 2007.

Debt Service and Contractual Obligations. As of December 31, 2008, we had outstanding debt of approximately $2.8 billion,
which includes a mirror note issued to the Company in an aggregate amount of $287.5 million, which is equal to the amount of the
Company’s aggregate outstanding convertible notes. In the future, Lamar Media has principal reduction obligations and revolver
commitment reductions under its bank credit agreement. In addition it has fixed commercial commitments. These commitments are
detailed as follows:

Payments Due by Period

Less Than After
Contractual Obligations Total 1 Year 1-3Years 4-5 Years 5 Years
(In millions)
Long-Term Debt........cccooooiiiiiieeicceeeeeeeeeee e $ 28364 $ 588 § 6048 $ 9956 $ 1,1772
Interest obligations on long term debt(1) .......ccocoovvvvvieiiiiiiceeeeeern, 668.5 113.5 243.0 205.0 107.0
Billboard site and other operating leases.................ccoooveveveeeceecerenenne.. 1,282.6 155.9 255.8 196.9 674.0
Total payMENts AUE ...........coviiiiieiicee e $ 47875 $ 3282 § 1,103.6 $ 1,3975 $ 1,958.2

(1) Interest rates on our variable rate instruments are assuming rates at the December 2008 levels.

Amount of Expiration Per Period
Total Amount Less Than 1 After

Other Commercial Commitments Committed Year 1-3 Years 4 -5 Years S Years
(In millions)

Revolving Bank Facility(2) .........cccooeviveveviiieeceeeeen. $ 400.0 $ — $ — § 400.0 $—

Standby Letters of Credit(3) ....c.oovveveeieeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee s $ 103 $ 5. $ 5.1 $ — §—

(2) Lamar Media had $140.0 outstanding at December 31, 2008.

(3) The standby letters of credit are issued under Lamar Media’s revolving bank facility and reduce the availability of the facility by
the same amount.

Cash Flows

The Company’s cash flows provided by operating activities decreased by $7.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2008 due
to a decrease in net income of $36.5 million as described in “Results of Operations”, offset by an increase in adjustments to reconcile
net income to cash provided by operating activities of $42.6 million primarily due to an increase in depreciation and amortization of
$24.8 million, and an increase in deferred tax expense of $18.5 million. In addition, as compared to the same period in 2007, there
were decreases in the change in prepaid expenses of $4.8 million, in accrued expenses of $22.1 million and in the change in other
liabilities of $2.8 million, offset by an increase in the change in other assets of $16.1 million.
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Cash flows used in investing activities increased $96.3 million from $341.1 million in 2007 to $437.4 million in 2008 primarily
due to an increase in cash used in acquisition activity by the Company in 2008 of $96.4 million.

Cash flows provided by financing activities was $30.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2008 primarily due to $140.0
million in proceeds from notes payable resulting from borrowings under the senior credit facility and $13.3 million in net proceeds
from issuance of common stock and tax deductions from options exercised, offset by cash used for purchase of treasury shares of
$93.4 million and $29.4 million in principle payments on long term debt.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our results of operations and liquidity and capital resources are based on our consolidated financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordance with GAAP. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make
estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. On an ongoing basis, we
evaluate our estimates and judgments, including those related to long-lived asset recovery, intangible assets, goodwill impairment,
deferred taxes, asset retirement obligations and allowance for doubtful accounts. We base our estimates on historical and anticipated
results and trends and on various other assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the circumstances, including assumptions as
to future events and, where applicable, established valuation techniques. These estimates form the basis for making judgments about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. By their nature, estimates are subject to an
inherent degree of uncertainty. Actual results may differ from our estimates. We believe that the following significant accounting
policies and assumptions may involve a higher degree of judgment and complexity than others.

Long-Lived Asset Recovery. Long-lived assets, consisting primarily of property, plant and equipment and intangibles comprise a
significant portion of the Company’s total assets. Property, plant and equipment of $1.6 billion and intangible assets of $773.8 million
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances have indicated that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. Recoverability of assets is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future undiscounted net cash
flows expected to be generated by that asset before interest expense. These undiscounted cash flow projections are based on
management assumptions surrounding future operating results and the anticipated future economic environment. If actual results differ
from management’s assumptions, an impairment of these intangible assets may exist and a charge to income would be made in the
period such impairment is determined. Based on the Company’s analysis as of December 31, 2008, no such impairment charge was
required by the Company.

Intangible Assets. The Company has significant intangible assets recorded on its balance sheet. Intangible assets primarily
represent site locations of $717.9 million and customer relationships of $49.4 million associated with the Company’s acquisitions. The
fair values of intangible assets recorded are determined using discounted cash flow models that require management to make
assumptions related to future operating results, including projecting net revenue growth discounted using current cost of capital rates,
of each acquisition and the anticipated future economic environment. If actual results differ from management’s assumptions, an
impairment of these intangibles may exist and a charge to income would be made in the period such impairment is determined.
Historically no impairment charge has been required with respect to the Company’s intangible assets.

Goodwill Impairment. The Company had goodwill of $1.4 billion as of December 31, 2008 and must perform an impairment
analysis of goodwill annually or on a more frequent basis if events and circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. This
analysis requires management to make assumptions as to the implied fair value of its reporting units as compared to its carrying value
(including goodwill). In conducting the impairment analysis, the Company determines the implied fair value of its reporting unit
utilizing quoted market prices of its Class A common stock, which are used to calculate the Company’s enterprise value as compared
to the carrying value of the Company’s assets. Discounted cash flow models before interest expense are also used. These discounted
cash flow models require management to make assumptions including projecting the Company’s future net revenue growth.
Assumptions used in our impairment evaluations, such as forecasted growth rates and our cost of capital, are based on the best
available market information and are consistent with our internal forecasts and operating plans. Changes in these estimates or a
continued decline in general economic conditions could change our conclusion regarding an impairment of goodwill and potentially
result in a non-cash impairment loss in a future period. Based upon the Company’s annual review as of December 31, 2008, no
impairment charge was required.

The discount rate and revenue long-term growth assumptions are two significant assumptions utilized in our calculation of the
present value of cash flows used to estimate fair value of the reporting units. The estimated fair values of the reporting units have
historically exceeded the carrying value of such reporting units by a substantial amount. We performed a sensitivity analysis on the
discount rates and revenue long-term growth assumptions. In estimating sensitivity, the discount rate could increase by 25 basis points
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and the revenue long-term growth rate could decline to 1% and our reporting units would continue to have a fair value in excess of
carrying value. These assumptions could be adversely impacted by certain risks discussed in “Risk Factors™ in Item 1A of this report.
For additional information about goodwill, see Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Deferred Taxes. As of December 31, 2008, the Company determined that its deferred tax assets of $169.3 million, a component of
which is the Company’s operating loss carry forward, net of existing valuation allowances, are fully realizable due to the existence of
certain deferred tax liabilities of approximately $286.6 million that are anticipated to reverse during the carry forward period. The
Company bases this determination by projecting taxable income over the relevant period. Should the Company determine that it would
not be able to realize all or part of its net deferred tax assets in the future, an adjustment to the deferred tax asset would be charged to
income in the period such determination was made. For a more detailed description, see Note 11 of the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Asset Retirement Obligations. The Company had an asset retirement obligation of $160.7 million as of December 31, 2008 as a
result of its adoption of SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” on January 1, 2003. This liability relates to
the Company’s obligation upon the termination or non-renewal of a lease to dismantle and remove its billboard structures from the
leased land and to reclaim the site to its original condition. The Company records the present value of obligations associated with the
retirement of tangible long-lived assets in the period in which they are incurred. The liability is capitalized as part of the related long-
lived asset’s carrying amount. Over time, accretion of the liability is recognized as an operating expense and the capitalized cost is
depreciated over the expected useful life of the related asset. In calculating the liability, the Company calculates the present value of
the estimated cost to dismantle using an average cost to dismantle, adjusted for inflation and market risk.

This calculation includes 100% of the Company’s billboard structures on leased land (which currently consist of approximately
80,000 structures). The Company uses a 15-year retirement period based on historical operating experience in its core markets,
including the actual time that billboard structures have been located on leased land in such markets and the actual length of the leases
in the core markets, which includes the initial term of the lease, plus any renewal period. Historical third-party cost information is used
with respect to the dismantling of the structures and the reclamation of the site. The interest rate used to calculate the present value of
such costs over the retirement period is based on credit rates historically available to the Company.

Stock-based Compensation. Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123(R) “Share-Based Payments” (“SFAS No.
123(R)”), which requires the measurement and recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to
employees and directors, including stock options, employee stock purchases under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan, restricted stock
and performance shares, under the modified prospective transition method. Share-based compensation expense is based on the value
of the portion of share-based payment awards that is ultimately expected to vest. SFAS No. 123(R) requires the use of a valuation
model to calculate the fair value of share-based awards. The Company has elected to use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The
Black-Scholes option-pricing model incorporates various assumptions, including volatility, expected life and interest rates. The
expected life is based on the observed and expected time to post-vesting exercise and forfeitures of stock options by our employees.
Upon the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), we used a combination of historical and implied volatility, or blended volatility, in deriving
the expected volatility assumption as allowed under SFAS No. 123(R) and Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107. The risk-free interest
rate assumption is based upon observed interest rates appropriate for the term of our stock options. The dividend yield assumption is
based on our history and expectation of dividend payouts. SFAS No. 123(R) requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of grant
and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. Forfeitures were estimated based on
our historical experience. If factors change and we employ different assumptions in the application of SFAS No. 123(R) in future
periods, the compensation expense that we record under SFAS No. 123(R) may differ significantly from what we have recorded in the
current period. During 2008, we recorded $8.0 million as compensation expense related to stock options and employee stock
purchases. We evaluate and adjust our assumptions on an annual basis. See Note 14 “Stock Compensation Plans” of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. The Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts based on the payment patterns of its
customers. Management analyzes historical results, the economic environment, changes in the credit worthiness of its customers, and
other relevant factors in determining the adequacy of the Company’s allowance. Bad debt expense was $14.4 million, $7.2 million and
$6.3 million or approximately 1.2%, 0.6% and 0.6% of net revenue for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006,
respectively. If the current economic recession is prolonged or increases in severity, the inability of customers to pay may occur and
the allowance for doubtful accounts may need to be increased, which will result in additional bad debt expense in future years.
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Lamar Media Corp.

The following is a discussion of the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of Lamar Media for the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of
Lamar Media and the related notes.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table presents certain items in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as a percentage of net revenues for the
years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006:

Year Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006
INEE TEVEIUES ......uiiiiiiic ettt b ettt eb bt tse e bbbt b ettt e s e e b e s s esesnse s ebesssaesesansesenens 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Operating expenses:
Direct adVETtiSING EXPENSES .....eveieierierieierierietietesteiitetteraseetesatesseseseeteseessebeeseseesesesseseseesensessesersoresserens 36.4 33.8 349
General and adminIStratiVe EXPENSES. ......c.everivrereriereeririeiretrieeeesesecesatessesassesesesesaesssessesesesnesesssessesesenns 17.3 17.4 17.7
COTPOTALE EXPEIISES ...eeneteueuirieriiiteriatesteettestestestenseraeasessessassassensassessesssnseeseessesarsaensassessessessersesesnnenrensens 4.1 49 44
Depreciation and amMOTTIZATION .........c.eevtreiriririeieee st eee it ste et e sesses e seaseese s seses st sessaseresseseseseaeanas 27.7 25.4 26.9
OPEIAtING INCOMIE .....viiiiiiiieciietet ettt ettt et ee ettt ae et et ste st ste st et sbebessesestassesebesessassensesessesessestesessaseebesease 15.1 18.9 17.0
INEIESE EXPEIISE ....oeniiiiiiciicteretc ettt ettt ettt st bt et e s b e et et b e s e e ess s e s s eneebeaseseebesnane 13.2 13.3 9.9
NEL INCOIMIE ..ottt ettt st eee et e et et ettt e bbbt s se et et essenssebesetssessssseseseasasessasesesesensesennseesesenenes 0.9 3.9 4.0

Year ended December 31, 2008 compared to Year ended December 31, 2007

Net revenues decreased $11.1 million or 0.9% to $1.20 billion for the year ended December 31, 2008 from $1.21 billion for the
same period in 2007. This decrease was attributable primarily to a decrease in billboard net revenues of $9.7 million or 0.9% over the
prior period and a $1.7 million decrease in logo sign revenue over the prior period due to contracts lost in the fourth quarter of 2008.

The decrease in billboard net revenue of $9.7 million was a result of decreased occupancy due to a reduction in advertising
spending based on the deterioration of the economy which accelerated in the fourth quarter of 2008. The $1.7 million decrease in logo
revenue was a result of internal growth of approximately $1.7 million was offset by a decrease of $3.4 million of revenue due to the
loss of various logo contracts.

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2008, as compared to acquisition-adjusted net revenue for the year ended December
31, 2007, decreased $39.6 million or 3.2% primarily as a result of the reduction in occupancy as discussed above. See
“Reconciliations” below.

Operating expenses, exclusive of depreciation and amortization and gain on sale of assets, increased $15.1 million or 2.2% to
$693.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2008 from $678.2 million for the same period in 2007. There was an $18.5 million
decrease in non-cash compensation expense related to performance based compensation, offset by a $30.9 million increase in
operating expenses related to the operations of acquired outdoor advertising assets and increases in costs in operating the Company’s
core assets and a $2.7 million increase in corporate expenses.

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $24.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2008 as compared to the year
ended December 31, 2007. The increase is a result of capital expenditures in 2008 including $103.7 million related to digital

billboards which are depreciated using a shorter expected life than traditional billboards.

Due to the above factors, operating income decreased $47.5 million to $180.9 million for year ended December 31, 2008
compared to $228.4 million for the same period in 2007.

Lamar Media recognized a $1.8 million return on investment compared to a $15.4 million gain as a result of the sale of a private
company recognized in the first quarter 2007, which represents a decrease of 88.3% over the prior period.

Interest expense decreased $3.3 million from $161.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 to $157.9 million for the year
ended December 31, 2008 due to a decrease in interest rates on variable-rate debt offset by an increased debt balance.

27



The decrease in operating income and the decrease in gain on disposition of investment offset by the decrease in interest expense
resulted in a $59.2 million decrease in income before income taxes. This decrease in income resulted in a decrease in the income tax
expense of $23.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2008 over the same period in 2007. The effective tax rate for the year ended
December 31, 2008 was 57.5%, which is greater than the statutory rates due to permanent differences resulting from non-deductible
expenses.

As a result of the above factors, Lamar Media recognized net income for the year ended December 31, 2008 of $11.0 million, as
compared to net income of $47.0 million for the same period in 2007.

Reconciliations:

Because acquisitions occurring after December 31, 2006 (the “acquired assets™) have contributed to our net revenue results for the
periods presented, we provide 2007 acquisition-adjusted net revenue, which adjusts our 2007 net revenue by adding to it the net
revenue generated by the acquired assets prior to our acquisition of them for the same time frame that those assets were owned in
2008. We provide this information as a supplement to net revenues to enable investors to compare periods in 2008 and 2007 on a more
consistent basis without the effects of acquisitions. Management uses this comparison to assess how well our core assets are
performing.

Acquisition-adjusted net revenue is not determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). For this
adjustment, we measure the amount of pre-acquisition revenue generated by the acquired assets during the period in 2007 that
corresponds with the actual period we have owned the acquired assets in 2008 (to the extent within the period to which this report
relates). We refer to this adjustment as “acquisition net revenue.”

Reconciliations of 2007 reported net revenue to 2007 acquisition-adjusted net revenue as well as a comparison of 2007 acquisition-
adjusted net revenue to 2008 net revenue are provided below:

Comparison of 2008 Net Revenue to 2007 Acquisition-Adjusted Net Revenue

Year Ended December 31,
2008 2007
(In thousands)
REPOTLEA NEL TEVEIUE .........oveeitiviteeiaieiesesreseessseseseseeseseneree st seeraebeseabeaeasebesesaeteseseease e seenesencreenestsassiasssanes $ 1,198,419 $ 1,209,555
ACQUISTTION NET TEVEIUE......ceuivieiiteeiieterteterteteeteteteetentessaese s s s essamseseeanesbote st ssatesbete s b sstesesaeseeseeaasesssnneseavs — 28.473
AQJUSTEA TOTALS ...ttt ettt ettt e sttt et ae ettt et eaean $ 1,198419 §$§ 1.238,028

Year ended December 31, 2007 compared to Year ended December 31, 2006

Net revenues increased $89.5 million or 8.0% to $1.21 billion for the year ended December 31, 2007 from $1.12 billion for the
same period in 2006. This increase was attributable primarily to an increase in billboard net revenues of $88.1 million or 8.7% over
the prior period, with no change in logo sign revenue or transit revenue over the prior period due to contracts lost during the year.

The increase in billboard net revenue of $88.1 million was generated by acquisition activity of approximately $13.4 million and
internal growth of approximately $74.7 million, while the internal growth across various markets within the logo sign programs of
approximately $3.8 million, was offset by a decrease of $4.0 million of revenue due to the loss of the Company’s Texas logo contract.
The transit revenue internal growth of approximately $3.2 million was offset by a decrease of $3.6 million of revenue due to the loss
of various transit contracts.

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2007, as compared to acquisition-adjusted net revenue for the year ended December
31, 2006, increased $82.5 million or 7.3% as a result of net revenue internal growth. See “Reconciliations” below.

Operating expenses, exclusive of depreciation and amortization and gain on sale of assets, increased $39.7 million or 6.2% to
$678.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 from $638.5 million for the same period in 2006. There was a $30.4 million
increase as a result of additional operating expenses related to the operations of acquired outdoor advertising assets and increases in
costs in operating Lamar Media’s core assets and a $9.3 million increase in corporate expenses.
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Depreciation and amortization expense increased $5.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared to the year
ended December 31, 2006. The increase is a result of increased capital expenditures in 2007, including $92.1 million related to digital
billboards.

Due to the above factors, operating income increased $37.6 million to $228.4 million for year ended December 31, 2007 compared
to $190.8 million for the same period in 2006.

During the first quarter of 2007, the Company recognized a $15.4 million gain as a result of the sale of a private company in which
the Company had an ownership interest.

Interest expense increased $50.1 million from $111.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 to $161.2 million for the year
ended December 31, 2007 due to increased debt balances as well as increase in interest rates on variable-rate debt.

The increase in operating income and the gain on disposition of investment offset by the increase in interest expense described
above resulted in a $4.2 million increase in income before income taxes. This increase in income resulted in an increase in the income
tax expense of $2.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 over the same period in 2006. The effective tax rate for the year
ended December 31, 2007 was 44.8%, which is greater than the statutory rates due to permanent differences resulting from non-
deductible expenses.

As a result of the above factors, Lamar Media recognized net income for the year ended December 31, 2007 of $47.0 million, as
compared to net income of $45.2 million for the same period in 2006.

Reconciliations:

Because acquisitions occurring after December 31, 2005 (the “acquired assets™) have contributed to our net revenue results for the
periods presented, we provide 2006 acquisition-adjusted net revenue, which adjusts our 2006 net revenue by adding to it the net
revenue generated by the acquired assets prior to our acquisition of them for the same time frame that those assets were owned in
2007. We provide this information as a supplement to net revenues to enable investors to compare periods in 2007 and 2006 on a more
consistent basis without the effects of acquisitions. Management uses this comparison to assess how well our core assets are
performing.

Acquisition-adjusted net revenue is not determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). For this
adjustment, we measure the amount of pre-acquisition revenue generated by the acquired assets during the period in 2006 that
corresponds with the actual period we have owned the acquired assets in 2007 (to the extent within the period to which this report
relates). We refer to this adjustment as “acquisition net revenue.”

Reconciliations of 2006 reported net revenue to 2006 acquisition-adjusted net revenue as well as a comparison of 2006 acquisition-
adjusted net revenue to 2007 net revenue are provided below:

Comparison of 2007 Net Revenue to 2006 Acquisition-Adjusted Net Revenue

Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006
(In thousands)
REPOTEA NEL TEVENUE ..ottt ettt r ettt aesae s e teeesanteeesteseesaeesesnees $ 1,209,555 $§ 1,120,091
ACGUISTHON NET TEVEIUE ....c.vovevirieirerisiesietieteseessetietesteseeseesesesseseesseeasessesessessssassesessetessesensensessesseseseeressansones — 6915

AJUSLEA TOTALS .....vviiiiiiiiiiiet ettt ettt et b £t s st e b s sttt e retes $ 1,209,555 § 1,127,006
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Lamar Advertising Company and Lamar Media Corp.

Lamar Advertising Company is exposed to interest rate risk in connection with variable rate debt instruments issued by its wholly
owned subsidiary Lamar Media Corp. The information below summarizes the Company’s interest rate risk associated with its
principal variable rate debt instruments outstanding at December 31, 2008, and should be read in conjunction with Note 8 of the Notes
to the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

Loans under Lamar Media Corp.’s senior credit facility bear interest at variable rates equal to the JPMorgan Chase Prime Rate or
LIBOR plus the applicable margin. Because the JPMorgan Chase Prime Rate or LIBOR may increase or decrease at any time, the
Company is exposed to market risk as a result of the impact that changes in these base rates may have on the interest rate applicable to
borrowings under the senior credit facility. Increases in the interest rates applicable to borrowings under the senior credit facility
would result in increased interest expense and a reduction in the Company’s net income.

At December 31, 2008 there was approximately $1.3 billion of aggregate indebtedness outstanding under the senior credit facility,
or approximately 46.5% of the Company’s outstanding long-term debt on that date, bearing interest at variable rates. The aggregate
interest expense for 2008 with respect to borrowings under the senior credit facility was $56.2 million, and the weighted average
interest rate applicable to borrowings under this credit facility during 2008 was 3.6%. Assuming that the weighted average interest rate
was 200 basis points higher (that is 5.6% rather than 3.6%), then the Company’s 2008 interest expense would have been
approximately $26.4 million higher resulting in an $10.6 million decrease in the Company’s 2008 net income.

The Company attempted to mitigate the interest rate risk resulting from its variable interest rate long-term debt instruments by
issuing fixed rate long-term debt instruments and maintaining a balance over time between the amount of the Company’s variable rate
and fixed rate indebtedness. In addition, the Company has the capability under the senior credit facility to fix the interest rates
applicable to its borrowings at an amount equal to LIBOR plus the applicable margin for periods of up to twelve months (in certain
cases with the consent of the lenders), which would allow the Company to mitigate the impact of short-term fluctuations in market
interest rates. In the event of an increase in interest rates, the Company may take further actions to mitigate its exposure. The
Company cannot guarantee, however, that the actions that it may take to mitigate this risk will be feasible or that, if these actions are
taken, that they will be effective.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (following on next page)
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of Lamar Advertising Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act.

Lamar Advertising’s management assessed the effectiveness of Lamar Advertising’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2008. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control-Integrated Framework. Based on this assessment, Lamar Advertising’s
management has concluded that, as of December 31, 2008, Lamar Advertising’s internal control over financial reporting is effective

based on those criteria.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Lamar Advertising Company:

We have audited Lamar Advertising Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). Lamar Advertising Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control
over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the
accompanying Management Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control
over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Lamar Advertising Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Lamar Advertising Company and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the
three-year period ended December 31, 2008, and the financial statement schedule, and our report dated February 27, 2009 expressed
an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements and schedule.

/s/ KPMG LLP
KPMG LLP

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
February 27, 2009
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Lamar Advertising Company:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Lamar Advertising Company and subsidiaries as of December
31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income (deficit),
and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2008. In connection with our audits of the
consolidated financial statements, we also have audited the financial statement schedule. These consolidated financial statements and
financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Lamar Advertising Company and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2008, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Also in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
Lamar Advertising Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COS0), and our report dated February 27, 2009, expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting.

/s/ KPMG LLP
KPMG LLP

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
February 27, 2009
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LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2008 and 2007
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

2008 2007
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENES..........o.ciiiiiiiii et $ 14,139 § 76,048
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $10,000 and $6,740 in 2008 and 2007.......... 155,043 147,301
PIepaid EXPENSES ....ccuviuiiiiiicitet ittt ettt ettt st sttt e bt es b e s b et st e e ebeses 44,377 40,657
Deferred income tax assets (NOLE 1 1) .oooviieirieiieiieiicceee ettt b e ebens 8,949 19,857
OthET CUITENT @SSELS ....eeiiiiiiiiieiiriestiieriiestteiteeetieeeteeteeeeteeeteecbeeseeteesseeersbeebesenresentesssbeesnssernssesreeesseereens 38.475 29,004
TOLA] CUITENE ASSELS....euveieeiiiitieriitieteteeeee et cee et ete ettt steereerbesreenseseenseeteeteereensereeseessensessentenserserserenes 260.983 312.867
Property, plant and equipment (NOTE 4) ......cccvoveiviiiiieieeiite ettt ettt e es e s e enenns 2,900,970 2,686,116
Less accumulated depreciation and amoOrtiZation............coceevvviieiinriineieieee e s (1,305.937) __(1,169.152)
Net property, plant and EqUIPIMENT ...........c.ouiiiieiiirrriete ettt s tesbe s seesesaeseseeenas 1,595.033 1,516,964
GOOAWILL (MO 5) .vviiiieiieiiietieie ettt et ettt e et eeaveeete e b e e s e esseeassaaeestesseenseerseinserseeneeneesean 1,416,396 1,376,240
Intangible asSets, NEt (IOTE S) ..ocuiiiriiriereriieieieieieee et ee et ere et e ettt et teereers et entenseeeeseeeessenebeseetene 773,764 802,953
Deferred financing costs net of accumulated amortization of $36,670 and $31,731 at 2008 and 2007,
TESPECIIVELY ..ottt ettt ettt ettt ettt e eaeeaae e st aaesee s e eeseaesseeeeet et s et e e aaseeeenteeneeaesteereetearen 24,372 29,164
OTNET @SSEES ....ee et cieeet ettt eete et ettt et et e et e et e e etsete e et emtseesemeesateesaeesee e e e aeseeaseeseeemneemteneseataanteaeeeateneanean 46,477 43,575
TOtAL ASSELS ....ee ittt ctee ettt ettt ettt e e ettt et e e st et et e e et esa s et e e eaeeaeeteenteenn et e ansenaenan $ 4,117,025 $ 4,081,763
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Trade accounts PAYADIE ........cooiiiiiiee ettt $ 15,108 $ 19,569
Current maturities of long-term debt (NOte 8) ........ccocviiviiiiiiiiii e 58,751 31,742
AcCTuEd eXPENSES (MOLE T) ..oviiiiiieiieieieeieete ettt ettt et e e e e eae et e re e s e eee e eeeeeaeeseeseeeeensensenseaeeseereenans 72,407 75,670
DEfOITEA INCOMIE. ....c.vviviiiiiii ettt ettt et e e s e ete e st e e et e eae e s see e s essessteeseeeseerseeseessesaeessesaenns 30,612 30,657
Total Current HabIlItIES .......c.ooiiviiiieeeeeee ettt saee s 176,878 157,638
Long-term debt (MOt 8) ..ot ettt anens 2,777,607 2,694,028
Deferred income tax liabilities (N0t 11) ...ococviiiiiiiiiiitiice ettt 126,212 136,118
Asset retirement obligation (NOLE D) .....coeoiiiiiiiieerr et et eae s 160,723 150,046
Oher HADIITIES .....c..ooiuiiiiiii ettt ettt et ee e et s e e s e e s e e e ese e s e sesereenassaeansesteanas 15,354 12,926
TOtAl HADILILIES. ....cuviivvicireeite ettt ettt et ee et et na e e eeeeaseessesssesseonseesereoneas 3,256,774 3,150,756
Stockholders’ equity (note 13):
Series AA preferred stock, par value $.001, $63.80 cumulative dividends, authorized 5,720 shares;
5,720 shares issued and outstanding at 2008 and 2007 ............ccoovvreieieieieireeieiee e — —
Class A preferred stock, par value $638, $63.80 cumulative dividends, 10,000 shares authorized, 0
shares issued and outstanding at 2008 and 2007 ..........cccoeueiriirirrieiieriieeeee et — —
Class A common stock, par value $.001, 175,000,000 shares authorized, 93,339,895 and
92,525,349 shares issued and 76,401,592 and 78,216,053 outstanding at 2008 and 2007,
TESPECEIVELY ...ttt ettt ettt r et et b e s bt et s et e ss e ebeets e st e s s e st e saeeseeseeseeseeseereseesanes 93 93
Class B common stock, par value $.001, 37,500,000 shares authorized, 15,172,865 shares and
15,372,865 shares are issued and outstanding at 2008 and 2007, respectively ...........oceveevervenrnnan.n. 15 15
Additional paid-iN-CAPIAl ..........ccovieoiiiiiieieee ettt r et ettt esnes 2,323,711 2,299,110
Accumulated comprehensive (deficit) INCOME........ccecciriiiiiiriiiiit et (2,039) 9,286
AcCUMUIAE AETICIE ...e..eeiiiiiieiiiiiceee et ettt see e ae bt e e s e seseanaessenseeaeenneeneere s (578,165) (587,523)
Cost of shares held in treasury, 16,938,303 shares and 14,309,296 shares in 2008 and 2007,
TESPECEIVELY ..ottt ettt ettt ettt ettt e s es e sae s sae s e et et s e s aatesaeesnessess e s essesesseeseaveteresee (883.364) (789.,974)
StOCKNOLACTS” EQUILY ...vvveieieiieieiieiieeciitete ettt ettt eb e eb e st b et sen s es b se st et see e seneasenan s 860,251 931,007
Total liabilities and StOckholders’ €qUItY..........coovviieriiiiiriiiieiiie e $ 4,117,025 § 4,081,763

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

2008 2007 2006
Net revenues $ 1,198419 $§ 1,209,555 $  1.120.091
Operating eXpenses (INCOIME): ........ecieririririiiieierieieneee st eseereseesbe s saesrasnsersensens
Direct advertising expenses (exclusive of depreciation and amortization) ........... 436,556 408,397 390,561
General and administrative expenses (exclusive of depreciation and
AMOTEIZALION) Louvveretrereiiriiteeeieee s et eenet et e et et e s e e sere st saaeeanesesmesernessnasenaeaas 207,321 210,793 198,187
Corporate expenses (exclusive of depreciation and amortization) ........................ 50,300 59,597 50,750
Depreciation and amortization (Note 10) .......c.coccciviiniininniiie e 331,654 306,879 301,685
Gain on diSPOSition OF ASSELS.........c.ecireriiiiriiiiiteiiee et (1.363) (3.914) (10,862)
1,018,468 981,752 930,321
Operating income 179,951 227,803 189,770
Other expense (income):
Gain on disSposition Of INVESIMENL..........cccoeeiriirieitietieirereere et sneeas (1,814) (15,448) —
INEETESE INCOIME ......veiiereiiiieeireeteectteeae et e ebeeeaeesbbeentaeenbessssbeeneeesabeaeseeseeeeneneranes (1,202) (2,598) (1,311
INEETESt EXPEIISE. .. .veieeiiritiieie ettt ettt st et e s esate st aesan e sene s e e sanas 159,158 162,447 112,955
156,142 144,401 111,644
Income before INCOME tAX EXPENSE ......eoveerereieerieieeieerer e rece et reeressrereesneennes 23,809 83,402 78,126
Income tax expense (NOte 11) ...o.covimiiiiiiiii e 14,086 37,185 34,227
NEL IICOME .....vveiieiiieeeieeeeeeitee et ee e et e e eearae e e e e e eeeee e e e e enseeeeeesneeeseseeaeeanseeeeansseeassreaeas 9,723 46,217 43,899
Preferred stock dividends...........ccooieiiieiiiiiiiiiiee e 365 365 365
Net income applicable to COMMON StOCK .......coeierieriieeiriiierenienreerresreeeseeeseeeeeeeeene $ 9,358 $ 45,852 $ 43,534
Earnings per share:
Basic earnings Per Share..........cccovvvvieieieierieieienieee et e $ 010 $ 047 $ 0.42
Diluted €arnings per ShAre ............ccoveierierererinerieiieete et $ 0.10 $ 047 $ 0.42
Cash dividends declared per share of common Stock ...........cceceeirriniiiieiinernccnene $ — 3 325 § —
Weighted average common shares outstanding ............ccoceceevevenenennernieniencneieneens 92,125,660 96,779,009 102,720,744
Incremental common shares from dilutive stock Options...........ccceevevuieveineeiciennennenn. 181,180 774,898 774,778
Incremental common shares from convertible debt..............cocoooiiiiniinniiiniine. — — —
Weighted average common shares assuming dilution ..........c..ccoceeveevieninncniennenee 92,306,840 97,553,907 103,495,522

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income (Deficit)

Balance, December 31, 2005
Cumulative effect due to adoption of SAB
108
Non-cash compensation
Exercise of 1,033,596 shares of stock
options
Issuance of 78,889 shares of common
stock through employee purchase plan
Conversion of 274,662 shares of Class B
common stock to Class A common stock
Purchase of 6,915,980 shares of treasury
stock
Comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translation
Net income
Comprehensive income
Dividends ($63.80 per preferred share)
Balance, December 31, 2006
Non-cash compensation
Exercise of 311,045 shares of stock
options
Issuance of shares of common stock
through employee purchase plan
Dividends to Common Shareholders
Tax Deduction related to options
exercised
Purchase of 6,848,546 shares of treasury
stock
Comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translation
Change in unrealized loss on hedging
transaction
Net income
Comprehensive income
Dividends ($63.80 per preferred share)
Balance, December 31, 2007
Non-cash compensation
Exercise of 246,489 shares of stock
options
Issuance of shares of common stock
through employee purchase plan
Conversion of 200,000 shares of Class B
common stock to Class A common stock
Tax Deduction related to options
exercised
Purchase of 2,629,007 shares of treasury
stock
Comprehensive income (deficit):
Foreign currency translation
Change in unrealized loss on hedging
transaction, net of tax $2,398
Net income
Comprehensive deficit
Dividends (863.80 per preferred share)
Balance, December 31, 2008

LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Years Ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands, except share per share data)

Accumulated
Series AA  Class A Class A Class B Add’l Comprehensive
PREF PREF CMN CMN Treasury Paid in I Acc lated
Stock Stock Stock Stock Stock Capital (Deficit) Deficit Total
S — 90 16 (25,522) 2,196,691 — (353,793) 1,817,482
_ — — — —_ — — (4,813) (4,813)
— — — — 17,906 — — 17,906
— — 1 — — 32,806 — — 32,807
— — — — — 3,313 — — 3,313
— — 1 N _ i I _ —
. — — — (373,949) -— — —_ (373,949)
— — — — — — 2,253 —_— 2,253
— — — — — —_ 43,899 43.899
— - — — — —_ — — 46,152
— — - — — e — (365) (365)
$ . — 92 15 (399,471) 2,250,716 2,253 (315,072) 1,538,533
— — — —_— 27,488 — — 27,488
— — 1 — 10,605 — — 10,606
— — — — — 3,603 — — 3,603
— _ — — — — — (318,303)  (318,303)
— — — — — 6,698 —_— — 6,698
— — — — (390,503) — — — (390,503)
— — — — — — 7,212 — 7,212
— — — — — — (179) — (179)
— — — — — — 46,217 46,217
— — — — — — — — 53,250
_ _ — — — — — (365) (365)
$ — — 93 i5 (789,974) 2,299,110 9,286 (587,523) 931,007
— — — — — 9,005 — — 9,005
— — — — — 7,802 — — 7,802
— — — — — 3,379 — — 3,379
— — — — — 4,415 . — 4,415
— — — — (93,390) . o — (93,390)
— — — —_ — —_ (7,690) — (7,690)
_ _ _ — — — (3,635) — (3,635)
— — — — = — 9,723 9,723
— — — —_ -— — — — (1,602)
— — — — — — — (365) (365)
$ — — 93 15 __ (883.364) 2,323,711 (2,039) (578,165) 860,251

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
INEE ITICOIMIE ...ttt ettt et ea ettt et bb e e e e sae s e e sr e eas s sbe s be s b s anae e s aeennensersneesnas
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ..........c..c.ecceiiiiviiiiiiiiiic e
Non-cash COMPENSALION .......ccoeiiiriiriiiieiiiiiiiiir e
Amortization included in INterest EXPense .........cocuevvreuerueeneirirnieniiieieee e
Gain on disposition of assets and INVESTMENTS ...........cococvriiiiiiiiiiiiieees
Deferred income taX EXPeISES..........cveveurerieieiierieiieieriereeeiesiseiere et ercere s sae s e aneeaens
Provision for doubtful CCOUNTS...........ccoeveirininiiniciii e
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
RECEIVADIES. ... ..ovviiiieieeieetieiereet ettt s et s b st r e reens
Prepaid EXPEIISES .....cuveviriiieieeiieterieieeteieseeie et s e sttt e
OtHET @SSELS ..ouveevierietietie ettt ettt ettt et esar e er e sr e et esbbe s s sae s an s ete e aes
Increase (decrease) in:
Trade accounts PaYable .........ccooeeueiirieiiirieirieeeii sttt
ACCTUEA EXPENSES ....ovveeiiirieeiteeieeteeet ettt st sttt s e ettt e e st anenas
Other HabIltIES ....coveeiieiiie ettt e
Cash flows provided by operating activities .............ccveoirroeercinininiinieieinnas

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital eXPENItUIES ... ...cceveeererreeieiiietet ettt ts
ACGUISTEIOMS ... vttt sttt ettt st s st a s are e e e e aeeene s
Decrease (increase) in notes receivable.. ...
Proceeds from disposition 0f @SSets. ........c.coeiviererieriiiiiiiiiii
Cash flows used in investing aCtIVITIES.........coceererineeeriiniiriee i

Cash flows from financing activities:

Net proceeds from issuance of common StOCK ..........ccocoiirrviiiiiiiiiceee
Tax deduction from options eXerciSed..........coovververiovniiriirnieeeee e
Cash used for purchase of treasury Shares.............ccovcvvviiriiiiciiieiee e
Principle payments on long-term debt ...
DEDt ISSUANCE COSS..ouiimiauiiiiieitertieitetertt e st eaene bbb st s rn e saens e
Net proceeds from note offerings and new notes payable ..............ccoeiviinnn.
DiIVIAENAS ... e e

Cash flows provided by financing activities ...........cccviiiviiiininiiiiciineeee

Effect of exchange rate changes in cash and cash equivalents..............ccccooviiiniin
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..............cocooooininn,

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ...........ccooooiiiiiiiii
Cash and cash equivalents at end of Period ..........ccooicieciiiniiriiiii

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid fOr INTETEST ......c.coiriiiiiriiiiiie s
Cash paid for state and federal INCOME tAXES ........cocoevivmivceiiiiiiiiii e

2008 2007 2006
9723 $ 46217 $ 43,899
331,654 306,879 301,685
9,005 27,488 17,906
4,943 4,587 4,793
(9,177)  (19362)  (10,862)
24,675 6,131 6,364
14,365 7,166 6,287
(11,013)  (10,859)  (17,583)
599 (4,159) (4,780)
2,012 (14,133) 2,145
(4,452) 5,367 837
(22,380) (243) 11,004
(3.434) (610) 2822
346,520 _ 354469 _ 364517
(198,070)  (220,534)  (223,350)
(249.951)  (153,593)  (227,649)
267 9,420 (1,331)
10,335 23,626 13.434
(437.419) _ (341.081) _ (438.896)
11,182 14,208 35,236
2,156 6,698 —
(93,390)  (390,503)  (373.949)
(29,412)  (107,585) (2,303)
(169) (7,760) (4,328)
140,000 842,887 412,682
(365) _ (318.668) (365)
30,002 39.277 66.973
(1,012) 11,587 @217)
(61,909) 64,252 (7,623)
76,048 11,796 19.419
14139 $__ 76,048 $ 11,796
149417 $ 157,549 $ 97,711
3933 §_ 34249 $ 28471

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

(1) Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Nature of Business

Lamar Advertising Company (the Company) is engaged in the outdoor advertising business operating approximately 159,000
billboard advertising displays in 44 states, Canada and Puerto Rico. The Company’s operating strategy is to be the leading provider of
outdoor advertising services in the markets it serves.

In addition, the Company operates a logo sign business in 19 states throughout the United States and the province of Ontario,
Canada and a transit advertising business in 66 markets. Logo signs are erected pursuant to state-awarded service contracts on public
rights-of-way near highway exits and deliver brand name information on available gas, food, lodging and camping services. Included
in the Company’s logo sign business are tourism signing contracts. The Company provides transit advertising on bus shelters, benches
and buses in the markets it serves.

The severe economic downturn that accelerated in the fourth quarter of 2008 has affected the Company as well as the advertising
industry. The Company had fewer customers in the fourth quarter of 2008 which resulted in lower occupancy and a reduction in sales.
While the Company anticipates this will continue into 2009, we have taken steps to reduce operating and capitalized expenditures in
order to offset this potential reduction in revenue.

(b) Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include Lamar Advertising Company, its wholly owned subsidiary, Lamar
Media Corp. (Lamar Media), and its majority-owned subsidiaries. All intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in
consolidation.

(c¢) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated using accelerated and straight-line methods over the
estimated useful lives of the assets.

(d) Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142, (SFAS No. 142) Goodwill and Other Intangibles goodwill is
subject to an annual impairment test. The Company designated December 31 as the date of its annual goodwill impairment test.
Impairment testing involves various estimates and assumptions, which could vary, and an analysis of relevant market data and market
capitalization. The Company’s stock price has declined over the past year and macroeconomic conditions have also declined. If
industry and economic conditions continue to deteriorate, the Company may be required to assess goodwill impairment before the
next annual test, which could result in impairment charges.

In accordance with the standard, the Company is required to identify its reporting units and determine the carrying value of each
reporting unit by assigning the assets and liabilities, including the existing goodwill and intangible assets, to those reporting units. The
Company is required to determine the fair value of each reporting unit and compare it to the carrying amount of the reporting unit. To
the extent the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds the fair value of the reporting unit, the Company would be required to
perform the second step of the impairment test, as this is an indication that the reporting unit goodwill may be impaired. The fair value
of each reporting unit exceeded its carrying amount at its annual impairment test dates on December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007
therefore the Company was not required to recognize an impairment loss.

Intangible assets, consisting primarily of site locations, customer lists and contracts, and non-competition agreements are
amortized using the straight-line method over the assets estimated useful lives, generally from 3 to 15 years.
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LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

(e) Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets, such as property, plant and equipment, and purchased intangibles subject to amortization, are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted
future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset before interest expense. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the
fair value of the asset. Assets to be disposed of would be separately presented in the balance sheet and reported at the lower of the
carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell, and are no longer depreciated. The assets and liabilities of a disposed group classified
as held for sale would be presented separately in the appropriate asset and liability sections of the balance sheet.

() Deferred Income

Deferred income consists principally of advertising revenue invoiced in advance and gains resulting from the sale of certain assets
to related parties. Deferred advertising revenue is recognized in income as services are provided over the term of the contract.
Deferred gains are recognized in income in the consolidated financial statements at the time the assets are sold to an unrelated party or
otherwise disposed of.

(g) Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes outdoor advertising revenue, net of agency commissions, if any, on an accrual basis ratably over the term
of the contracts, as services are provided. Production revenue and the related expense for the advertising copy are recognized upon
completion of the sale.

The Company engages in barter transactions where the Company trades advertising space for goods and services. The Company
recognizes revenues and expenses from barter transactions at fair value which is determined based on the Company’s own historical
practice of receiving cash for similar advertising space from buyers unrelated to the party in the barter transaction. The amount of
revenue and expense recognized for advertising barter transactions is as follows:

2008 2007 2006
NEE TEVEIIUES ...t eeeee et eeeeeeeeseeseeseesesetemeeeseasesesseneaseeseeasessessanssseessasesnseseeasensnensastessessessansenseaseasensaraens $ 5531 $ 5369 $ 5461
Direct adVETtiSINg EXPENSES ... .vevrvirerrrieureeeeeeseereeeeereresteteretenesssassesanieseeseesesasnssessssssons $ 299 $ 2,820 § 2,802
General and adminiStrative EXPENSES ........ovvverireerirrereeirsetereeeere s ere e sseacsesesae s sre s assaeaes $ 2643 $ 2,546 $ 2,645

(h) Income Taxes

The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the asset and liability method, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment
date.

(i) Earnings Per Share

Earnings per share are computed in accordance with SFAS No. 128, “Earnings Per Share.” The calculation of basic earnings per
share excludes any dilutive effect of stock options and convertible debt, while diluted earnings per share includes the dilutive effect of
stock options and convertible debt. The number of potentially dilutive shares excluded from the calculation because of their anti-
dilutive effect are 5,879,893 for the year ended December 31, 2008, 5,813,730 for the year ended December 31, 2007 and 5,581,755
for the year ended December 31, 2006.
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LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

() Stock Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(R), Share-Based
Payment, and related interpretations, or SFAS 123(R), to account for stock-based compensation using the modified prospective
transition method. SFAS 123(R) supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,
or APB No. 25, and revises guidance in SFAS 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. Among other things, SFAS 123(R)
requires that compensation expense be recognized in the financial statements for share-based awards based on the grant date fair value
of those awards. The modified prospective transition method applies to (a) unvested stock options under our 1996 Equity Incentive
Plan (1996 Plan) at December 31, 2005 and issuances under our Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP) outstanding based on the
grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the pro forma provisions of SFAS 123, and (b) any new share-based awards granted
subsequent to December 31, 2005, based on the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123(R).
Additionally, stock-based compensation expense includes an estimate for pre-vesting forfeitures and is recognized over the requisite
service periods of the awards on a straight-line basis, which is generally commensurate with the vesting term. Non-cash compensation
expense recognized during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 were $9,005, $27,488 and $17,906. The $9,005
expensed at year ended December 31, 2008 consists of (i) $8,027 resulting from the Company’s expensing of options under SFAS
123R, (ii) $683 related to stock grants, made under the Company’s performance-based stock incentive program in 2008 (iii) $295
related to stock awards to directors. See Note 14 for information on the assumptions we used to calculate the fair value of stock-based
compensation.

(k) Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly-liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
() Foreign Currency Translation

Local currencies generally are considered the functional currencies outside the United States. Assets and liabilities for operations
in local-currency environments are translated at year-end exchange rates. Income and expense items are translated at average rates of
exchange prevailing during the year. Cumulative translation adjustments are recorded as a component of accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) in stockholders’ equity.

(m) Reclassification of Prior Year Amounts

Certain amounts in the prior years’ consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year
presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on previously reported net income (loss).

(n) Asset Retirement Obligations

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” (SFAS 143) SFAS 143
requires companies to record the present value of obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets in the period
in which it is incurred. The liability is capitalized as part of the related long-lived asset’s carrying amount. Over time, accretion of the
liability is recognized as an operating expense and the capitalized cost is depreciated over the expected useful life of the related asset.
The Company’s asset retirement obligations relate primarily to the dismantlement, removal, site reclamation and similar activities of
its properties.

(o) Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

(p) Comprehensive Income

Total comprehensive income and the components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are presented in the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income. Accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss) is composed of foreign currency translation effects and unrealized gains and losses on cash flow hedging instruments.

(q9)Fair Value Hedging — Interest Rate Swaps

The Company utilizes derivatives instruments such as interest rate swaps for purposes of hedging its exposure to changing interest
rates. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, as amended (“SFAS 133”), requires that all derivative instruments subject to the requirements of the statement be measured
at fair value and recognized as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet. Upon entering into a derivative contract, the Company may
designate the derivative as either a fair value hedge or a cash flow hedge, or decide that the contract is not a hedge, and thenceforth
mark the contract to market through earnings. The Company documents the relationship between the derivative instrument designated
as a hedge and the hedged items, as well as its objective for risk management and strategy for use of the hedging instrument to manage
the risk. Derivative instruments designated as fair value or cash flow hedges are linked to specific assets and liabilities or to specific
firm commitments or forecasted transactions. The Company assesses at inception, and on an ongoing basis, whether a derivative
instrument used as a hedge is highly effective in offsetting changes in the fair value or cash flows of the hedged item. A derivative that
is not a highly effective hedge does not qualify for hedge accounting. Changes in the fair value of a qualifying fair value hedge are
recorded in earnings along with the gain or loss on the hedged item. Changes in the fair value of a qualifying cash flow hedge are
recorded in other comprehensive income, until earnings are affected by the cash flows of the hedged item. When the cash flow of the
hedged item is recognized in the statement of operations, the fair value of the associated cash flow hedge is reclassified from other
comprehensive income into earnings.

Ineffective portions of a cash flow hedging derivative’s change in fair value are recognized currently in earnings as other income
(expense). If a derivative instrument no longer qualifies as a cash flow hedge, hedge accounting is discontinued and the gain or loss
that was recorded in other comprehensive incomes is recognized currently in income.

The Company entered into two interest rate swap agreements, one on December 6, 2007 that matures in December 2009, which
converts $100,000 of variable rate debt to 3.89% fixed rate debt and another entered into on December 31, 2007 that matures on
December 31, 2009 which converts $100,000 of variable rate debt to a 3.995% fixed rate debt. The derivatives were designated as
cash flow hedges. The fair market value at December 31, 2008, and December 31, 2007 were $(6,212) and $(179) respectively and is
reflected in other liabilities and other comprehensive (deficit) income on the balance sheet.

(r) Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

On January 1, 2008, we adopted the provisions of FASB SFAS 157, “Fair Value Measurements” which defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value under U.S. GAAP, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. In
accordance with FASB Staff Position 157-2, “Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 157 (FSP 157-2), we elected to defer the
adoption of the provisions of SFAS 157 for our non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities. Such assets and liabilities, which
include our property, plant and equipment (net), goodwill, intangible assets (net), and asset retirement obligation will be subject to the
provisions of SFAS 157 on January 1, 2009. We are currently assessing the potential impact that the adoption of SFAS 157 for our
non-financial assets may have on our Consolidated Financial Statements. For additional information, see Note 19 — Fair Value
Measurements.
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(2) Acquisitions

Year Ended December 31, 2008

During the twelve months ended December 31, 2008, the Company completed several acquisitions of outdoor advertising assets
for a total purchase price of approximately $249,951 in cash.

Each of these acquisitions was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting, and, accordingly, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements include the results of operations of each acquired entity from the date of acquisition. The acquisition
costs have been allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on preliminary fair market value estimates at the dates of
acquisition. The allocations are pending final determination of the fair value of certain assets and liabilities. The following is a
summary of the preliminary allocation of the acquisition costs in the above transactions.

Total

CUITENE ASSEES......vveiiueieitieetereieeeiereeteeiaseeestseessesaessseasseassssaassassseantesassseeseeesseeassessesseseesasasaseassssesaseonssnesaneesasetenunonsaeesnsnesesenen $ 16,999
Property, plant and EQUIPIMENT ..........cceieriertirierieeteet ettt ettt et et et eb et estetesssese s e esesstesbesses st aebesaneane st e snssresaeraeerenreeaes 98,673
GOOAWIIL ...ttt ettt et ettt et e et e et e et e eseeseeeteeeaeaeteass e ss e seeaseseeesaesaeessenseeabeassenseanseanseanseensenseensenseesnsesneens 40,781
SHEE LOCALIOMS ..o et ee e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e et eseea e arateesesesaeaasesssontnnsaeaesaases e s eesasnssseesesensananeessessssnsnbraasesesasrsseeseeeearnns 67,018
INON-COMPELILION AZTEEIMICIIES ... eiuiieieeieeeiereeetreteet ettt e esteateette e beesbesbeeare st sesaaaseeeseetnenaesenseaeesbeebaseabessrbssasaassonsesrnesanenenaes 2,792
CUSTOMET LISTS ANA CONIIACES ...vvvvvvieriiieieteeie et ee e e e e eee e e e e seeeseeeesesaseassatreeesssobarseesasnsesesesasssssaaeasaasssssseaaeasssnasssrsaesasssnnnnnseeenn 12,354
OO ASSEES .. ettt ettt et e e e e e s e st et s e et eeese s aas et eeeeesesbastesesansanbaeetes seassareese e s aabes e seseabansaee e et e aaseesaeaeraaannraseeeeianrrraeans 26,786
CUITENT LIADIILIES .....vvivviieriiecie et eeeeeecit e e et e eete e e sttt e st eaeaiecteeeaee e teeeasseeseeeeseesssasseasssaessatesseeanseesnsannneeseametenbeneestesubeesnneonseeans (7,689)
LoNG oM HADIIIEIES ...ttt s a e s e ra e em s e e e et bt s b e s aa b e ae e en (7,763)

$ 249951

Total acquired intangible assets for the year ended December 31, 2008 was $122,945, of which $40,781 was assigned to goodwill.
Although goodwill is not amortized for financial statement purposes, substantially all of the $40,781 is expected to be fully deductible
for tax purposes. The remaining $82,164 of acquired intangible assets have a weighted average useful life of approximately 14 years.
The intangible assets include customer lists and contracts of $12,354 (7 year weighted average useful life), site locations of $67,018
(15 year weighted average useful life), and non-competition agreements of $2,792 (6 year weighted average useful life). The
aggregate amortization expense related to the 2008 acquisitions for the year ended December 31, 2008 was approximately $4,592.

The following unaudited pro forma financial information for the Company gives effect to the 2008 and 2007 acquisitions as if they
had occurred on January 1, 2007. These pro forma results do not purport to be indicative of the results of operations which actually
would have resulted had the acquisitions occurred on such date or to project the Company’s results of operations for any future period.

2008 2007
INEL TEVEIUES ...t iee it ete et e et e e et e et e e aeeaeeseseseeeaesseaesesseesaeesatesseeseeeseessseseeneeeseannesasessseeneerbenbessrneeanenns $ 1,213,650 $ 1,253,355
Net income applicable to COMMON StOCK ......cc.oiiioiiniiiiiiiecieiicrere e s $ 6,378 $ 38,681
Net income per COMMON SHATE — DASIC ....vecvevieieieeirieieti ettt ettt et eteeeere e senesessentesetereseesaeseeseas $ 0.07 $ 0.40
Net income per common Share — dlULed ..........oeirirueietiiieice e $ 0.07 $ 0.40

Year Ended December 31, 2007

During the twelve months ended December 31, 2007, the Company completed several acquisitions of outdoor advertising assets
for a total purchase price of approximately $153,593 in cash.

Each of these acquisitions was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting, and, accordingly, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements include the results of operations of each acquired entity from the date of acquisition. The acquisition
costs have been allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on fair market value at the dates of acquisition. The
following is a summary of the preliminary allocation of the acquisition costs in the above transactions recorded at December 31, 2007.

43



LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)

Amounts recorded based on the final fair market value determination were not significantly different from preliminary amounts

noted below.

Total
CUITENE @SSEUS .....eevviiiieeeiteeeetie ettt eeteeeteeteeeeteeeateeeseaeaseeeetbeeaasesaateeeaseeeesbeens e smeeeasesenseeeeeeseeseseseesesseeesesesaaeessasssnnessanesaaneeraeaas $ 4,330
Property, plant and €QUIPIMENT ..ottt sttt bbbt b e be e seebaebe b se b enear s nsenanee 80,358
GOOAWILL ..ottt e e et e e e e et e e e e et e e e et e e et e e e et e e et et e e e e eaee e reaeeeaeeeraeeeeeen e 18,522
SHEE LOCATIONS ..ottt ettt et e e et et e et e e st e e et e e e et e s st e e e e e st e emee et e e st e ean e e e et et s eer e e e r e s e et aeeaeenaseeereeeeaans 40,334
NON-COMPELITION AGTEEIMENLS ........eiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiciici ettt et a bt ee e bbb s st e bt s bt e bbbt e bt eb bt s b b e b estebebesentebeseses 353
CUSLOMET TISTS ANA COMIIACES.......viiitie ettt ettt e ettt e s e ee et e e et e e e e et e s s e e et e s e e e e et e e eeeeeaneeneeeesenaeeeetaeasneenenesaenesseeens 8,962
OFRET @SSEES ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et e et et ea e st et e st es s easeseeae e aeeses s esses et eb e et es e s e b et et et et bt ene et e st e s be b e et et bere b ensebenserenene e 1,527
CUITENE TIADTIIEIES. ....eveieitieeieiis ettt et ettt ettt ets et et e e ete e e e eteeaeeseees et eneessenseesesseesesseeseesesaesseesssenssrseersseaseaseensenesnens (793)
$ 153,593
(3) Noncash Financing Activities
For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 there were no significant noncash financing activities.
(4) Property, Plant and Equipment
Major categories of property, plant and equipment at December 31, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:
Estimated Life
(Years) 2008 2007
LN .ottt ettt et re et et et e ereeaeeeeereeneeaestenneenean — $ 298923 § 2427383
Building and iMProVEmMENS ............cc.ocueieeicoeicieeieeeeeeeeeeeee ettt 10 — 39 109,547 108,314
AQVETTISING SIIUCIUIES .....ovviitiitietiie ettt ettt ettt teeete e s e e resereeereeeaeeeseeneenaeeaes 5—15 2,370,472 2,224,517
Automotive and other qQUIPIMENT ..........ccoviiririeiieitceercie et er e eeeeaeseenas 3—7 122,028 110.902
2,900,970 2,686,116
(5) Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
The following is a summary of intangible assets at December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007:
Estimated 2008 2007
Life Gross Carrying Accumulated Gross Carrying Accumulated
(Years) Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Amortizable Intangible Assets:
Customer lists and CONtIacts .........ccooeoveevvvevereerreeeeeeeenene 7—10 $ 465,126 $ 415,753 $ 453305 $ 400,390
Non-competition agreements ...........cceeereierereereeeneneennas 315 63,407 58,380 60,633 56,900
Site 10CATIONS.....eovviceviceiiiie ettt 15 1,367,511 649,596 1,304,323 560,706
Oher ..o 5—15 13,608 12,159 13,599 10911

$ 1,909,652 § 1,135,888 § 1,831,860
Unamortizable Intangible Assets:
GOOAWILL ...c.ooviiiiiiriie e $ 1,670,031 $ 253,635 $ 1,629,875

The changes in the gross carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2008 are as follows:
Balance as 0f DECEMDET 31, 2007 ........ooiiee ettt e e e e et e et e e eate s e e et e s er e e te e
Goodwill acquired dUTINg the YEAT.........ccoiiiiiieec ettt ettt et eae e esb et e st e et eaeesrebensesbasbesneanans

IMPAITINEIE IOSSES .....evvieieieiirteiiriet ettt ettt ettt ettt ete s esbese et et eateseesesseasesessesesseaseseasesesssesesseseaeassessesasbesesasserassesarsases
Balance as 0f DecembBEr 31, 2008 .............oouiiiiieeiieeee ettt ee e et et e e oot e e e et ettt et e ereneeneaneaneereas
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Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2008 was $108,145. The following is a summary of the estimated
amortization expense for future years:

Year ended DECEMDBET 31, 2009 ...ttt ee et e e s et e e e e reeeeaeeeeaeaeesenteaeasseeseseeantaeesanareesaeasaesanrreeennnee $ 107,184
Year ended DeCemDETr 31, 2010 ... ..ottt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e aeeeeeseereeteeeaeererareesere et aeeaatrerertenenareeans 104,100
Year ended DECemMDBET 31, 2011 ..ottt et e e e e et e s ae et eaessaeeeeeaeaesesaaesanteeesteeesaressssaaeasassaeeesssnteseseressans 101,622
Year ended DecemDEr 31, 2012 ..ottt et e ettt ettt e b et s et e et erreear e etbeeraeeeans 98,419
Year ended DecemDBEr 31, 2013 ...ttt ettt e e e e sae e s bt e s tesoaeesate e ae e s e et e st e eatesaeeenntesare s aeennes 95,719
TET@ATIET ...t e e e e et e s st e eaa e e eeatassab e abesasteeaeeeatesane et e en e et e ettt e eerearetesrane e et teareeeanens 266,720
TOTAL ..ottt e et e et e a e e et e e bt e et aeeaee e een et et eseteeateneae e e e nenteete s et e eetterattenaree et eeanenanees $ 773,764
(6) Leases

The Company is party to various operating leases for production facilities, vehicles and sites upon which advertising structures are
built. The leases expire at various dates, and have varying options to renew and to cancel and may contain escalation provisions. The
following is a summary of minimum annual rental payments required under those operating leases that have original or remaining
lease terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2008:

2009 oottt ettt ettt et et e et ere et e e et eere et eoaeert e bent et e ea e e b et s ot e st et et et et et en e et et en et et e ereee et ente st et etesaesannas $ 155,948
2070 ettt et et et et et e ebe et e eahe e st eesteattoa b te e e et e er e e et e eneeat e te et e et eeteatnenteeneaereeaeneenenenenneanaeares $ 136,564
20T ettt ettt et ea e et e e e eaten et eat e e ate s ea b e eae et e it eat e ae et et ees et e st et et et et e st et e et ertetesaenttenn et entenaesesaeetesneeaeenes $ 119,233
2012 ettt et ettt ettt et oeae st et e e et et e et eee et ee e te e e te e et et ent et e esentereate st entsteatetensesae et eenesaaenes $ 105,412
2003 et e et ettt ettt s et e e e see e st ea e e et aee e st eeeentete e te st et et eseate st tetonteneeeresas et er e s et et e neeeseeneen $ 91,432
TREIEATTET ...ttt et et et et e ete e st et e eseeae e et e st et e b e s s et e et ennees e e ete e et ae e e eneeennenaennennes $ 674,035

Rental expense related to the Company’s operating leases was $221,314, $202,132, and $191,176 for the years ended December
31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

(7) Accrued Expenses

The following is a summary of accrued expenses at December 31, 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007
PAYTONL ..ottt ettt ettt ettt a ettt e et e e e et et e e e taete et et eaneroneeoanenes $ 7437 $ 13,629
IIEETESE ...t e e e e e e te e s e e et e e et e s e et e e e et e e ea e e e e et e e et e e e aeeeenteesetenarraeeeraararan 36,761 36,882
INSUTANCE BEIETILS ... ...oiiieieiieee ettt e et e e e et e e e et e e eeeeeeeeaaeeeeeseesasseensensaessseesasenassranseesann 10,738 10,818
ORI ... ettt ettt e e e e e et e et et e et e e e e e et enn et e et et ee e raeeae et et e et e aae e 17.471 14,341

$ 72407 § 75,670

)] Long—tei'm Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31, 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007

Bank Credit AGIEEMENT.........ocui ittt ettt e et e see et ensaneeaeeneeneenesannenn $ 1,290,625 $ 1,181,325
2 T/8% CONVEIIDIE INOLES ...t ettt ettt et e e et eeeeeee e e eeteereeneenees 287,500 287,500
7 1/4% Senior Subordinated NOES ........ccoovieuiieeiiiicei ettt e st e e e e seneseeeeesrens 387,278 387,758
6 5/8% Senior SUbOIAINAtEd NOLES ........coveiieeieeeieieeeeeeee et et eeee e e e eeeeneenees 400,000 400,000
6 5/8% Senior Subordinated NOteS — SETIES B ......voiiieeeeeeeeeee ettt ettt e ee e 203,584 202,202
6 5/8% Senior Subordinated NOES — SEFIES € .....oovieeiieieee ettt et e eee et e e e reeeeeeneas 262,568 261,181
Other notes With various rates and TEITNS .............cociiiiiuiiieeie i eeeeeeeeeee et eee e e e e e seeeeeeeeeeseeeeeereeeeereen 4,803 5.804

2,836,358 2,725,770
LLESS CUITENE MNALUTILIES .....vvevriieriereeriereeeeeteeee et eeeseeee et erseetbeeteeeeaeeaessaae e eenesseesneseneseesenesnteneesaens (58.751) (31,742)
Long-term debt, excluding CUIrent Maturities ..........ccceeeirerirrieeieireerieeeetee et e et esess e vans $ 2,777,607 $ 2,694,028
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Long-term debt matures as follows:

2009 ..ttt _a e etnenenanenaananuneanaaetetettna—.nanatatatattttnnnnsantennntentrntnAenetetrtataretartnnnneyennartratae bt eesenrarranaann $ 58,751
20 L0 ettt e aanenenenentatnrantaannenetenebanaunthtananyeaanannasnnnnnsnsesesesesesetsteeebetnnnrerereternnnrattbnannetannnnrnnnen $ 405,408
0 B RS SUUUR PSRRI $ 199,447
) U TSSOSO PR PR PUURPRRRRN $ 560,818
03 1K TSROSO PRUUTRUUU PPN $ 434,760
LLALET YEATS ...vovevvieietetiet ettt e tete et ese s ebese et esesasseses e e s es e etk e st saes e bkt ebeh e eh e bbb bbb sttt et $ 1,177,174

On December 23, 2002, Lamar Media Corp. completed an offering of $260,000 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015.
These notes are unsecured senior subordinated obligations and will be subordinated to all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior

debt, rank equally with all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior subordinated debt and rank senior to any future subordinated
debt of Lamar Media.

On June 12, 2003, Lamar Media Corp. issued $125,000 7 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2013 as an add on to the $260,000
issued in December 2002. The issue price of the $125,000 7 1/4% Notes was 103.661% of the principal amount of the notes, which
yields an effective rate of 6 5/8%.

On June 16, 2003, the Company issued $287,500 2 7/8% Convertible Notes due 2010. The notes are convertible at the option of
the holder into shares of Lamar Advertising Company Class A common stock at any time before the close of business on the maturity
date, unless previously repurchased, at a conversion rate of 19.4148 shares per $1,000 principal amount of notes, subject to
adjustments in some circumstances.

On August 16, 2005, Lamar Media Corp., issued $400,000 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015. These notes are
unsecured senior subordinated obligations and will be subordinated to all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior debt, rank
equally with all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior subordinated debt and rank senior to all of our existing and any future
subordinated debt of Lamar Media. These notes are redeemable at the company’s option anytime on or after August 15, 2010. Lamar
Media may also redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principle amount of the notes using the proceeds from certain public equity
offerings completed before August 15, 2008. The net proceeds from this issuance were used to reduce borrowings under Lamar
Media’s bank credit facility.

On August 17, 2006, Lamar Media Corp. issued $216,000 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015-Series B. These notes are
unsecured senior subordinated obligations and will be subordinated to all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior debt, rank
equally with all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior subordinated debt and rank senior to all of our existing and any future
subordinated debt of Lamar Media. These notes are redeemable at the company’s option anytime on or after August 15, 2010. Lamar
Media may also redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principle amount of the notes using the proceeds from certain public equity
offerings completed before August 15, 2008. The net proceeds from this issuance were used to reduce borrowings under Lamar
Media’s bank credit facility and repurchase the Company’s Class A common stock pursuant to its repurchase plan.

On July 3, 2007, the Company accepted for exchange $287,209 aggregate principal amount of its outstanding 2 7/8% Convertible
Notes due 2010 (the “outstanding notes™), for newly issued 2 7/8% Convertible Notes due 2010—Series B (the “new notes”) and cash
pursuant to an exchange offer commenced on May 31, 2007. The settlement and exchange of new notes and payment of cash for the
outstanding notes was made on July 3, 2007. Approximately 99% of the total outstanding notes were exchanged pursuant to the
exchange offer, with approximately $291 aggregate principal amount of outstanding notes remaining outstanding immediately after
the consummation of the exchange offer and the total debt outstanding unchanged.

The purpose of the exchange offer was to exchange outstanding notes for new notes with certain different terms, including the type
of consideration the Company may use to pay holders who convert their notes. Among their features, the new notes are convertible
into Class A common stock, cash or a combination thereof, at the Company’s option, subject to certain conditions, while the
outstanding notes are convertible solely into Class A common stock.
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On October 11, 2007, Lamar Media Corp. issued $275,000 aggregate principal amount of 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due
2015—Series C. These notes are unsecured senior subordinated obligations and will be subordinated to all of Lamar Media’s existing
and future senior debt, rank equally with all of Lamar Media’s existing and future senior subordinated debt and rank senior to all of
the existing and any future subordinated debt of Lamar Media. These notes are redeemable at the company’s option anytime on or
after August 15, 2010. Lamar Media may also redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principle amount of the notes using the proceeds
from certain public equity offerings completed before August 15, 2008. A portion of the net proceeds from the offering of the Notes
was used to repay a portion of the amounts outstanding under Lamar Media’s revolving bank credit facility.

The Company’s obligations with respect to its convertible notes are not guaranteed by the Company’s direct or indirect wholly
owned subsidiaries. Certain obligations of the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, Lamar Media Corp. are guaranteed by its wholly
owned domestic subsidiaries.

Credit Facility

On September 30, 2005, Lamar Media Corp. replaced its bank credit facility. The new bank facility is comprised of a $400,000
revolving bank credit facility and a $400,000 term facility. The bank credit facility also includes a $500,000 incremental facility,
which permits Lamar Media to request that its lenders enter into a commitment to make additional term loans to it, up to a maximum
aggregate amount of $500,000. On February 8, 2006, Lamar Media entered into a Series A Incremental Term Loan Agreement and
obtained commitments from its lenders for a term loan of $37,000, which was funded on February 27, 2006. The available
uncommitted incremental loan facility was thereby reduced to $463,000.

On October 5, 2006, Lamar Media entered into a Series B Incremental Term Loan Agreement (the “Series B Incremental Loan
Agreement”) and borrowed an additional $150,000 under the incremental portion of the bank credit facility. In conjunction with the
Series B Incremental Loan Agreement, Lamar Media also entered into an amendment to the bank credit facility to restore the amount
of the incremental loan facility to $500,000 (which under its old terms would have been reduced by the Series B Incremental Loan and
had been reduced by the earlier Series A Incremental Loan described above). The lenders have no obligation to make additional term
loans to Lamar Media under the incremental facility, but may enter into such commitments in their sole discretion.

On December 21, 2006, a wholly owned subsidiary of Lamar Media, Lamar Transit Advertising Canada Ltd., entered into a Series
C Incremental Term Loan Agreement and obtained commitments from its lenders for a term loan of $20,000. The available
uncommitted incremental loan facility was thereby reduced to $480,000.

On January 17, 2007, Lamar Media entered into a Series D Incremental Loan Agreement and obtained commitments from its
lenders for a term loan of $7,000 which was funded on January 17, 2007.

On March 28, 2007, Lamar Media Corp., entered into a Series E Incremental Loan Agreement with its lenders, in the aggregate
amount of $325,000, which was funded on March 28, 2007. The Series E Incremental Loans will mature March 31, 2013. Also, on
March 28, 2007, Lamar Media Corp. entered into a Series F Incremental Loan Agreement in the aggregate amount of $250,000 which
was funded on March 28, 2007. The Series F Incremental Loans will mature on March 31, 2014.

In conjunction with the Series E and F Term loans described above, the Company’s credit agreement dated as of September 30,
2005, was further amended by Amendment No. 3 dated March 28, 2007, to (i) permit the Series E and Series F Incremental Loans to
be borrowed up to an aggregate of $575,000 and restore the amount available for additional incremental loans to $500,000 and (ii)
delete the “Interest Coverage Ratio”, and the “Senior Coverage Ratio” financial covenants and the step-down to 5.75x from 6.0x in the
“Total Debt Ratio” financial covenant.
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The quarterly amortization of the Term facility is as follows:

Term
MATCH 31, 2000..... oottt et e e et e e e e et e e e er e ree e et ereeas $  7,675.0
June 30, 2009 — September 30, 200..........cc.oeiuiiiiiieieei ettt ettt et eee et e e e e eresee et reeennene $ 11,6125
December 31, 2009 — March 31, 2010 ......oooiiieeeeee ettt et r et et e ettt eane $ 26,9625
June 30, 2010 — MArCh 31, 20T 1 oo.ooioioeeieee e e ettt et e e e e et e et et e e e r et e et e $ 30,087.5
June 30, 2011 — September 30, 2011 ....oi ittt ettt ettt ettt ettt ene s $ 33,2125
December 31, 2011 — March 31, 2002 ..o et $ 102,287.5
June 30, 2012 — September 30, 2012, ....cciiiiiieiiiiiet ettt ettt ettt e ettt et et eene et e er e et e e ra et s e ennanens $ 136,662.5
December 31, 2012 — March 31, 2003 ..o et ettt et e et et e et eeere et e et e et e et e e et e eae e e eaes $ 44,5625
June 30, 2013 — December 31, 2013 ..ottt ettt et rr e r e e e e rnaan $ 812.5
IMAECh 30, 2014 ..ottt ettt e et e ettt et e et et et et e ee et ent e et e e e e e et eeeeeere s $ 309,562.5

As of December 31, 2008, there was $140 million outstanding under the revolving facility. The revolving facility terminates
September 30, 2012. Revolving credit loans may be requested under the revolving credit facility at any time prior to maturity. The
loans bear interest, at the Company’s option, at the LIBOR Rate or JPMorgan Chase Prime Rate plus applicable margins, such
margins being set from time to time based on the Company’s ratio of debt to trailing twelve month EBITDA, as defined in the
agreement. The terms of the indenture relating to Lamar Advertising’s outstanding notes, Lamar Media’s bank credit facility and the
indenture relating to Lamar Media’s outstanding notes restrict, among other things, the ability of Lamar Advertising and Lamar Media
to:

. dispose of assets;

. incur or repay debt;

. create liens;

. make investments; and
*  pay dividends.

Lamar Media’s ability to make distributions to Lamar Advertising is also restricted under the terms of these agreements. Under
Lamar Media’s credit facility the Company must maintain specified financial ratios and levels including:

. fixed charges ratios; and
. total debt ratios.

Lamar Advertising and Lamar Media were in compliance with all of the terms of all of the indentures and the applicable bank
credit agreement during the periods presented. Although the Company and Lamar Media are currently in compliance with all financial
covenants, the Company’s operating results have been negatively impacted by the current economic downturn and there can be no
assurance that a severe and protracted recession will not further impact the Company’s results and, in turn, its ability to meet these
requirements in the future. If Lamar Media fails to comply with its financial covenants, the lenders under the senior credit facility
could accelerate all of the debt outstanding and could lead to a default under the indentures governing the Company’s and Lamar
Media’s outstanding notes.
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(9) Asset Retirement Obligation
The Company’s asset retirement obligation includes the costs associated with the removal of its structures, resurfacing of the land

and retirement cost, if applicable, related to the Company’s outdoor advertising portfolio. The following table reflects information
related to our asset retirement obligations:

Balance at DeCemDbEr 31, 2006...........c.ocuoeiuiieieieieeieeeee ettt ettt tee e te et et e e e e b et beese e b e s ese s ere s et e s s e s et eben e b et b sttt ebeneaes $ 141,503
Additions to asset retiremMent ODLIZALIONS .....c..evviiiieirierieitete ettt sttt ettt e seeseesbesaebeastetesaesae e s benseassaesaeoanenean 1,502
ACCTELION EXPEIISE ....vvvvirveievertentetirtesteutetestetestestesestetebeseeteseatestebeabes e ebeesesesatenesa et st beeses b b esesse e s et erebeeb e s b e s s r e st e s sen et n e s s n s 9,979
LIADIIEIES SEIEA ... .oeeoiiiiiiiiiciei ittt e ettt et e et bt e st e e te e e ssees b b e e bt e e s e e e sa e e e see e atesabe e bbeeabesaonbesaetenbe s neeneesemneeneeeae (2,938)
Balance at DECemMDET 31, 2007 ......cccouiiiiiieieiiiiieiee ettt ceetr e e et eeeerare e e e eetaraeeeetaeeeannseeesesae e sarasabaeeasssbeesabaeanarbeenarte s et eeenas 150,046
Additions 10 asset retiremMent ODIIGAIONS .........ccooiiuiriiietiiiie ettt et st eb et et bt et et et et sbt sttt sb st e sesneaes 6,178
ALCCTELION EXPEIISE .. e .veuvereireriteutesentereteteesteseesse et e beasebeeb e s e st eb e st e bt eh e e neea b e eateab e b e s e etesbtebeebteb b b e ontobesaeesesasemreb sa e besa et ebesaneseensan 10,177
LIADIIIEIES SEEELEA ... . eeitieeeie ettt ettt e e e e e bt eeeaee s beesatb e e baaessbassbaeesseeaeteaenbae b e e eeseesheesabeesbeeehaesanaenbaeenns (5.678)
Balance at DecembEr 31, 2008........oooueioiieieieieeeeee et eete e eeit e e e et e e e e ettt e e eeetateaeaa—eeeeateeetaaeeeairbeee b beeeatteearaaaaertareararaeentseas $ 160,723

(10) Depreciation and Amortization

The Company includes all categories of depreciation and amortization on a separate line in its Statement of Operations. The
amounts of depreciation and amortization expense excluded from the following operating expenses in its Statement of Operations are:

Year Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006
DITECE EXPEIISES .......veveeeeeectesieeeteeeteessesteseestesesssessesstesesesesasseseseesesasssseseseasassnsatenseseseneesesesensseseseneren $ 312,028 $§ 287,422 $ 286,041
General and adminiStrative EXPEISES -.....cceeoieeieiieriiriereteie ettt et ie oo e caee e eesaessaesnesanenens 7,325 8,212 6,902
COTPOTALE EXPEIISES ..eeveeieieeieretienieaieriee e e e aatenre s eeae e een s e areaseesaeesbeesttsbnaessaeoneessacaneseseranesaesanesacennes 12,301 11.245 8,742

$ 331,654 § 306,879 § 301,685

(11) Income Taxes

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of
FASB Statement No. 109 (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement
recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. In addition, it provides guidance on the
measurement, derecognition, classification and disclosure of tax positions, as well as the accounting for related interest and penalties.
FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. We are required to record the impact of adopting FIN 48 as an
adjustment to the January 1, 2007 beginning balance of retained earnings rather than our consolidated statement of income.

We adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized
tax benefits is as follows (amounts in thousands):

Balance 0f DECEMDBET 31, 2007 .....oooueiieieieeee oottt ettt e st ettt eeat et e e eeeeteeseseeseesaeaseeeseanteassesesessseseeaberesatsereersereensesseerenrnsenes $ 787
Plus: additions based on tax positions related to the CUITENt YEaT ........ouevuiieiriioiiiicictre et s 34
Plus: additions for tax pOSItiONS OF PIIOT YEATS ......c.ccveeiiiirieiitirii ettt ettt eb e et b et s e ene e enens 47
Less: reductions made for tax positions Of PrIOT YEATS ......cc.ecuiiieiiiiiiiie ettt e —
SEEIEIMENTS ....ov ettt ettt bt et b e et h e s h et et et sttt b et ae bbbt b e a et s —

Balance of December 31, 2008

Included in the balance of unrecognized benefits as of December 31, 2008, are $868 of tax benefits that, if recognized in future
periods, would impact our effective tax rate.
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To the extent penalties and interest would be assessed on any underpayment of income tax, such amounts have been accrued and
included in our accrued current tax liability in our consolidated balance sheets. This is an accounting policy election we made that is a
continuation of our historical policy and we intend to continue to consistently apply the policy in the future. During 2008, we accrued
$47 in gross interest and penalties.

In addition, we are subject to both income taxes in the United States and in many of the 50 individual states. In addition, the
Company is subject to income taxes in Canada and in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. We are open to examination in United
States and in various individual states for tax years ended December 2004 through December 2007. We are also open to examination
for the years ended 2002-2003 resulting from net operating losses generated and available for carry forward from those years.

We do not anticipate a significant change in the balance of unrecognized tax benefits within the next 12 months.

Income tax expense (benefit) for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, consists of:

Current Deferred Total
Year ended December 31, 2008:
LS. FACTAL.....oooiioiiie e e et e et e e e e e e e et e e s et eeeeeaaeeeeaaeeseaaenan $ (12,845) $ 24,365 $ 11,520
StALE ANA LOCAL .....ooiiiiiieieeee ettt e e e e e et e e ettt e e e et ee e e e e stae e e erereeranens 893 2,092 2,985
FOTEIGIN .ttt ettt ettt ettt e ss et b e es et a b e et b e s ese et b e ts et s te et e neentenn et e s eneeeenns 1.363 (1,782) (419)

$ (10,589) § 24,675 $§ 14,086

Year ended December 31, 2007:

LS. FRACTAL ..ottt ettt ettt e e e ae et et e e eaeenae s $ 21,753 $ 5,524 § 27,277
StAte AN LOCAL .....ovveeiiie et et et e e e e e e e e aeneeeseeeeeanne 7,148 1,163 8,311
FOTEIZIN ...ttt ettt ettt et et e ee e et est e b e s st esb e et bess s benbesbe b ess et es e anennanns 2,153 (556) 1,597

$ 31054 § 6,131 $ 37,185

Year ended December 31, 2006:

LS FBACTAL ..ottt et bete et et e s s b e b s b easetanseneananen $ 22492 § 6973 § 29,465
State and LOCAL .......c.ocviiiiiie ettt ettt ettt e ete e ere e re e ereaens 4,637 (664) 3,973
FOTEIZI ..ttt ettt ettt eb et teeb et eteebets et s et et e e b e bessssseseseetetessateas 734 55 789

$ 27863 $§ 6364 § 34,227

As of December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the company had income taxes refundable of $21,393 and $4,568, respectively,
included in other current assets on the balance sheet.

Income tax expense attributable to continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, differs from the
amounts computed by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate of 35 percent for 2008 and 2007 and 2006, to income before income
taxes as follows:

2008 2007 2006
Computed eXpected TAX EXPENSE ....coviviireeirieeeeeteeeeeeee e eeteeteeteeeeeeesreesestesaseseessessassesesseseessesesseesenes $ 8333 % 29,191 § 27,344
Increase (reduction) in income taxes resulting from:
Book expenses not deductible for tax PUIPOSES ......cccvrreiiiiiiie et 1,482 1,104 2,305
Stock-based COMPENSALION .......ovuiiiiriierieriiceecie et se et et et te e tae s s e saeeseeebesbaessaesrsersesreenns 2,145 880 1,773
Amortization of non-deductible goodWill ...........ccccoooiiiiiiiiiiii e 25 30 27
State and local income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit........cocvveeveeieeireoiceieeeeeeeeeee e 1,346 6,174 4,289
Undistributed earnings of foreign subSIdiaries. ............cooivieiiieiiriiiiiicie et 821 465 —
Net operating 10ss valuation allOWanCe...........cccevvvevirviiiiieiiiis e 594 (772) (1,706)
Other AIffErenCES, NEL.......c..oiiiiieie e et s e e senaeanne s (660) 113 195

$ 14086 $ 37,185 $ 34,227
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at
December 31, 2008 and 2007 are presented below:

2008 2007
Current deferred tax assets:
Receivables, principally due to allowance for doubtful accounts............oeiiiiinii $ 6,124 $ 4,833
Accrued liabilities not deducted for tax PUrPOSES .......c..cccoririiiiiiiiiiniinier e 2,401 2,801
Net operating 1088 Carry fOrWard..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiei — 1,211
TAX CLEAIES -vveeeereeeeeeeeeeee e e e s eees vt eeeseeesesasseeesseeesesesesesesaatsassnsaabeaassseasbaasseeeneeessbes sasesesetenreesraeosnsenannaennsenane — 10,700
101317 (RSO U RO T OO PP U EOU TSRO ORPPORPPOIPINE 424 312
Net current deferred tax asset $ 8949 $§ 19,857

Non-current deferred tax liabilities:

Plant and equipment, principally due to differences in depreciation ............ccocoeveveriieineinninnnnee $ (33,135 %8 (5,707)

Intangibles, due to differences in amortizable lIVES.........c.ccoiiiiiiiiiiii e (251,085)  (248,623)
Undistributed earnings of foreign SubSIdIaries ...........c.ccoceveiiiiiiiiinii e (2,112) (1,290)
OERET, NMEE ..ottt eee et et e ettt e et v et et e st eas e et essebesa e s beeseebe e rEeb e et eat o s b e saesaeaeamassaeabesa e sa s e a s e reeee b s e b era e ase s e ne e anes (134) (105)

INVEStMENLS iN PATTNETSHIPS ...vvoveeieetiiietet ettt st bbb bbbttt (127) (620)

(286.593) _ (256,345)

2008 2007
Non-current deferred tax assets:

Plant and equipment, due to basis differences on acquisitions and costs capitalized for tax purposes..... 21,107 26,533

Investment in affiliates and plant and equipment, due to gains recognized for tax purposes and deferred
for financial FEPOTtING PUIPOSES........cocriieieieiceeiierisistst et st ers e b et s bbb 933 2,295
Accrued liabilities not deducted fOr tax PUIPOSES. .......ccervirierieeiciiiene ittt e 10,965 18,930
Net operating 10ss carry fOrWard ...........cooiiiiiiiiii 50,958 13,721
Asset retirement ODHZATION. ... ..coveiereieiecitee et s 49,893 45,485
TAX CTEAILS +veeevereeeeeeeeeee e eeteeesteeseesseaseeteesssrntesaaseeeeaesreaeesssasssstssannsaeeanseesssmneeaasnaeeesesasaestantseiennnssnbraaesen 25,596 15,604
Interest rate SWap @IEEIMENT ....c..oouieuiirieuieeriteieiecte i i ier et err et e s et er et e bsabesse s s e e s e s ettt sa e e ss bt 2,403 —
Charitable contribution carry fOrward .........c..c.coeiiiiiiiii 218 —
Total Non-current deferred taX ASSELS ........ooiiviiiireiieieeieeeitieeeeectveiireeesesareeeeeeesseneneresersrssstsessesaennnees 162,073 122,568
Less: valuation allOWaICE ..........ooveeeereeiie et ettt e ee et at s s s bs b st e s e n s e (1,692) (2.341)
Total Net AETEITEA tAX @SSELS .....ocvrereerereeereereere et rtet et cte st ettt sae s e et sbs e e se s st tr et e nae e s e s ess e e st asaassseensanes 160,381 120,227
Net non-current deferred tax Hability ......c..cocoiiiiiiiii e $ (126,212) $ (136,118)

During 2008, we generated $83,277 of U.S. net operating losses of which $19,688 will be used to carry back to the 2007 tax year.
As of December 31, 2008, we had approximately $107,051 of U.S. net operating loss carry forwards remaining to offset future taxable
income. Of this amount, $43,315 is subject to an IRC §382 limitation of $6,772 per year. These carry forwards expire between 2022
through 2028. In addition, we have $25,237 of various credits available to offset future U.S. federal income tax.

As of December 31, 2008 we have approximately $250,180 state net operating losses before valuation allowances. These state net
operating losses are available to reduce future taxable income and expire at various times and amounts. Management has determined
that a valuation allowance related to state net operating loss carry forwards is necessary. The valuation allowance for these deferred
tax assets as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 was $1,692 and $2,341, respectively. The net change in the total valuation allowance for
each of the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, 2006 was an increase (decrease) of $594, $(772), $(1,706), respectively.

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or
all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of
future taxable income in those jurisdictions during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management
considers the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities (including the impact of available carry back and carry forward periods),
projected future taxable income, and tax-planning strategies in making this assessment. Based on the level of historical federal taxable
income and projections for future federal taxable income over the periods for which the U.S. deferred tax assets are deductible,
management believes that it is more likely than not that we will realize the benefits of these deductible differences, net of the existing
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valuation allowances at December 31, 2008. The amount of the deferred tax asset considered realizable, however, could be reduced in
the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry forward period are reduced.

We have a deferred tax liability of approximately $2,112 for the undistributed earnings of our foreign operations that arose in 2008
and prior years. We have recognized current year tax expense of approximately $821 for the change in this deferred tax liability. As of
December 31, 2008, the undistributed earnings of these subsidiaries were approximately $6,034.

(12) Related Party Transactions

Affiliates, as used within these statements, are persons or entities that are affiliated with Lamar Advertising Company or its
subsidiaries through common ownership and directorate control.

Prior to 1996, the Company entered into various related party transactions for the purchase and sale of advertising structures
whereby any resulting gains were deferred at that date. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the deferred gains related to these
transactions were $1,001 and are included in deferred income on the balance sheets. No gains related to these transactions have been
realized in the Statement of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006.

In addition, the Company had receivables from employees of $142 and $266 at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. These
receivables are primarily relocation loans for employees. The Company does not have any receivables from its current executive
officers.

Effective July 1, 1996, the Lamar Texas Limited Partnership, one of the Company’s subsidiaries, and Reilly Consulting Company,
L.L.C., which Kevin P. Reilly, Sr. controls, entered into a consulting agreement which was amended January 1, 2004. This consulting
agreement as amended has a term through December 31, 2008 with automatic renewals for successive one year periods after that date
unless either party provides written termination to the other. The amended agreement provides for an annual consulting fee of $190 for
the five year period commencing on January 1, 2004 and an annual consulting fee of $150 for any subsequent one year renewal term.
As of December 31, 2008, this consulting agreement was renewed for one additional year at the previously agreed fee of $150 per
year. The agreement also contains a non-disclosure provision and a non-competition restriction which extends for two years beyond
the termination agreement.

The Company also had a lease arrangement with Deanna Enterprises, LLC (formerly Reilly Enterprises, LLC), which Kevin P.
Reilly Sr. controls, for the use of an airplane. The Company paid a monthly fee plus expenses which entitled the Company to 6.67
hours of flight time, with any unused portion carried over into the next month. This agreement was amended in October 2004,
whereby the Company would pay $100 per year for 125 guaranteed flight hours. This agreement was cancelled as of December 31,
2008. Total fees paid under these arrangements for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 were approximately $59, $102 and $106, respectively.

(13) Stockholders’ Equity

On July 16, 1999, the Board of Directors designated 5,720 shares of the 1,000,000 shares of previously undesignated preferred
stock, par value $.001, as Series AA preferred stock. The Class A preferred stock, par value $638, was exchanged for the new Series
AA preferred stock and no shares of Class A preferred stock are currently outstanding. The new Series AA preferred stock and the
Class A preferred stock rank senior to the Class A common stock and Class B common stock with respect to dividends and upon
liquidation. Holders of Series AA preferred stock and Class A preferred stock are entitled to receive, on a pari passu basis, dividends
at the rate of $15.95 per share per quarter when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors. The Series AA preferred stock and the
Class A preferred stock are also entitled to receive, on a pari passu basis, $638 plus a further amount equal to any dividend accrued
and unpaid to the date of distribution before any payments are made or assets distributed to the Class A common stock or Class B
stock upon voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company. The liquidation value of the outstanding
Series AA preferred stock at December 31, 2008 was $3,649. The Series AA preferred stock and the Class A preferred stock are
identical, except that the Series AA preferred stock is entitled to one vote per share and the Class A preferred stock is not entitled to
vote.
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All of the outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and nonassessable. In the event of the liquidation or dissolution of the
Company, following any required distribution to the holders of outstanding shares of preferred stock, the holders of common stock are
entitled to share pro rata in any balance of the corporate assets available for distribution to them. The Company may pay dividends if,
when and as declared by the Board of Directors from funds legally available therefore, subject to the restrictions set forth in the
Company’s existing indentures and the bank credit facility. Subject to the preferential rights of the holders of any class of preferred
stock, holders of shares of common stock are entitled to receive such dividends as may be declared by the Company’s Board of
Directors out of funds legally available for such purpose. No dividend may be declared or paid in cash or property on any share of
either class of common stock unless simultaneously the same dividend is declared or paid on each share of the other class of common
stock, provided that, in the event of stock dividends, holders of a specific class of common stock shall be entitled to receive only
additional shares of such class.

The rights of the Class A and Class B common stock are equal in all respects, except holders of Class B common stock have ten
votes per share on all matters in which the holders of common stock are entitled to vote and holders of Class A common stock have
one vote per share on such matters. The Class B common stock will convert automatically into Class A common stock upon the sale or
transfer to persons other than permitted transferees (as defined in the Company’s certificate of incorporation, as amended).

In November 2005, the Company announced that its Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $250,000 of the
Company’s Class A common stock. The Company completed this repurchase plan in July 2006, repurchasing a total of 4,851,947
shares of its Class A Common Stock.

In August 2006, Lamar announced a second repurchase plan program of up to $250,000 of the Company’s Class A common stock,
which was completed in July 2007.

In February 2007, the Company’s board of directors approved a repurchase program of up to $500,000 of the Company’s Class A
common stock, which expired on February 22, 2009. During the twelve months ended, December 31, 2008, the Company purchased
2,629,007 shares of its Class A common stock for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $93,390 under this plan. These share
repurchases were made on the open market or in privately negotiated transactions. The timing and amount of the shares repurchased
were determined by Lamar’s management based on its evaluation of market conditions and other factors. All repurchased shares are
available for future use for general corporate and other purposes.

The Company’s board of directors declared a special dividend of $3.25 per share of Common Stock. The dividend of $318,303 in
aggregate amount was paid on March 30, 2007 to stockholders of record on March 22, 2007. As of March 22, 2007, Lamar had
82,541,461 shares of Class A Common Stock and 15,397,865 shares of Class B Common Stock outstanding. The Class B Common
Stock is convertible into Class A Common Stock on a one-for-one-basis at the option of its holder.

(14) Stock Compensation Plans

Equity Incentive Plan. Lamar’s 1996 Equity Incentive Plan has reserved 10 million shares of common stock for issuance to
directors and employees, including options granted and common stock reserved for issuance under its performance-based incentive
program. Options granted under the plan expire ten years from the grant date with vesting terms ranging from three to five years
which primarily includes 1) options that vest in one-fifth increments beginning on the grant date and continuing on each of the first
four anniversaries of the grant date and 2) options that cliff-vest on the fifth anniversary of the grant date. All grants are made at fair
market value based on the closing price of our Class A common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Select Market.

We use a Black-Scholes-Merton option pricing model to estimate the fair value of share-based awards under SFAS 123(R), which
is the same valuation technique we previously used for pro forma disclosures under SFAS 123. The Black-Scholes-Merton option
pricing model incorporates various highly subjective assumptions, including expected term and expected volatility. We have reviewed
our historical pattern of option exercises and have determined that meaningful differences in option exercise activity existed among
vesting schedules. Therefore, for all stock options granted after January 1, 2006, we have categorized these awards into two groups of
vesting 1) 5-year cliff vest and 2) 4-year graded vest, for valuation purposes. We have determined there were no meaningful
differences in employee activity under our ESPP due to the nature of the plan.
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We estimate the expected term of options granted using an implied life derived from the results of a hypothetical mid-point
settlement scenario, which incorporates our historical exercise, expiration and post-vesting employment termination patterns, while
accommodating for partial life cycle effects. We believe these estimates will approximate future behavior.

We estimate the expected volatility of our Class A common stock at the grant date using a blend of 75% historical volatility of our
Class A common stock and 25% implied volatility of publicly traded options with maturities greater than six months on our Class A
common stock as of the option grant date. Our decision to use a blend of historical and implied volatility was based upon the volume
of actively traded options on our common stock and our belief that historical volatility alone may not be completely representative of
future stock price trends.

Our risk-free interest rate assumption is determined using the Federal Reserve nominal rates for U.S. Treasury zero-coupon bonds
with maturities similar to those of the expected term of the award being valued. We assumed an expected dividend yield of zero since
the Company has historically not paid dividends on Class A common stock, except for special dividends in 2007.

Additionally, SFAS 123(R) requires us to estimate option forfeitures at the time of grant and periodically revise those estimates in
subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. We record stock-based compensation expense only for those

awards expected to vest using an estimated forfeiture rate based on our historical forfeiture data.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the
following weighted-average assumptions used:

Dividend  Expected Risk Free Expected

Grant Year Yield Volatility Interest Rate Lives
2008 ..ttt et et ettt ettt e et et et et e s et e e ene et e s eennens 0% 28% 3% 7
2007 ettt er e r e et et e et e e en e s e 0% 30% 5% 5
20006 ... ettt ettt s ot e bt te et et e et et eae et eeenns 0% 43% 4% 7

Information regarding the 1996 Plan for the year ended December 31, 2008 is as follows:

Weighted Weighted

Average Average
Exercise Contractual
Shares Price Life
Outstanding, beginning Of YEar.........ccocooioiiiieiiiei ettt 2,691,141 §$ 36.94
GTANTEA ..o e et e e e e e es e e et e e e et e s ee e e s eeaeeessseeee e e e s e 1,004,961 40.00
EXEICISEA. ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt et et ee e ennene (246,489) 31.63
CANCEIEA .......ooiie ettt ettt ettt e et et ee e (65,406) 42.67
Outstanding, €Nnd OF YEAT.........c.iiiriiieiiietieee ettt 3384207 § 38.12 5.33
EXercisable at @nd Of YEAT .......c.ocoiiiiiieeece e 2,369,252 § 36.60 3.83

At December 31, 2008 there was $12,212 of unrecognized compensation cost related to stock options granted which is expected to
be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.02 years.

Shares available for future stock option and restricted share grants to employees and directors under existing plans were 1,472,300
at December 31, 2008. The aggregate intrinsic value of options outstanding as of December 31, 2008 was $0, and the aggregate
intrinsic value of options exercisable was $0. Total intrinsic value of options exercised was $6,085 for the year ended December 31,
2008.
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The following table summarizes our nonvested stock option activity for year ended December 31, 2008:

Weighted Average

Grant Date

Shares Fair Value

Nonvested stock options at the beginning of the period ... 637,400 $ 20.02
GIANLEA. ... cveveeiee ettt ete ettt et te e ettt e st beebes b e bbb st e b e b esb et en e b et e s s bt e e R e bsenern e b e bnneas s esnent s 1,004,961 15.27
VESEEA ....oiveieiere ettt cv ettt ettt st eh et b et et e s et bt b et s s sE R h bRt R bbb e b s re s st s (588,400) 16.91
CANCELEA. .....vivitie ettt ettt ettt bbb st ee e e bRt as b e e bbb e s (39.006) 20.91
Nonvested stock options at the end of the Period ...........c.oooviiiiiiii e 1,014,955 $ 17.09

Stock Purchase Plan. On May 25, 2000, the stockholders approved the 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan whereby 500,000
shares of the Company’s Class A common stock have been reserved for issuance under the Plan. Under this plan, eligible employees
may purchase stock at 85% of the fair market value of a share on the offering commencement date or the respective purchase date
whichever is lower. Purchases are limited to ten percent of an employee’s total compensation. The initial offering under the Plan
commenced on April 1, 2000 with a single purchase date on June 30, 2000. Subsequent offerings shall commence each year on July 1
with a termination date of December 31 and purchase dates on September 30 and December 31; and on January 1 with a termination
date on June 30 and purchase dates on March 31 and June 30. In accordance with the Plan, the number of shares available for issuance
under the plan is increased at the beginning of each fiscal year by the lesser of 500,000 shares or one tenth of 1% of the total of shares
outstanding or a lessor amount determined by the board of directors.

Lamar’s 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan has reserved 924,000 shares of common stock for issuance to employees. The
following is a summary of ESPP share activity for the twelve months ended December 31, 2008:

Shares

Auvailable for future purchases, January 1, 2008 ..o e 392,998
PUTCRASES ...ttt ettt e ettt et e e es e e eeteeestaaeasbesataaaseesssaaasaesabaesbaensee s e b e nee e eems e o b aeeat e s sanesebes s abt s sr b e s R e e e s e e e rn e e nbsebeeenns (154911)
Available for future purchases, December 31, 2008..........cocooiiiiiii s 238,087

Performance-based compensation. Unrestricted shares of our Class A common stock may be awarded to key officers and
employees under our 1996 plan based on certain Company performance measures for fiscal 2008. The number of shares to be issued;
if any, will be dependent on the level of achievement of these performance measures as determined by the Company’s Compensation
Committee based on our 2008 results and were issued in the first quarter of 2009. The shares subject to these awards can range from a
minimum of 0% to a maximum of 100% of the target number of shares depending on the level at which the goals are attained. Based
on the Company’s performance measures achieved through December 31, 2008, the Company has accrued $683 as compensation
expense related to these agreements.

(15) Adoption of Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108

In September 2006, the SEC released SAB 108. The transition provisions of SAB 108 permitted the Company to adjust for the
cumulative effect on retained earnings of immaterial errors relating to prior years. SAB 108 also required the adjustment of any prior
quarterly financial statements within the fiscal year of adoption for the effects of such errors on the quarters when the information is
next presented. Such adjustments do not require previously filed reports with the SEC to be amended. In accordance with SAB 108,
the Company adjusted beginning accumulated deficit for 2006 in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for the items
described below. The Company considered these adjustments to be immaterial to prior periods.

Review of Logo Sign Depreciation Policies

The Company adjusted its beginning accumulated deficit for fiscal 2006 related to a correction in the historical depreciation of
logo signs related to its state contracts. The Company had historically depreciated its logo signs over a 15 year life. In a majority of
cases the 15 year life was consistent with the contract term, including renewals, if applicable. As a result of a Company review, it was
determined that some of the state sign contracts had contractual life of less than 15 years, including renewals, if any. The Company
recorded an adjustment to beginning accumulated deficit of $4,813, net of tax for this matter. The adjustment to depreciation should
have been recorded over the period from 1996 through 2005.
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Management does not believe that the net effects of this adjustment were material, either quantitatively or qualitatively, in any of
the years covered by the review.

The impact of the item noted above, net of tax, on 2006 beginning balances are presented below:

Logos
Depreciation
Practices Total
Accumulated depreciation and AMOTHZALION...........c..cioviiriiiiieiee ettt eee e eee et eee e et eeeeeaes $ 7839 § 7,839
Deferred income taX HabIlItIES .........cocieiiierieiiiiieteicee ettt et eee e en e (3,026) (3,026)
ACCUMUIALEA ETICIE ... .cviiiiiiiiiiiciect ettt et e e e ae et et e et er et eeeer s eeaeeeeeaeans (4.813) (4.813)
$ — 3 —

(16) Benefit Plans

The Company sponsors a partially self-insured group health insurance program. The Company is obligated to pay all claims under
the program, which are in excess of premiums, up to program limits. The Company is also self-insured with respect to its income
disability benefits and against casualty losses on advertising structures. Amounts for expected losses, including a provision for losses
incurred but not reported, is included in accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. As of December 31,
2008, the Company maintained $7,623 in letters of credit with a bank to meet requirements of the Company’s worker’s compensation
and general liability insurance carrier.

Savings and Profit Sharing Plan

The Company sponsors The Lamar Corporation Savings and Profit Sharing Plan covering eligible employees who have completed
one year of service and are at least 21 years of age. The Company matches 50% of employees’ contributions up to 5% of eligible
compensation. Employees can contribute up to 100% of compensation. Full vesting on the Company’s matched contributions occurs
after three years for contributions made after January 1, 2002. Annually, at the Company’s discretion, an additional profit sharing
contribution may be made on behalf of each eligible employee. The Company’s matched contributions for the years ended December
31,2008, 2007 and 2006 were $3,237, $3,124, and $2,752 respectively.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The Company sponsors a Deferred Compensation Plan for the benefit of certain of its board-elected officers who meet specific age
and years of service and other criteria. Officers that have attained the age of 30 and have a minimum of 10 years of Lamar service and
satisfying additional eligibility guidelines are eligible for annual contributions to the Plan generally ranging from $3 to $8, depending
on the employee’s length of service. The Company’s contributions to the Plan are maintained in a rabbi trust and, accordingly, the
assets and liabilities of the Plan are reflected in the balance sheet of the Company in other assets and other liabilities. Upon
termination, death or disability, participating employees are eligible to receive an amount equal to the fair market value of the assets in
the employee’s deferred compensation account. For the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company did not contribute to the Plan,
however the Company contributed $861 and $802 to the Plan during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

On December 8, 2005, the Company’s Board of Directors approved an amendment to the Lamar Deferred Compensation Plan in
order to (1) to comply with the requirements of Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code applicable to deferred compensation and
(2) to reflect changes in the administration of the Plan. The Company’s Board of Directors also approved the adoption of a grantor
trust pursuant to which amounts may be set aside, but remain subject to claims of the Company’s creditors, for payments of liabilities
under the new plan, including amounts contributed under the old plan.
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(17) Commitment and Contingencies

In August 2002, a jury verdict was rendered in a lawsuit filed against the Company in the amount of $32 in compensatory damages
and $2,245 in punitive damages. As a result of the verdict, the Company recorded a $2,277 charge in its operating expenses during the
quarter ended September 30, 2002. In May 2003, the Court ordered a reduction to the punitive damage award, which was subject to
the plaintiff’s consent. The plaintiff rejected the reduced award and the Court ordered a new trial. Plaintiff then filed an appeal and the
appellate court remanded the case back to the trial court for a limited trial on the issue of the amount of the punitive damages.
Subsequently, the Company paid the compensatory damage of award of $32. A trial on the issue of the punitive damage amount was
conducted in June 2008 and a jury verdict was rendered against the Company in the amount of $66. The plaintiff has now appealed
that verdict. Based on legal analysis, management believes that the jury verdict will be upheld on appeal and that the Company’s
potential liability will be $66.

The Company is involved in various other claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of
management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial
position, results of operations, or liquidity.

(18) Summarized Financial Information of Subsidiaries

Separate financial statements of each of the Company’s direct or indirect wholly owned subsidiaries that have guaranteed Lamar
Media’s obligations with respect to its publicly issued notes (collectively, the Guarantors) are not included herein because neither the
Company nor Lamar Media has any independent assets or operations, the guarantees are full and unconditional and joint and several
and the only subsidiaries that are not guarantors are considered to be minor. Lamar Media’s ability to make distributions to Lamar
Advertising is restricted under the terms of its bank credit facility and the indenture relating to Lamar Media’s outstanding notes. As
of December 31, 2008 and 2007, Lamar Media was permitted to make transfers to Lamar Advertising in the form of cash dividends,
loans on advances in amounts up to $970,420 and $749,961, respectively.

(19) Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements”
(SFAS 157). This statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for using fair value to measure assets and liabilities and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The statement applies whenever other statements require or permit assets or
liabilities to be measured at fair value. SFAS 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods
within those fiscal years. In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. 157-2 that provides for a one-year deferral for
the implementation of SFAS 157 for non-financial assets and liabilities. SFAS 157 does not require any new fair value measurements,
but rather, it provides enhanced guidance to other pronouncements that require or permit assets or liabilities to be measured at fair
value.

SFAS 157 establishes a three-tier value hierarchy, categorizing the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy can be
described as follows: (Level 1) observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets; (Level 2) inputs other than the quoted prices
in active markets that are observable either directly or indirectly; and (Level 3) unobservable inputs in which there is little or no
market data, which require the reporting entity to develop its own assumptions.

Fair value of financial instruments: At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company’s financial instruments included cash and cash
equivalents, marketable securities, accounts receivable, investments, accounts payable, borrowings and derivative contracts. The fair
values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and short-term borrowings and current portion of long-
term debt approximated carrying values because of the short-term nature of these instruments. Investments and derivative contracts are
reported at fair values. Fair values for investments held at cost are not readily available, but are estimated to approximate fair value.
The following table provides fair value measurement information for liabilities reported in the accompanying Condensed Consolidated
Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2008:
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As of December 31, 2008
Fair Value Measurements Using:
Quoted Significant
Prices in Other
Active Observable Significant
Carrying Total Fair Markets Inputs Unobservable
Amount Value (Level 1) (Level 2) Inputs (Level 3)
Financial Liabilites.........cccoccoeiieviiviiiieeiieceecec e
Long-term debt (including current maturities) ..................... $ 2,836,358 $ 2,165,623 $ 2,165,623 $ — $—
Hedging iNStrUmMENt..............ccoevireeireiiiiiieeee e $ 6,212 $ 6,212 $ — % 6,212 $—

Statement 157 established a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. As
presented in the table above, this hierarchy consists of three broad levels. Level 1 inputs on the hierarchy consist of unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities and have the highest priority. Level 2 inputs are other than quoted prices in
active markets included in Level 1, and Level 3 inputs have the lowest priority and include significant inputs that are generally less
observable from objective sources. When available, we measure fair value using Level 1 inputs because they generally provide the
most reliable evidence of fair value. We currently do not use Level 3 inputs to measure fair value.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of the assets and liabilities in the table above.
Level 1 Fair Value Measurements

Long-term debt — The Fixed Rate Notes and Floating Rate Notes are actively traded in an established market. The fair values of
these debt instruments are based on quotes obtained through financial information services and/or major financial institutions.

Level 2 Fair Value Measurements

Hedging instrument — We value the interest rate swap liability utilizing a discounted cash flow model! that takes into consideration
forward interest rates observable in the market and the firm’s credit risk.

(20) Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Year 2008 Quarters
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
INEE TEVEIMUES .....oovviinieiieeeetie e ceee et te et e e et e e e ta e eaeeeeaeeateeeeseeenreeennas $ 282,776 $ 323,819 $ 312,516 $ 279,308
Net revenues less direct advertising eXpenses .........c.eovveeeereeeenreneeeesieaseeneee $ 177,989 $ 213,714 $ 198,839 $ 171,321
Net income (loss) applicable to common Stock..........c.oovieiivieniivniiiiiiiiieee $ (1,625 8 14253 $ 3,659 $ (6,929
Net income (loss) per common share basic .........c..coeeeeiriiiieiiiieiieicecceee $ (0.02) $ 015 § 004 $ (0.08)
Net income (loss) per common share — diluted ............ccoovveieiiviininiiiiiiee $ 0.02) $ 015 § 004 $ (0.08)
Year 2007 Quarters
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
INEE TEVEIIUES ..ottt ee e e et eeee e e eee e et ereeer e e s e esaeneneneneresesareneenas $ 275,185 $ 315225 $ 314,253 $ 304,892
Net revenues less direct advertising eXpenses ..........cceevveerrreierieiereiesiereensennns $ 174402 $ 212,456 $ 212,132 § 202,168
Net income applicable t0 cOMMON SLOCK ........c.eeveviiririeiieiieirieieeeie s $ 8748 $ 18289 $ 14434 § 47381
Net income per common Share BASIC .......oveveeirerieiereieeeirree st $ 009 $ 0.19 $ 015 $ 0.05
Net income per common share — diluted ...........c..coooieiiiiieieneeneeeennn $ 009 $ 0.19 $ 0.15 $ 0.05
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(21) New Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 162, “The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles” (SFAS 162). SFAS
162 identifies the sources of accounting principles used in the preparation of financial statements of entities that are presented in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”). This statement is effective 60 days following the SEC’s
approval of the PCAOB amendments to AU Section 411. We are currently evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 162 on our
consolidated financial statements.

In May 2008, the FASB issued FSP Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) 14-1 “Accounting for Convertible Debt instruments
That May Be Settled in Cash upon Conversion (Including Partial Cash Settlement)” (“FSP APB 14-1"). FSP APB 14-1 requires the
issuer of certain convertible debt instruments that may be settled in cash (or other assets) on conversion to separately account for the
liability (debt) and equity (conversion option) components of the instrument in a manner that reflects the issuer’s non-convertible debt
borrowing rate. We are currently evaluating the impact of adopting APB 14-1 on our financial position, results of operations or cash
flows.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS
1617). SFAS 161 amends SFAS 133 requiring enhanced disclosures about an entity’s derivative and hedging activities thereby
improving the transparency of financial reporting. SFAS 161’s disclosures provide additional information on how and why derivative
instruments are being used. This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning
after November 15, 2008, with early application encouraged. The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS 161 to have a
material impact on its financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interest in Consolidated Financial Statements — an
amendment of ARB No. 517 (“SFAS 160”). SFAS 160 requires that ownership interest in subsidiaries held by parties other than the
parent, and the amount of consolidated net income, be clearly identified, labeled, and presented in the consolidated financial
statements. It also requires that once a subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the former
subsidiary be initially measured at fair value. Sufficient disclosures are required to clearly identify and distinguish between the
interests of the parent and the interest of the noncontrolling owners. It is effective for our fiscal year beginning January 1, 2009 and
requires retroactive adoption of the presentation and disclosure requirements for existing minority interest. All other requirements
shall be applied prospectively. The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS 160 to have a material impact on its financial
statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141R, “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141R”). SFAS 141R amends SFAS 141
and provides revised guidance for recognizing and measuring identifiable assets and goodwill acquired, liabilities assumed, and any
noncontrolling interest in the acquired business. It also provides disclosure requirements to enable users of the financial statements to
evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business combination. It is effective for our fiscal year beginning January 1, 2009 and
will be applied prospectively. The Company does not expect the adoption of this standard to have a material impact on its financial
statements.

59



SCHEDULE 2
Lamar Advertising Company
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Years Ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands)

Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning Costs and End of
of Period Expenses Deductions Period
Year ended December 31, 2008 Deducted in balance sheet from trade
accounts receivable:
Allowance for doubtful acCoUNtS ...........ccovviviiiiiiiiiiiiececc e $ 6,740 14,365 11,105  $ 10,000
Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:
Amortization of intangible assets............coceoeriviiniriiinniin e $ 1,282,542 106,981 — % 1,389,523
Year ended December 31, 2007 Deducted in balance sheet from trade
accounts receivable:
Allowance for doubtful aCCOUNtS ...........coooiiieiiiiiiiece e $ 6,400 7,166 6,826 $ 6,740
Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:
Amortization of intangible asSets........c.cevvivieeiiriieeirieee e $ 1,173,293 109,249 — $ 1,282,542
Year ended December 31, 2006 Deducted in balance sheet from trade
accounts receivable:
Allowance for doubtful ACCOUNTS ........coviiieiiiiiiei et $ 6,000 6,287 5,887 $ 6,400
Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:
Amortization of intangible aSSets.........coceiireierieriieirereerieee e $ 1,051,230 122,063 — % 1,173,293
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of Lamar Media Corp. is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act.

Lamar Media’s management assessed the effectiveness of Lamar Media’s internal control over financial reporting as of December
31, 2008. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal-Control Integrated Framework. Based on this assessment, Lamar Media’s management has
concluded that, as of December 31, 2008, Lamar Media’s internal control over financial reporting is effective based on those criteria.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Lamar Media Corp.:

We have audited Lamar Media Corp.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria
established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). Lamar Media Corp.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control
over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Lamar Media Corp. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Lamar Media Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholder’s equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year
period ended December 31, 2008, and the financial statement schedule, and our report dated February 27, 2009 expressed an
unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements and schedule.

/s/ KPMG LLP
KPMG LLP

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
February 27, 2009
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Lamar Media Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Lamar Media Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008
and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholder’s equity and comprehensive income (deficit), and cash
flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2008. In connection with our audits of the consolidated
financial statements, we also have audited the financial statement schedule. These consolidated financial statements and financial
statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Lamar Media Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2008, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
Also in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
Lamar Media Corp.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and
our report dated February 27, 2009, expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting.

/s/f KPMG LLP
KPMG LLP

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
February 27, 2009
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2008 2007
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash QUIVAIEIES. ...........e.eciriririririrecececccccce et bbbt $ 14,139 § 76,048
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $10,000 and $6,740 in 2008 and 2007.......... 155,043 147,301
Prepaid EXPEISES ....c.cviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciete e 44,377 40,657
Deferred income tax asSets (NOE 6) ....vevvereerieirieieirieriieerient et s et a e era s eabesreans 8,948 17,616
OthET CUITENE SSEES ....vievvieuriiieeeeeeeetreeteisteissesseeeesseseeseesseenbenbeaabeeanetaeteesensonsesstossseebesnesserasesrseneens 39,183 23,014
TOLA] CUTTENE ASSEES...vecuveeeiieereeeeeireetteerteeseeieeeseeseeseeeseessasseessaaaseenssenseeneeeseesasesbeeneaesanesenenneenseesssentoss 261,690 304,636
Property, plant and €QUIPIMENL .........ccccciriiiiininiiie e 2,900,970 2,686,116
Less accumulated depreciation and amoTrtiZation...........ccccveiiniiiieniinini e (1,305,937) _ (1,169.152)
Net property, plant and eqUIPMENT ............ccouiiiiuiiiiiiii i 1,595,033 1,516,964
GOOAWIIL (IIOTE 3) oovevieiceeeiee ettt ettt ettt st s st ee e a e s s s bnnn e 1,406,254 1,366,098
Intangible assets, NEt (IOTE 3) ....overiiririiiic ettt st 773,140 802,338
Deferred financing costs net of accumulated amortization of $22,817 and $19,093 as of 2008 and
2007 TESPECLIVELY .ttt sa e 18,538 22,123
OUNET ASSEES -ttt ettt e e e oot e ettt e e e maaeeeeenaeeeseeseebbeeeassaaaeassssaraesraeeessbeaeeabaeeeaennenesenanesesabaeasnes 43412 41,070
TOAL ASSELS ...t eeeeeee e e eeeeieeeeeteeeteeesateeeseeeeseeesseasseeesbeasseesseeessseeaasaeesbeennseeasseeenateeraeaebatennnesneas $ 4,098,067 $§ 4053229
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Trade aCCOUNLS PAYADIE .....c.oviveeieeeireiie ettt s e et bsa bbb seaens $ 15,108 $ 19,569
Current maturities of long-term debt (NOE 5) .....covivviiiiiiiiiiiiii e 58,751 31,742
Accrued eXPEnSES (NOE 4) ...oouereerierieierieirereet ettt ettt e se bbb s 61,669 76,283
DEfEITEA IMCOMIE. .. .o et eetee et ee e e e e e eteeeteeetbeaesseesbaeeasnnesassessaaessaebansbees et e eemeeesaeseneesebaseansens 30,612 30,657
TOtal CUITENT THADIIIEIES <. oo oottt esatateeeseeees e resesesressnsssnsssnsenannnnnnsnsnsssansnsennnnnnnen 166,140 158,251
Long-term debt (NOLE 5) .ovveieieiiereieieiei ettt ettt aeaes 2,777,607 2,694,028
Deferred income tax 1iabilities (NOE 6) ......ooeeeeiriiieiiriiicete st 161,232 149,942
Asset retirement ODIIZATION .......c.ooouiiiiieiiiii it 160,723 150,046
OthEr HHADIIIEIES ... veiiietteeeieee et eee e et et et e et e ete e e e eseeseasaesseeamsaemsesree e s eeneesaeest e e snesimeenereneeaneeasesas 15,354 14,874
TOLAl THADIIEIES ....vviiveiive ettt ettt ettt et et et e ent e taeesb e s sseemeeem e e eaeene et e sase e saesaecaneenarenansaneas 3,281,056 3,167,141
Stockholder’s equity:
Common stock, $.01 par value, authorized 3,000 shares; 100 shares issued and outstanding at 2008
AIIA 2007 ..ottt ettt ettt e a e —e—e st e raeabeehaanbae Rt e st ann e et e e re e ae st e be et e nerenae e eabeeraes — —
Additional paid-iN-Capital ...........ocoriiiiiiiiiic e 2,517,481 2,492,880
Accumulated comprehensive (deficit) INCOME..........ccooirioiiiiiiii (2,039) 9,286
ACCUMUIALEd dETICHE ..ot et b e et e e st a et e e ser e s st e saaenbaeesane s nneesaneestbessanne s (1,698.431) _ (1,616,078)
StOCKNOIACT™S @QUILY -..e.eeeeieeiiieiertctcree ettt 817.011 886,088
Total liabilities and StOCKNOIAEr’S EQUILY ...c.evueeviririiieniiiiiiercerecriere e $ 4098067 § 4,053,229

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2008 2007 2006
INEETEVEINUES ...ttt ettt e e s s e sene e es e $ 1,198419 $ 1,209,555 $ 1,120,091
Operating expenses (income):
Direct advertising expenses (exclusive of depreciation and amortization) .................... 436,556 408,397 390,561
General and administrative expenses (exclusive of depreciation and amortization) ...... 207,321 210,793 198,187
Corporate expenses (exclusive of depreciation and amortization) ..............ccocooovn..... 49,398 59,040 49,729
Depreciation and amortiZation .................cooeveveeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo oo 331,654 306,879 301,685
Gain on diSpOSition OF ASSETS.......ccceveveviieiieieiieieecteeecs et ee e ee oo (7.363) (3.914) (10.862)
1,017.566 981.195 929,300
OPErating INCOMIC .......veevvieeieee ettt e e oo e et 180,853 228,360 190,791
Other expense (income):
Gain on disposition Of INVESIMENL...............c.c.cooveuimerirereeeeereese oo e (1,814) (15,448) —
INEETEST IMCOMIE ...ttt ettt ee e e s e et s oo (1,202) (2,598) (1,311)
INEETESE EXPEIMSE. ...ttt ettt e e eeses s 157918 161,207 11,117
154,902 143.161 109.806
Income before INCOME taX EXPEISE ........o.vvimiereeeeeeeeeeee oo 25,951 85,199 80,985
Income tax €XPense (MOE 6) ......cooiruiuerioieeeeiieeteeee ettt eeeee e e, 14914 38,198 35,753
INELINCOMIE ...ttt ettt es oo $ 11,037 § 47,001 § 45232

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Years Ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Accumulated
Additional Comprehensive
Common Paid-In Income Accumulated
Stock Capital (Deficit) Deficit Total
Balance, December 31, 2005 ........ccoiiiiiiiiiniceecieeneee $ — $ 2,390,458 $ — $ (620,742) $ 1,769,716
Cumulative effect due to adoption of SAB 108............... — — (4,813) (4,813)
Contribution from parent ..........ccocceceveeecereneenencnienenenn. — 54,027 — — 54,027
Comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translations .........c..cocccveevvecencnennnn. — — 2,253 — 2,253
NEL INCOME ...ttt eve e eese e rrenenene — — — 45,232 45,232
Net comprehensive INCOmEe ........c.ccoveveivevniniininninns — — — — 47,485
Dividend to parent............coeeveevereneneneenneeenereenenns — — - (373.948) (373,948)
Balance, December 31, 2006 .........ccooeeeuveeeeceeeeeeereeeerernene. $ — $ 2444485 $ 2,253 $ (954,271) $ 1,492,467
Contribution from parent ...........o.coevereeereenenenererenenen — 48,395 — — 48,395
Comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translations .........cc.ccccoevevirceercnencnn e — 7,212 — 7,212
Change in unrealized loss of hedging transaction......... — — (179) — (179)
NEL INCOMIE ettt eee e ee e eraare e e eeseranreaeeseeenn — — — 47,001 47.001
Net comprehensive iNCome ..........coceverereerervecrennienenn — — — — 54,034
Dividend to parent..........cccoververereererieierirenteereeereseeeene — — — (708.808) (708.808)
Balance, December 31, 2007 ........ccooieiiinonincniincenieeeene $ — $ 2,492,880 $ 9,286 $ (1,616,078) $ 886,088
Contribution from parent ...........coccecveveviininiiccciincnn e 24,601 — e 24,601
Comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translations ..............ccoceevveeeccenncnnen. — — (7,690) — (7,690)
Change in unrealized loss of hedging transaction, net
Of tax $2,398 .o — — (3,635) — (3,635)
NEt INCOMIE .. cteeree e e e e e eeree e e e e eenreeeee e — — — 11,037 11,037
Net comprehensive 10SS........coovirerencriieienieinecienene — — — — (288)
Dividend t0 Parent............ccoeeevieerenrercrieeeennerconereenens — — — (93.390) (93.390)
Balance, December 31, 2008 b — § 2517481 § (2,039) § (1,698431) § 817,011

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands)

2008 2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities:
INEEINCOMIE ..ottt ettt ettt et ettt e s ea et s s anseseese s e s e nseseans $ 11,037 § 47,001 $§ 45232
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortiZation ..............ccceeoeiiiuiiiioie it 331,654 306,879 301,685
NON-CaSh COMPENSATION ........oeiiiiviiiiie ettt eae e ean e e seaeans 9,005 27,488 17,906
Amortization included in INterest EXPENSE ...........ocveevviivieieeiiiierietiiete et 3,703 3,347 2,955
Gain on disposition of assets and INVESIMENLS ..............ccooverveeeeriirieiitiiie e 9,177) (19,362) (10,862)
Deferred income tax expenses (benefit) ...........cccocevviieieieciieiieieeiieeecteie e 26,208 6,565 (8,951)
Provision for dOUBLIUL ACCOUNTS .....o..veeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et ettt ee e e eae e eae e s e eeeaenan s 14,365 7,166 6,287

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
RECEIVADIES. ...ttt bttt bt enas (11,013) (10,859) (17,583)
Prepaid EXPENSES .....ccuvivirieeiiieeieeciee ettt ettt r et e ettt et aeeee e eneaes 599 (4,159) (4,780)
OBRET @SSELS ...eiivvieeiii et ettt ettt e e st e e e e e et ee e e e s e e eeneeeeeaenaeene 4,792 (11,221) 6,696
Increase (decrease) in:
Trade accounts Payable ..........cccccovioiiiiciiiriieece et (4,452) 5,367 837
ACCTUCA EXPEISES ....cveevieeieieriicriite ettt ettt aeete e te et e et e eteeteereeasesre et seseesseeaeeneeneenens (23,006) (13,003) 27,846
Other Habilities.......cccoveviirieiiei et (18.824) (19.349) (21,908)
Cash flows provided by operating activities ............ccocvvvvrecivieerierereicreieeeeeeaens 334.891 325.860 345,360
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital EXPENAITULES........c.curieiieieieieecei ettt st ee et e st eseas et ens st eaeaees (198,070)  (220,534)  (223,350)
ACUISTHIONS ...ttt ettt sttt st e st te e e seebe s et et e sseseeneesenseaseseenanne (249,951)  (153,593) (227,649)
Decrease (increase) in notes reCeivable ..............ocoooiiiiiiiei e 267 9,420 (1,331)
Proceeds from disposition of aSSEtS .........ccooeirriiiiiiceeeee e 10,335 23,626 13,434
Cash flows used in INVEStING ACHIVITIES...c.covevveieireieiiicee e (437.419) _ (341,081) _ (438.896)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal payments on long-term debt ...........c..cooiiiiiiiieiieeeeeeee e, (29,412)  (107,585) (2,303)
DD ISSUANCE COSES ....iuviiieiiiiiiieitiieete ettt ettt et e et v e v e ere et er et e s e e e e s eneenennans (168) (7,003) (4,328)
Net proceeds from note offerings and new notes payable.............ccccoveeveiiviinienciierieeceee 140,000 842 887 412,682
DivIdends 10 PATEIL.........cceiiriiririiriireireieie ettt et te et st e et bestesessereebessansesseneesessennessesesens (93,390)  (708,808)  (373,948)
Contributions fTOM PATENL........cccoecieeririetirieieieeet ettt sttt ereebete et et ereee e e eseeseeseeseneeneeseneaes 24,601 48,395 54,027
Cash flows provided by financing activities ............ccocoivverieriviemeeereeeeeecee e 41,631 67,886 86,130
Effect of exchange rate changes in cash and cash equivalents..............c.coooeeiviiiieeicnne, (1.012) 11,587 217)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents................coccoooeiieiiiiinnnn, (61,909) 64,252 (7,623)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ...........c..ccceovvveiiiriiiicieieeecceceee e 76,048 11,796 19.419
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ............cccovvevieiiieriicieinc e $§ 14,139 § 76,048 § 11,796
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid fOr INTETEST ..........ooiiiiiirieeirere ettt a e bt b s § 149417 § 157549 § 97,711
Cash paid for state and federal INCOME tAXES .......cevevirrieiieieirieiiie e $ 3933 § 34249 § 28471

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(1) Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Nature of Business

Lamar Media Corp. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Lamar Advertising Company. Lamar Media Corp. is engaged in the outdoor
advertising business operating approximately 159,000 outdoor advertising displays in 44 states. Lamar Media’s operating strategy is to
be the leading provider of outdoor advertising services in the markets it serves.

In addition, Lamar Media operates a logo sign business in 19 states throughout the United States, Canada and Puerto Rico. Logo
signs are erected pursuant to state-awarded service contracts on public rights-of-way near highway exits and deliver brand name
information on available gas, food, lodging and camping services. Included in the Company’s logo sign business are tourism signing
contracts. The Company provides transit advertising on bus shelters, benches and buses in the markets it serves.

Certain footnotes are not provided for the accompanying financial statements as the information in notes 2, 4, 6, 9, 10, 13, 14, 15,
16, 17, 19 and 21 and portions of notes 1 and 12 to the consolidated financial statements of Lamar Advertising Company included
elsewhere in this Annual Report are substantially equivalent to that required for the consolidated financial statements of Lamar Media
Corp. Earnings per share data is not provided for the operating results of Lamar Media Corp. as it is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Lamar Advertising Company.

(b) Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include Lamar Media Corp., its wholly owned subsidiaries, The Lamar
Company, LLC, Lamar Central Outdoor, Inc., Lamar Oklahoma Holding Co., Inc., Lamar Advertising Southwest, Inc., Lamar DOA
Tennessee Holdings, Inc., and Interstate Logos, LLC. and their majority-owned subsidiaries. All intercompany transactions and
balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

(2) Noncash Financing Activities
For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 there were no significant non-cash financing activities.

(3) Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The following is a summary of intangible assets at December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007:

Estimated 2008 2007
Life Gross Carrying Accumulated Gross Carrying Accumulated
(Years) Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Amortizable Intangible Assets:
Customer lists and contracts..............ccceeveueeeeeeereeeencnen, 7—10 $§ 465,126 $ 415,753 $§ 453305 $ 400,390
Non-competition agreement .............c.occoeveeeeeueeeenceerinen. S 3—15 63,407 58,380 60,633 56,900
Site 10CAtIONS .....eoeveerierieieevete et 15 1,367,511 649,597 1,304,323 560,706
OthET .o 5—15 13,001 12,175 13,002 10,929

$ 1,909,045 § 1,135905 $ 1,831,263 $ 1,028,925
Unamortizable Intangible ASSets: .........c.ccoeverereererenennnnen.
GOOAWIL......ooiiiiiiicriecee e $ 1,659,020 $ 252,766 $ 1,618,864 $ 252,766
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The changes in the gross carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2008 are as follows:

Balance as 0f DeCemDbBer 31, 2007 ........ooo oottt ettt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e b te e e e bea e e e nrneeesrteeasanbbraeanseaens $ 1,618,864
Goodwill acquired during the YEar.........c..ccocoviiiiiiiiiiiiii 40,156
IMPAIIINENE LOSSES ....e.vevieieiiiteir ettt ettt et s st b e ee e n et e bt s b e ea b b ea b ar s b s en bt stsees et s ebessere e —
Balance as of December 31, 2008 .........ooomuiiiioiiiieeeeee ettt e e e e e a e e st e e e bt e e e eabeaeataeeeaetrreeeareeeas $ 1,659,020
(4) Accrued Expenses

The following is a summary of accrued expenses at December 31, 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007
PAYTONL ...ttt ettt a ettt sttt R s s b et b bt h b bbbttt et $ 7,437 $ 13,629
TIEETEST . ..ottt e e ettt et e e e e e et e e teaesee bt etesesesenanataaetaeseseta ate s e et e aaatateaaeaeetranatteaeeeaatrrareaaeaaaans 36,761 36,882
ORET e e ettt et et e et e et e eaet e e et e ea e e anaeaabee e et eaaaeeehbeeeabee e be e e bt eatteaareeataearaaeaateeeneeesnreesraeans 17,471 25,772

61,669 76,283
(5) Long-term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31, 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007

7 1/4% Senior SUDOTAINALEA NOTES .........oovveiiiieiiiiiieiieeeteeee e ete e et e et e e seteeeaeeeeeeeetseseeseesesessaesseessssannseansis $ 387278 § 387,758
IMITTOT TOLE 10 PATENIE ....evieeeeeieieit e reecete e ettt et et es e st et e e s it e st et e raeeserate st e st et e et eae s e caesatebe et esaoatoanesnssnsstes 287,500 287,500
BanK Credit AGIEEIMENLT. .. ... cceiieieeiieiitieieeteteet et ette st ebe et ebtesr et e st et e st et ese e s e se et eseeaesateeneneeneesatsasenes 1,290,625 1,181,325
6 5/8% Senior SUbOrdINAted NOLES. ......cuvieeeeeeeeeeee et e e e e et e e e s aeeeeessaeeenaae e neaeesannes 400,000 400,000
6 5/8% Senior Subordinated NOtES — SEIIES B ...t e e e 203,584 202,202
6 5/8% Senior Subordinated NOES — SETIES C ...oooiiorrie et e et e et e easseaesereaens 262,568 261,181
Other notes with various rates aNd TEITNS. ...........oouiiiiireiereeeeeeieitiieeeeeeeeeetteeeeeeeaeseenrarreeaeaesesnnssesaeannnnseeeaeeas 4,803 5.804

2,836,358 2,725,770
LSS CUITENT MATUTTEIES ....eivviiieiiieieieeeee e ceee e teeeeeeeete e teeeeetaeeeteesesbeesebeeseseanteeanse e nseannasenesarsnensnesnsnesates (58.751) (31,742)
Long-term debt excluding current MAatUIITIES ..........ccccciiirrereiieiini ettt e eeees $ 2.777,607 § 2,694,028

Long-term debt matures as follows:

2000 et e et et eetee e —eerteeeeteeeetteeeeeeieseieseetetesteaasseaasaesasteetaeeseaanneesreeeteesabbeenareentreeenerens $ 58,751
2000 et e ettt er—ee—eeea—eaiteeaeateeateeaeeeiiseeerteeiitaeetsteareeeeateaetbeeantaantteanar e s raeateesaraeesabeesteetrean $ 405,408
20T L e ettt e e tee——teea—eeateeeiteeaiteeeateeeeteteestearseeeattesreearsseateaeanane nneeaeesabeesebeeanteenanenn $ 199,447
20 ettt eeeeeetteiieteeeeeieateesteieseetasteiiaeeaarerartaaanaeeettreteeesaheesetre e enenanees $ 560,818
200 3 e ettt e e e teee——aete e ettt eiteeeatteaireeeteeeieeeateersteeateerteaantearteaeaste s raeabeees hrseetbeataeenres $ 434,760
LLAtET YRATS. «...eeieeeeceniie ettt ettt ettt e bttt e e s e e st s b e ai b s e e b e rae e h et R et eR s R s et e s s e eR e R e RS er e ee e eheereereeasernene $ 1,177,174

(6) Income Taxes

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of
FASB Statement No. 109 (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement
recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. In addition, it provides guidance on the
measurement, derecognition, classification and disclosure of tax positions, as well as the accounting for related interest and penalties.
FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. We are required to record the impact of adopting FIN 48 as an
adjustment to the January 1, 2007 beginning balance of retained earnings rather than our consolidated statement of income.
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We adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized
tax benefits is as follows:

Balance 0f DECemMDET 31, 2007 .......c.coviiiiieiieeeeieeieteet et e st s ettt see sttt sae st et e ee e s e st st e s st ebeeuesa e st e ne st R e s e e R e st er e e Rt et e n e sa s anen e ane s $ 787
Plus: additions based on tax positions related t0 the CUrTent YEar..........ccoocoviiiiiiiiciiiiii s 34
Plus: additions for tax pOSItIONS Of PrIOT YEATS.......ccceetirtiririuierietirerii s st er st besaesrae e ebe b ess e s e s anaseneas 47
Less: reductions made for tax positions Of PIIOT YEAIS.........ccoiiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ittt —
SEIIEIMIEIIES ......vteee ettt ettt ettt e e seeete e s ae s e b aeeh e et es s et eab e ebe s bt ek e b e sb e e be s b e bt b e bk ems s st se s et R s a e R e R e R e R e b e R e et e R e e ean e e s be s s e ae e b e —

Balance 0f DECEmMDBET 31, 2008 ...........o.cuiviieiiieiieeeee e b e bbb sesses s e bbbttt $ 868

Included in the balance of unrecognized benefits as of December 31, 2008 are $868, benefits that, if recognized in future periods,
would impact our effective tax rate.

To the extent penalties and interest would be assessed on any underpayment of income tax, such amounts have been accrued and
included in our accrued current tax liability in our consolidated balance sheets. This is an accounting policy election we made that is a
continuation of our historical policy and we intend to continue to consistently apply the policy in the future. During 2008, we accrued
$47, in gross interest and penalties.

In addition, we are subject to both income taxes in the United States and in many of the 50 individual states. In addition, the
Company is subject to income taxes in Canada and in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. We are open to examination in United
States and in various individual states for tax years ended December 2004 through December 2006. We are also open to examination
for the years ended 2002-2003 resulting from net operating losses generated and available for carry forward from those years.

We do not anticipate a significant change in the balance of unrecognized tax benefits within the next 12 months.

As of December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, Lamar Media had income taxes receivable of $22,109 included in other current
assets and a payable of $12,853 included in accrued expenses, respectively.

Income tax expense (benefit) for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, consists of:

_Current = Deferred __ Total
Year ended December 31, 2008:
LS. FAETAL ...ttt e e e e eear e et baesaneeesbaessee e saaanstasssaeerseereansraensenss $ (13,560) $ 25,852 $§ 12,292
SEALE ANA LOCAL ...oevvvieiiiieeeeeeee ettt e et e e e eeseeesabareeesesessbreaeseeesnnsssaaaeeeasnssaesasannnns 903 2,138 3,041
FOTEIZI c..veeeevetee e ettt s aesess s s ans e e ens s eseseseassnssasesbats b s st s s ebesesassensensnsesanasasasasaeacs 1.363 (1,782) (419)
$ (11,294) § 26,208 § 14,914
Year ended December 31, 2007:
LS. EACTAL ...ttt e et ees et e e e s n e et e e a s ereereer s eneen et eneeaneneeneeaeerneaeans $ 22329 § 5971 $ 28,300
State ANA LOCAL ......oveiiiiiieiee et e e e et e e et e e e naabeernnaneannaeennnnaeennne 7,151 1,150 8,301
FOTEIGN ...oveeeieteet ettt ettt et bbbt ne s 2,153 (556) 1,597

$ 31,633 § 6565 $§ 38,198

Year ended December 31, 2006:

LS. £RACTAL......cveecveeete ettt ettt a e e tae e re e et e e be et se e e s b e b e e st e e s e e sbassaesseensaeneeneaeneenes $ 39,333 $§ (8,338) $ 30,995
State and 10CAL .......iiiiieiiece e ettt et b e aeens 4,637 (667) 3,970
FOTEIN 1ottt sttt r et e b e bbbttt s ee et sanns 734 54 788

$ 44704 § (8951) § 35,753

Income tax expense attributable to continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, differs from the
amounts computed by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate of 35 percent for 2008 and 2007 and 2006, to income before income
taxes as follows:
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2008 2007 2006
Computed eXpected taX EXPEIMSE .....c.viuirerieeetieieieiee ettt et ene e et st et e e s easeneeaeateensereenneans $ 9,083 § 29819 $ 28,345
Increase (reduction) in income taxes resulting from:
Book expenses not deductible for taX PUIPOSES .........c.eovviriiiiiririeieieereeree e e 1,482 1,105 2,346
Stock-based COMPENSALION ........c..cuiiiiriieriieiete ettt s et te e ebaes 2,145 880 1,773
Amortization of non-deductible gOOAWILl...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiniic e 19 24 24
State and local income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit .................c.ccoooviiiiiiiiiiiii, 1,382 6,168 4,287
Undistributed earnings foreign subSidiaries.........ccocvvvoriiiiiieiiiie e 821 465 —
Valuation AlIOWANCE. .......c.cccveiie ittt sttt et et te e st e e teenaeeseesaeereeenseae e aaeas 594 (772)  (1,706)
Other dIfferenCeS, MEL.......ccooiiiiiiiiiiiieeee et eaa et e v e eaae e eeae e (612) 509 684

$ 14914 § 38,198 § 35,753

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at
December 31, 2008 and 2007 are presented below:

2008 2007
Current deferred tax assets:
Receivables, principally due to allowance for doubtful accounts............coveevverieivieiereieeieiceiiere e $ 6,124 § 4,832
TAX CTEAILS ...ttt ettt e e s et e et s et e e e e r e et e e st e e en e s e et eree e anes — 8,459
Accrued liabilities not deducted for taX PUIPOSES........ccvecieiiiiiirie ettt e 2,401 2,801
Net operating 10SS Carry fOrWArd ...........cooieiieeiiiiiiiice ettt ettt aee et teaeeae e — 1,212
L0 11113 OO OO U OO U YRR TS RPURU PP 423 312
Net current deferred taX ASSEL.......ccoruiiieieieieeeeee ettt ee et et sn et sr e sb b st etesseessreesabesbessserses $ 8948 § 17,616
Non-current deferred tax liabilities:
Plant and equipment, principally due to differences in depreciation...........c.oceeeeveeieeieciecieeieee e $ (33,135 §  (5,707)
Intangibles, due to differences in amortizable LIVES ...........c.cooveiiieiiiii i (250,574) (247,907)
Undistributed earnings of foreign SUBSIAIAIY ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiie e vev e (2,112) (1,290)
Investment in PAMTNETSIIP .......ooiiieii ettt et aeteebe s be st e st e asbbn s eternesrtenns (126) (620)
1011171 A0 T SRS U TSRO TSP TR TR TR U URRPRRURPU (186) (105)

$ (286,133) $§ (255,629)

Non-current deferred tax assets:

Plant and equipment, due to basis differences on acquisitions and costs capitalized for tax purposes .... 21,107 26,533
Investment in affiliates and plant and equipment, due to gains recognized for tax purposes and

deferred for financial rEPOItING PUIPOSES ......covevrieririeririerietieiii ettt e et ene e 933 2,295
Accrued liabilities not deducted for taX PUIPOSES.........oiouieiieieiee ettt a e ebe e e s 10,965 18,930
Net operating 10SS Carry fOrWArd .........cccveviiiiieiiiiiiiiii ettt et es b eae e ene e 27,712 13,721
Asset retirement ODIIZATION .........couiiieioiitieie ettt ettt eeeeete e e e eeteesaeae et estseeaserae e teeabeeneas 49,893 45,485
TAX CTEAILS ..ottt e e e e te s e eeaee e s et e e e e e e e ee e s e e s aaasess it e e aaaneeeatnntesnnr s s aneneas 13,362 1,064
Interest rate SWap ABIEEIMEIT .....cc.uiiuiiiiiiieeie ettt ettt e et e e ee e e ee et e seesaeebe e eseseeeaneeneeeaanas 2,403 —
Charitable contributions carry fOrward...............cooioiiiiiiii e 218 —
TOtAl AEfEITEA tAX ASSEES ..iiieveii ittt e et e e e e e e s te e e e eeaaaesssaees e naessssateessnenesassiteesesinnnns 126,593 108,028
Less: valuation alloWance ..........c.cocooiiiiiiiiiii ettt st (1.692) (2.341)
Total net deferred taX ASSELS ........oueriiriiiieiii ettt ettt et b ettt ettt et b et 124,901 105,687
Net non-current deferred tax [Hability ..o e § (161,232) $§ (149,942)

During 2008, we generated $81,712 of U.S. net operating losses of which $81,712 will be used to carry back to the 2007 and
2006 tax year. As of December 31, 2008, we had approximately $43,315 of U.S. net operating loss carry forwards remaining to offset
future taxable income. Of this amount, $43,315 is subject to an IRC §382 limitation of $6,772 per year. Theses carry forwards expire
between 2022 through 2028. In addition, we have $13,003 of various credits available to offset future U.S. federal income tax.
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LAMAR MEDIA CORP.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Doliars in thousands, except share and per share data)

As of December 31, 2008 we have approximately $223,677 state net operating losses before valuation allowances. These state net
operating losses are available to reduce future taxable income and expire at various times and amounts. Management has determined
that a valuation allowance related to state net operating loss carry forwards is necessary. The valuation allowance for these deferred
tax assets as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 was $1,692 and $2,341, respectively. The net change in the total valuation allowance for
each of the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, 2006 was an increase (decrease) of $594, $(772), $(1,706), respectively.

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or
all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of
future taxable income in those jurisdictions during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management
considers the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities (including the impact of available carry back and carry forward periods),
projected future taxable income, and tax-planning strategies in making this assessment. Based on the level of historical federal taxable
income and projections for future federal taxable income over the periods for which the U.S. deferred tax assets are deductible,
management believes that it is more likely than not that we will realize the benefits of these deductible differences, net of the existing
valuation allowances at December 31, 2008. The amount of the deferred tax asset considered realizable, however, could be reduced in
the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry forward period are reduced.

We have a deferred tax liability of approximately $2,112 for the undistributed earnings of our foreign operations that arose in 2008
and prior years. We have recognized current year tax expense of approximately $821 for the change in this deferred tax liability. As of
December 31, 2008, the undistributed earnings of these subsidiaries were approximately $6,034.

(7) Related Party Transactions

Affiliates, as used within these statements, are persons or entities that are affiliated with Lamar Media Corp. or its subsidiaries
through common ownership and directorate control.

On Scptember 30, 2005, Lamar Media Corp. issucd a notc payable to its parcnt, Lamar Advertising Company, for $287,500 of
which an aggregate principal amount of $287,500 is outstanding bearing interest at 2 7/8% due 2010. The payment terms of this note
are identical to Lamar Advertising’s outstanding Convertible Notes due 2010.

As of December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, there was a receivable (payable) to Lamar Advertising Company, its parent, in
the amount of $2,221 and $(1,948), respectively.

Effective December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, Lamar Advertising Company contributed $24,601 and $48,395,
respectively, to Lamar Media which resulted in an increase in Lamar Media’s additional paid-in capital.

(8) Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Year 2008 Quarters
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
INEE TEVEIUES ..ttt e e e e et eee s seesestneseeaeeasereasnnsnnnes $ 282,776 $ 323,819 §$ 312,516 $ 279,308
Net revenues less direct advertising €Xpenses ............ccccevevvevevereiereeeeseereessenns $ 177,989 §$ 213,714 $ 198,839 § 171,321
NEt (10SS) INCOME........ocuveeeeerierieneerreciiereereereetereereteeteseereseeseersersessesesseesaesnesseeas $ (1363) $ 14920 $ 4002 $ (6,522)
Year 2007 Quarters
March 31 June30 _ September 30 _ December 31
NEETEVENUES ...ttt e e te e et e e e eear e eeenraeeeeseebreeesnnes $ 275,185 $ 315225 §$ 314,253 $ 304,892
Net revenues less direct advertising eXpenses .........ccovevvvierervrereereerenerenererens $ 174,402 $ 212,456 $ 212,132 $ 202,168
NEE INCOIMIE ....evvvieeeeeieee ettt eeeeeir e eeeteeesereeeserttesstessesseesnseeesssnaessnnrteesaonsseessassns $ 8,860 $ 18959 $ 14,328 $ 4,854
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SCHEDULE 2

Lamar Media Corp.
and Subsidiaries

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Years Ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands)

Balance at Charged to Balance
Beginning of Costs and atend
Period Expenses Deductions of Period
Year Ended December 31, 2008
Deducted in balance sheet from trade accounts receivable:
Allowance for doubtful ACCOUNLS .......ocoviiiiieie e $ 6,740 14,365 11,105  $ 10,000
Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:
Amortization of intangible assets..........ccccoieiiiiiiiiiiiiiir e $ 1,281,690 106,981 — % 1,388,671
Year Ended December 31, 2007
Deducted in balance sheet from trade accounts receivable:
Allowance for doubtful ACCOUNLS .........oevvvuviiiiiieiicieeieeeeeeee et $ 6,400 7,166 6,826 $ 6,740
Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:
Amortization of intangible aSSetS...........oovvvvvereiiiieniiieiecere e $ 1,172,441 109,249 — % 1,281,690
Year Ended December 31, 2006
Deducted in balance sheet from trade accounts receivable:
Allowance for doubtful ACCOUNTS .........oooviuiieiiiei e $ 6,000 6,287 5,887 § 6,400
Deducted in balance sheet from intangible assets:
Amortization of intangible assets ...........cccoverieeeieeieeiiis e $ 1,050,378 122,063 — $ 1,172,441
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

Lamar Advertising Company

None

Lamar Media Corp.

None

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

The Company’s and Lamar Media’s management, with the participation of the principal executive officer and principal financial
officer of the Company and Lamar Media, have evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company’s and Lamar
Media’s disclosure controls and procedures, as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(¢) promulgated under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as of December 31, 2006. Based on this evaluation, the principal executive officer and
principal financial officer of the Company and Lamar Media concluded, as of December 31, 2008, that these disclosure controls and
procedures are effective and designed to ensure that the information required to be disclosed in the Company’s and Lamar Media’s
reports filed or submitted under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
requisite time periods.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Lamar Advertising Company

The Company’s Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting is set forth on page 35 of this combined Annual
Report and is incorporated herein by reference.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. A control
system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement
preparation and presentation. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Lamar Media Corp.

Lamar Media’s Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting is set forth on page 64 of this combined Annual
Report and is incorporated herein by reference.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. A control
system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement
preparation and presentation. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
There were no changes in the Company’s or Lamar Media’s internal control over financial reporting identified in connection with

the evaluation of the Company’s and Lamar Media’s internal controls performed during the fourth fiscal quarter that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s or Lamar Media’s internal control over financial reporting.
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ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

Lamar Advertising Company

None

Lamar Media Corp.

None

PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to Lamar Advertising Company’s Proxy Statement for its 2009
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.

We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (the “code of ethics”) that applies to all of our directors, officers and
employees. The code of ethics is filed as an exhibit that is incorporated by reference into this report. In addition, if we make any
substantive amendments to the code of ethics or grant any wavier, including any implicit wavier, from a provision of the code to any
of our executive officers or directors, we will disclose the nature of such amendment or waiver in a report on Form 8-K.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to Lamar Advertising Company’s Proxy Statement for its 2009
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to Lamar Advertising Company’s Proxy Statement for its 2009
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to Lamar Advertising Company’s Proxy Statement for its 2009
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to Lamar Advertising Company’s Proxy Statement for its 2009
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(A) 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are listed under Part II, Item 8 of this Report.
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2. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
The financial statement schedules are included under Part I, Item 8 of this Report.
3. EXHIBITS

The exhibits filed as part of this report are listed on the Exhibit Index immediately following the signature page hereto, which
Exhibit Index is incorporated herein by reference.

(B) Exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K are listed on the Exhibit Index immediately following the signature page
hereto.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY

February 26, 2009 By: /s/ Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.
Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Kevin P. Reilly, Jr. President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Kevin P. Reilly, Jr. (Principal Executive Officer) 2/26/09
/s/ Keith A. Istre Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial 2/26/09
Keith A. Istre and Accounting Officer)
/s/ Wendell S. Reilly Director 2/26/09
Wendell S. Reilly
/s/ Stephen P. Mumblow Director 2/26/09
Stephen P. Mumblow
/s/ John Maxwell Hamilton Director 2/26/09
John Maxwell Hamilton
/s/ Thomas Reifenheiser Director 2/26/09
Thomas Reifenheiser
/s/ Anna Reilly Director 2/26/09
Anna Reilly
/s/ Edward H. McDermott Director 2/26/09
Edward H. McDermott
/s/ John E. Koerner, III Director 2/26/09

John E. Koerner, III
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

LAMAR MEDIA CORP.
February 26, 2009 By: /s/Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.

Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Kevin P. Reilly, Jr. Chief Executive Officer and Director 2/26/09
Kevin P. Reilly, Jr. (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ Sean E. Reilly Chief Operating Officer, 2/26/09
Sean E. Reilly Vice President and Director
/s/ Keith A. Istre Chief Financial and Accounting Officer and Director 2/26/09
Keith A. Istre (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
/s/ T. Everett Stewart, Jr. Director 2/26/09

T. Everett Stewart, Jr.
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT
NUMBER

2(a)

2(b)

3(a)

3(b)

3(c)

3(d)

4a)

4(b)(1)

4(b)(2)

4(b)3)

4(b)(4)

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

Stock Purchase Agreement by and among Entravision
Communications Corporation, Z-Spanish Media
Corporation, Inc., Vista Media Group, Inc. and Lamar
Advertising of Penn, LLC, dated February 28, 2008.

Amendment to the Stock Purchase Agreement by and
among Entravision Communications Corporation, Z-
Spanish Media Corporation, Inc., Vista Media Group, Inc.
and Lamar Advertising of Penn, LLC, dated May 16, 2008.

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company.

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of
Lamar Media.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Lamar Media.

Specimen certificate for the shares of Class A common
stock of the Company.

Indenture dated as of December 23, 2002 between Lamar
Media, certain subsidiaries of Lamar Media, as guarantors
and Wachovia Bank of Delaware, National, as trustee
relating to Lamar Media’s 7 1/4% Notes Due 2013.

Form of 7 1/4% Notes Due 2013.

Form of 7 1/4% Exchange Note Due 2013.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
December 23, 2002 among Lamar Media, certain of its
subsidiaries and Wachovia Bank of Delaware, National
Association, as Trustee, dated as of June 9, 2003 relating to
Lamar Media’s 7 1/4% Notes Due 2013.
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Previously filed as Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on May 21,
2008 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 2.2 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on May 21,
2008 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on February
22,2006 and incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company. Previously
filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on August 27, 2007 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2007
(File No. 0-30242) filed on May 10, 2007, and incorporated
herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 to Lamar Media’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30,
1999 (File No. 0-12407) filed on November 12, 1999, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-05479),
and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Lamar Media’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-20833) filed on December
27,2002, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.2 to Lamar Media’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-20833) filed on December
27, 2002, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.29 to Lamar Media’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File No. 333-102634)
filed on January 21, 2003, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.31 to Lamar Media’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File No. 333-107427)
filed on July 29, 2003, and incorporated herein by reference.



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

4(b)(5)

4(b)(6)

4(b)(7)

4(b)(®)

4(e)()

4(©)(2)

4(c)(3)

4(c)4)

4(cX(5)

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated December
23, 2002 among Lamar Media, certain of its subsidiaries
and Wachovia Bank of Delaware, National Association, as
Trustee, dated October 7, 2003 relating to Lamar Media’s 7
1/4% Notes Due 2013.

Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
December 23, 2002 among Lamar Media, Lamar Canadian
Outdoor Company and Wachovia Bank of Delaware,
National Association, as Trustee, dated as of April 5, 2004
relating to Lamar Media’s 7 1/4% Notes Due 2013.

Supplemental Indenture to Indenture dated as of December
23,2002 among Lamar Media, certain of its subsidiaries
and Wachovia Bank of Delaware, National Association, as
Trustee, dated as of January 19, 2005 relating to Lamar
Media’s 7 1/4% Notes Due 2013 .

Release of Guaranty under the Indenture dated as of
December 23, 2002 among Lamar Media, certain of its
subsidiaries named therein, and Wachovia Bank of
Delaware, National Association, as Trustee, by the Trustee,
dated as of December 30, 2005 relating to Lamar Media’s 7
1/4% Notes Due 2013.

Indenture dated as of June 16, 2003 between Lamar Media
and Wachovia Bank of Delaware, National Association, as
Trustee.

First Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of
June 16, 2003 between Lamar Media and Wachovia Bank
of Delaware, National Association, as Trustee, dated as of
June 16, 2003 relating to the Company’s 2 7/8%
Convertible Notes due 2010.

Form of 2 7/8% Convertible Note due 2010.

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 3, 2007
between Lamar Advertising Company and The Bank of
New York Trust Company, N.A relating to the Company’s
2 7/8% Convertible Notes due 2010.

Form of 2 7/8% Convertible Note due 2010.
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Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Lamar Media’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30,
2003 (File No. 1-12407) filed on November 5, 2003, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2004
(File No. 0-30242) filed on August 6, 2004, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2005
(File No. 0-30242) filed on May 6, 2005, and incorporated
herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.19 to Lamar Media’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for fiscal year ended December 31,
2005 (File No. 1-12407) filed on March 15, 2006, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.4 to Lamar Media’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2003
(File No. 1-12407) filed on August 13, 2003, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.5 to Lamar Media’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2003
(File No. 1-12407) filed on August 13, 2003, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as an exhibit to the First Supplemental
Indenture, dated as of June 16, 2003 between Lamar Media
and Wachovia Bank of Delaware, National Association,
which was previously filed as Exhibit 4.5 to Lamar Media’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June
30, 2003 (File No. 1-12407) filed on August 13, 2003, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on July 9,
2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as an exhibit to the Second Supplemental
Indenture, dated as of July 3, 2007 between Lamar
Advertising Company and The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., which was previously filed as Exhibit 4.1
to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-
30242) filed on July 9, 2007 and incorporated herein by
reference.



EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION METHOD OF FILING

4(d)(1) Indenture dated as of August 16, 2005 between Lamar Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Media, the guarantors named therein, and The Bank of New Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on August 18,
York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee relating to Lamar 2005, and incorporated herein by reference.

Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015.

4d)(2) Form of 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Exchange Notes due  Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current

2015. Report on Form 8-K Form 8-K (1-12407) filed on August
18, 2005, and incorporated herein by reference.

4d)(3) First Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture dated as of ~ Previously filed as Exhibit 99.2 to the Company’s Current
August 16, 2005, among Lamar Media Corp., the Report on Form 8-K (file No. 0-30242) filed on December
Guarantors named therein and The Bank of New York 14, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference.

Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of December 11,
2006 relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2015.

4(d)4) Release of Guaranty under the Indenture dated as of August Previously filed as Exhibit 4.20 to Lamar Media’s Annual
16, 2005 between Lamar Media, the guarantors named Report on Form 10-K for fiscal year ended December 31,
therein, and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., 2005 (File No. 1-12407) filed on March 15, 2006, and
as Trustee, by the Trustee, dated as of December 30, 2005  incorporated herein by reference.
relating to Lamar Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated
Notes due 2015.

4(e)(D) Indenture, dated as of August 17, 2006, between Lamar Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Media, the Guarantors named therein and The Bank of New Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on August 18,
York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee relating to Lamar 2006, and incorporated herein by reference.

Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015 —
Series B.

4(e)2) Form of 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Exchange Notes due  Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current

2015 — Series B. Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on August 18,
2006, and incorporated herein by reference.

4(H)(1) Indenture, dated as of October 11, 2007, between Lamar Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Media, the Guarantors named therein and The Bank of New Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on October 16,
York Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee relating to Lamar 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

Media’s 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2015 —
Series C.

4(f)(2) Form of 6 5/8% Senior Subordinated Exchange Notes due  Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current

2015 — Series C. Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on October 16,
2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

10(a)(1)*  Lamar 1996 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended, as adopted Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current

by the Board of Directors on February 23, 2006. Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on February
28, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference.

10(a)(2)* Form of Stock Option Agreement under the 1996 Equity Previously filed as Exhibit 10.14 to the Company’s Annual

Incentive Plan, as amended. Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004
(File No. 0-30242) filed on March 10, 2005, and
incorporated herein by reference.

10(a)(3)* Form of Restricted Stock Agreement. Previously filed as Exhibit 10.16 of the Company’s Annual
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Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005
(File No. 0-30242) filed on March 15, 2006, and
incorporated herein by reference.



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

10(a)(4)*

10(b)*

10(c)*

10(d)(1)*

10(d)2)*

10(e)*

10(f)(1)

10(f)(2)

10(H3)

10(f)(4)

10(H(5)

10(g)(T)

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for Non-Employee
directors.

2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

Lamar Advertising Company Non-Management Director
Compensation Plan.

Lamar Deferred Compensation Plan (As amended).

Form of Trust Agreement for the Lamar Deferred
Compensation Plan.

Summary of Compensatory Arrangements, dated March 20,
2008.

Credit Agreement dated as of March 7, 2003 between
Lamar Media and the Subsidiary Guarantors party thereto,
the Lenders party thereto, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, as
Administrative Agent.

Amendment No. 1 dated as of January 28, 2004 to the
Credit Agreement dated as of March 7, 2003 between
Lamar Media, the Subsidiary Guarantors a party thereto and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, as administrative agent for the
lenders.

Joinder Agreement dated as of October 7, 2003 to Credit
Agreement dated as of March 7, 2003 between Lamar
Media and the Subsidiary Guarantors party thereto, the
Lenders party thereto, and JPMorgan Chase Bank, as
Administrative Agent by Premere Outdoor, Inc.

Joinder Agreement dated as of April 19, 2004 to Credit
Agreement dated as of March 7, 2003 between Lamar
Media and Lamar Canadian Outdoor Company, the Lenders
party thereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, as Administrative
Agent.

Joinder Agreement to Credit Agreement dated as of March
7, 2003 among Lamar Media, the Subsidiary Guarantors
party thereto, the Lenders party thereto and JPMorgan
Chase Bank, as Administrative Agent, by certain of Lamar
Media’s subsidiaries, dated as of January 19, 2005.

Credit Agreement dated as of September 30, 2005 between

Lamar Media and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent.

83

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on May 30,
2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10(b) to the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006
(File No. 0-30242) filed on March 1, 2007, and incorporated
herein by reference.

Previously filed on the Company’s Current Report on Form
8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on May 30, 2007 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on August 27,
2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on December
14, 2005, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed on the Company’s Current Report on Form
8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on March 26, 2008 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.38 to Lamar Media’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4/A (File No. 333-
102634) filed on March 18, 2003, and incorporated herein
by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Quarterly

Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2004

(File No. 0-30242) filed on May 10, 2004, and incorporated
herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Lamar Media’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30,
2003 (File No. 1-12407) filed on November 5, 2003, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2004
(File No. 0-30242) filed on August 6, 2004, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2005
(File No. 0-30242) filed on May 6, 2005, and incorporated
herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on September
30, 2005, and incorporated herein by reference.



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

METHOD OF FILING

10(g)(2)

10(g)(3)

10(2)(4)

10(g)(5)

10(h)

103)

10G3)

10(k)

10(1)

Amendment No. 1 dated as of October 5, 2006 to the Credit
Agreement dated as of September 30, 2005 between Lamar
Media, the Subsidiary Guarantors named therein and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent.

Amendment No. 2 dated as of December 11, 2006 to the
Credit Agreement dated as of September 30, 2005 between
Lamar Media Corp., the Subsidiary Borrower named
therein, the Subsidiary Guarantors named therein and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent.

Amendment No. 3 dated as of March 28, 2007 to the Credit
Agreement dated as of September 30, 2005 between Lamar
Media, the Subsidiary Borrower named therein, the
Subsidiary Guarantors named therein and JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent.

Joinder Agreement to Credit Agreement dated as of
September 30, 2005 among Lamar Media, the Subsidiary
Guarantors party thereto, the Lenders parties thereto, and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, as Administrative Agent, by Daum
Advertising Company, Inc., dated as of July 21, 2006.

Tranche C Term Loan Agreement dated as of February 6,
2004 between Lamar Media, the Subsidiary Guarantors a
party thereto, the Tranche C Loan Lenders a party thereto
and JPMorgan Chase Bank, as administrative agent.

Tranche D Term Loan Agreement dated August 12, 2004
among Lamar Media, the Subsidiary Guarantors thereunder,
the Lenders party thereto and JP Morgan Chase Bank, as
Administrative Agent.

Series A Incremental Loan Agreement dated as of February
8, 2006 between Lamar Media, the Subsidiary Guarantors
named therein, the Series A Incremental Lenders named
therein and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative
Agent for the Company.

Series B Incremental Loan Agreement dated as of October
5, 2006 between Lamar Media, the Subsidiary Guarantors
named therein, the Series B Incremental Lenders named
therein and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative
Agent for the Company.

Series C Incremental Loan Agreement dated as of
December 21, 2006 between Lamar Media Corp., Lamar
Transit Advertising Canada Ltd., the Subsidiary Guarantors
named therein, the Series C Incremental Lenders and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Toronto Branch, acting as
sub-agent of the Administrative Agent.
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Previously filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on October 6,
2006, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (file No. 0-30242) filed on December
14, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on March 29,
2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.18 to Lamar Media’s Form S-
4 (File No. 333-138142) filed on October 23, 2006, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Quarterly

Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2004

(File No. 0-30242) filed on May 10, 2004, and incorporated
herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30,
2004 (File No. 0-30242) filed on November 15, 2004, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.15 of the Company’s on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005 (File No. 0-
30242) filed on March 15, 2006, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (file No. 0-30242) filed on October 6,
2006, and incorporated herein by reference.

Previously filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K (file No. 0-30242) filed on December
22, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference.



EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION METHOD OF FILING

10(m) Series D Incremental Loan Agreement dated as of January  Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly
17, 2007 between Lamar Advertising of Puerto Rico, Inc., Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2007
Lamar Media, the Subsidiary Guarantors named therein, the (File No. 0-30242) filed on May 10, 2007, and incorporated
Series D Incremental Lenders and JPMorgan Chase Bank, herein by reference.

N.A., as Administrative Agent.

10(n) Series E Incremental Loan Agreement dated as of March ~ Previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current
28, 2007 between Lamar Media, the Subsidiary Guarantors Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on March 29,
named therein, the Series E Incremental Lenders named 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.
therein and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative
Agent.

10(0) Series F Incremental Loan Agreement dated as of March ~ Previously filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current
28, 2007 between Lamar Media, the Subsidiary Guarantors Report on Form 8-K (File No. 0-30242) filed on March 29,
named therein, the Series F Incremental Lenders named 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.
therein and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative
Agent.

11(a) Statement regarding computation of per share earnings for  Filed herewith.
the Company.

12(a) Statement regarding computation of earnings to fixed Filed herewith.
charges for the Company.

12(b) Statement regarding computation of earnings to fixed Filed herewith.
charges for Lamar Media.

14(a) Lamar Advertising Company Code of Business Conduct Previously filed as Exhibit 14.1 to the Company’s Annual
and Ethics. Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31,

2003 (File No. 0-30242) filed on March 10, 2004 and
incorporated herein by reference.

21(a) Subsidiaries of the Company. Filed herewith.

23(a) Consent of KPMG LLP. Filed herewith.

31(a) Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of the Filed herewith.

Company and Lamar Media pursuant to Securities
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of
2002.

31(b) Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of the Company Filed herewith.
and Lamar Media pursuant to Securities Exchange Act
Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) as adopted pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002.

32(a) Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Filed herewith.

*

adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002.

participate.
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Exhibit 31(a)

CERTIFICATION

I, Kevin P. Reilly, Jr., certify that:

1.

2.

I have reviewed this combined annual report on Form 10-K of Lamar Advertising Company and Lamar Media Corp.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrants as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

The registrants’ other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrants and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrants, including their consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants’ disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants’ internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrants’ most recent fiscal quarter (the registrants’ fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrants’ internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrants’ other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial

reporting, to the registrants’ auditors and the audit committee of the registrants’ board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants’ abilities to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrants’ internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 26, 2009

/s/ Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.

Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.

Chief Executive Officer, Lamar Advertising Company
Chief Executive Officer, Lamar Media Corp.
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Exhibit 31(b)

CERTIFICATION

I, Keith A. Istre, certify that:

1.

2.

I have reviewed this combined annual report on Form 10-K of Lamar Advertising Company and Lamar Media Corp.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrants as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

The registrants’ other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrants and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrants, including their consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants’ disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants’ internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrants’ most recent fiscal quarter (the registrants’ fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrants’ internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrants’ other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrants’ auditors and the audit committee of the registrants’ board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants’ abilities to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrants’ internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 26, 2009

/s/ Keith A. Istre

Keith A. Istre

Chief Financial Officer, Lamar Advertising Company
Chief Financial Officer, Lamar Media Corp.
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Exhibit 32(a)

LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY
LAMAR MEDIA CORP.

Certification of Periodic Financial Report
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350
as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Each of the undersigned officers of Lamar Advertising Company (“Lamar”) and Lamar Media Corp. (“Media”) certifies, to his
knowledge and solely for the purposes of 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, that the combined Annual Report on Form 10-K of Lamar and Media for the year ended December 31, 2008 fully complies with
the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that information contained in that combined
Form 10-K fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of Lamar and Media.

Dated: February 26, 2009 By: /s/ Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.
Kevin P. Reilly, Jr.
Chief Executive Officer, Lamar Advertising Company
Chief Executive Officer, Lamar Media Corp.

Dated: February 26, 2009 By: /s/ Keith A. Istre
Keith A. Istre
Chief Financial Officer, Lamar Advertising Company
Chief Financial Officer, Lamar Media Corp.
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STOCK PERFORMANCE GRAPH

Performance Graph

The graph and table below show a comparison of the cumulative total stockholder returns on the Class A Common
Stock over the period from December 31, 2003 to December 31, 2008 as compared to the returns of the Nasdaq US
Index and Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., a company that operates outdoor advertising properties as well as
other media properties as part of its business. (Please note that Clear Channel Communications, Inc. spun off its
outdoor advertising business, Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., on November 11, 2005; as of that date, Clear
Channel Outdoor Holdings began trading as a separate company, although Clear Channel Communications, Inc.
remains its parent company.) The following graph and table depict a $100 investment on December 31, 2003 in our
Class A Common Stock, the Nasdaq US Index and Clear Channel OQutdoor, with all dividends, if any, being

reinvested.

$200
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—— Lamar Advertising Company (LAMR)

- - & - - Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings (CCO)

$150 f————
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Stock / Index Dec-03 Dec-04 Dec-05 Dec-06 Dec-07 Dec-08
Lamar Advertising Company $100 $115 $124 $175 $138 $34
Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc. $100 $72 $73 $84 $65 $15
Nasdagq US $100 $109 $110 $121 $132 $79

BOSI111 12366542.1

Source: Yahoo! Finance.
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